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1. DEPARTMENT GENERAL INFORMATION

Physical Address: 35 Rissik Street
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Johannesburg

2001

Postal Address: Private Bag X33
Johannesburg

2000

Telephone Number: +27 (©11) 355 2500
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Facebook: @GautengSACH
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ABBREVIATION FULL DESCRIPTION
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FULL DESCRIPTION

MNational Daveloprment Phan

NDP

NHRA Mational Harfams Besoursas Act
MLSA MNational Libraey of South Acs
NPC Maon-proft Company

MNPl MNatioral Productvity institute

.HPI:I Mar-profit Crganisation

MNWEC Metbad Word Sup

'mm Natinral Veuth Developrmant Agemey

oAl Croamaatlon of Afriean Unity,

OHASA Cral History Associatson of South Africs
"ﬂHS Orecupational Health and Safaty

QaP Difica of the Fremiar

RFG

AMCC

202372024 Annual Report

PAA Pubhic Audit Act
FPMISAI-B- Par South Afncan Languaga Boasd
PBC Pmmies Budget Sounal
PFMA Pubthe Friance Mapagemant Ast
PGEVF .F"rc:-\ml:'lrﬂ Gusrelar-Based Viokinca and Formicicde
PHRAG Poincinl Hontags Resourmas Authonty of Gautong
.PL{: Provingial Languags Cormimities
PO Purtshase Ordors
.PSGB{‘: -Put;u ;wcn Croorehnomrng Bargoeing Counci
PSL Prsrmiir Soccar Laague
.PIP Pesfesslonal Servies Proviaer
PVA Public Viewing Actation
PWD Procmple wath Dieibilifiers

Firmingt for Cuotabona

Risk Masnagormant Sormimittisn Chartias




ABBREVIATION

FULL DESCRIPTION

South Adrican Broadcasting Conrparaton

2023/2024 Annual Beport

Soutn African Fooloall Azeociation

South African Poce Sarvios

Seuth African Spons Confederation and Dlympke Comnities

Supply Thaln Managamient

Standing Cormmities on Pubéc Accounts:

Eruion Dalary Improvement Plan

SHERQ

Satety, Haabkh, Environmeant, Bigk and Cuality

Stata Informatian Teckhmoiogy Agenoy

Survie Leval Agresimiant

Small, Madgum and Micro Entespnisa

Sonlar Managerfiant Sarvices

Sanlor Managerment Team

By Tranamimed Infection

ud

1] Tuberculosis

TGC T Chosrance Cortificatn

TISH Townohips, inlormal Satamants & Hostols

TMA Trarsfocmatian, Modarnsation and Fe- ndustriaksation
TNL Tolkormn Mebal Lsague

TOR Tareras of Fiphorancn

TR Trisasury Figuiations

TUT Tabwearie Univoraity of Technology

Linhvesraity of Jonanrestsing

Wernan's Living Hertage Monurmen

SECTION A

C

n
A
byl

|

e
e

o e

'.-"_" L

P d

Gauteny Dapartment of Sport, Arte, Culture and Recraation; Vote 12 “11

"-.\

.\-.



b

Gauteng Department of Sport,-Arts; Cullure and Recreation: Vote 12

3. FOREWORD
BY THE MEC

Mr. M. Chifoanse
Member of the Executive Council

Tre Gauteng Departrrient of Spaort, Arts, Culture and Recreation (DSACH) derves iz sirategic mandate from
national and provincial policies and its legislative framework fram the National Development Plan (NDP): Vision
for 2030, the seven priortles of the Growing Gauteng Together (GGT) 2030 Programme of Action and the
seven priorities of the Medium-Term ' Strategic Framework (MTSF) 2019-2024. The DSACR's confribution
towards GGT2030 elevated prioritiss are to uplift township libraries and sporting faciities to enable them o
host international events, refurbish township sporting and recreational faciiities, invest in sport and recreaton o
buitd a home of charmpions, invest in Cultural and Creative Industnes (CCl) and preserve and promaote heritage.
These policles and legislation are relled wpon as guidelinegs in service delivery 1o improve social production
ownership in Gauteng Province and expand co-pwnership of social products such as sport, cultural and arts
amenities,

Inthe 2023/2024 financial year (FY), the Department achieved B4 % of its sal targsets— a remarkable improvemest
of 158% points when compared with the 2022/2023 FY, This s indeed a notable improvement in the delivery
of the sixin administration’s mandate as fhe term ends. This year, we hosted new and exciting events and
tournameants across the provinee inciuding the 2023 Nedbank Cup Semi-Final which took place on 6 May
2023 at the FNB Stadium within the Ciy of Johannesburg (CoJ} and the final hosted at Loftus Stadium in
the City of Tshwane (CoT) on 27 May 2023, The Department also continued its angoing support of our sport
federations through the Gauteng Sports Confederation (GSC) and arts and culture organizations o ensure thiz
impiermentation of activities across the provines, The opening and handover of the Rust Ter Vaal Commuriity
Library In Emfulent an 12 March 2024 s also a notable achievement for the Department,

Furthermare, the Department hosted the 2023 Crown Gospel Awards at the lconic FNE Stadum drawing
over B 000 attendees from across the country. The Crown Gospel Awards talent search crisscrossed the five
corridors of Gauteng and generated sensational excitement; the winnar Sifiso Mabuza was Crown's best-
emerging talent and wor himself a redording deal and the opportunity to be the opening act for the Grammy
award-winning Gospsl Singer Bebe Winans at the 15 000 packed Sun-bet Arena in Pretoria and Emperors
Palace, Ekurhulenl, The Department continued delivering services in all five cormdars of the Gauteng City
Reglon (GCA) by fosusing on addressing, in the rmain, skills development and job creation in the sector. This
was reallsed through the filing of 144 vacant posts as well as 606 Nas! [Spanl youth development profilers
posts &9 we aim to bring renewed hope o the citizans of Gauteng, with'a focus on olr despandant youth in
thi face of a high unempleymeant rate and prevaling social s

The Departmernt also strove to create an ervironment that protects vulnerabla groups, kesps women and
children sale, 1ostars healthy festyles and promotes creativity and soclal Incluslon. Sport, arts and culture have
a remarkabie ability to unite peopls across diverse backgrounds through shared expenences. Spart actiities
greste plattorms for dialogue, promote inclusivity snd strengihen social bonds, ultimataly contributing to a
rmgre cohesive and harmonious sociaty which remalns the Departmental mandate. Arts and culture, too, play
& preotal role In shaping our collective identity and promoting social coheasion.

2023,2024 Annual Repor
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Cur rich diversity of traditions, langqiages and artistic expressions serves as a source of pride and urity. By
investing in the promotion of aris and culture, wa calebrate our diversily and cuftvale an envirorimant where
evary citizen feals valued and included. Through cultural exchanges, festivals and artistic collaborations, we
build connections that go bayond geographic or ethnlc boundaries.

| egncluda by acknowledging the leadership and guidance of ouwr Premyier, the Monourable Panyaza Lesufi, my
colleagues in the Executive Committes (EXCO) and our Portiolio Committes on Sport, Arts and Culture undar
chairperson Thulani Ndiovw, which performied an oversight role in this perod to ensure that the Depariment
improved in the provision of services and enhancing the quality of fife of Gautang citizens. My despsst gratitude
goes to the hard work done by our newty appointed Head of Departrnant (HED] Mr China Mashinini and our
Senior Management Team (SMT). Furthermore, | wiould aiso like fo express my sincers appreciation to all
employess who contriputed (o the sucoess of our Department during the FY.

Mr M. Chiloane

Mermber of the Exscutive Cauncil
Sport, Arts, Cuiture and Recreation
26 August 2024
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4. REPORT OF THE
ACCOUNTING OFFICER

Mr China Mashinind
Head of Department

Trie mandate of the DSACR is drawn from Scheduls 4 functional areas of concurent national and provingial
leglslative dompetence and Schedule 5: functional areas of exclusive provincial legislative competence of the
Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, 1996. The Depariment also draws fis mandate from the NDP
2030, the MTSE 2018-2024 Priority B: Social Cohesion and Safer Communities dnd GGT2080 Priorty 4:
Safety, Social Cohesion and Feod Secunty. These policies require the Departmant 1o implement orogrammes
that promote social cobesion and nation-building while contibuting to a sustainable and growing economy

It Is a great pleasure to prasent the Accounting Ofiicer (A0) Statement for the 2023/2024 Annual Reporl of
the DSACR. This report highlights the Department's commitment o promoting good governance, fostaring
the growth of Cultural, Craative Industries, enhancing lbrary and archival services and advancing sport and
recreation opportunities throughout he Gauteng Provinge. In this reporting period, the Depariment has mada
& commendabla effort to provide transparency and accountability through its annual report by documeanting its
achigvemerts and challenges across varous aspecis of our cperations. The Departmient has also demonsirated
a commitrment to effactive governance and stewardship of resources. We trust that this kind of transparency
will help build our stakeholders® trust and allow for mformed decision-making.

4.1 Overview of the operations of the Department

The operations of the Department are in line with the priorties and vision of the sikih administration that
tocuses on the following strategic intarventions:

* Developing liberation struggle hertage sites and routes with a focus on ensuring that they provide sustainable
scanomic opportunities to local communities,

= Repositionng national cormmemorative days as pligrmages ancd inking them 1o mass participation events
and tounsm opportunities.

* Promoting competitive sport, creative Industries and high-impact events to drive inclusive growth and
tourism,

* Expanding community-based sport, ars and cultural amenities

* Promoling soolal coheslon by fostering and highlighting constitutional values, the Bill of Responsibilities,
national symbols, non-racialism, anti-xenophobia, moral regeneration, civic education and active ciizenship.

« Promoting healthy lifestyles throwgh sport, arts, culture, recreation and library senices

= Strengthening collabaralion batweer local and provinglal governments to enhance Integrated planning and
service dellvary.

The Departmeant achieved 75 (84%) of its B8 annual targets in the FY under review, The expenditure ol the

Depertrmant was R1 058 389.00 at the end of the 2023/2024 FY, or 84.3% of the final main appropriation of

R1 122 528,00, As par compllance requirerments, the Depariment paid B1% of valid involces. received within

15 days and 98% of vaid Invaices receved within 30 days,

202372024 Annual Report
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4.2 Key achievements

Programme 1: Administration

Regarding the repraseniation of designated groups as perceniages of tofal employment, the Depariment
maintained 52% of women's reprasentation at the SMS leval. A total of 44% of goods and senvices were
procurad fram township businesses, five gender-based vinlence and femicide (GBVF) awareness programmes
were implemented and 14 libraries were supported by the Gauteng Broadband Network (GBN).

Programme 2: Cultural Affairs

In the FY under reviaw, the Department received 239 applications from arts and culture organisations, resulting
in 44 organisations being successiully fundad to the ture of B3 911 9688 66. While 183 applications were
recefved from sport and recreation organisations, the Department successiully funded 42 organisations 1o
the tune of R3. 794 000.00; these Included one sport and recreation organisation (West Rand Sports Gouncil)
that was an acerual frern the previcus FY. Several factors, such as compllance, the relevance of proposed
projects to Departmental mandate and the pricrities and limitations of funds, determined the success or fallure
of racelving funding, The emerging mentorship programme benefitted emerging fashion designers and visual
artists in the five cormridors, supported and parinered with 15 arts and culiure major events acmoss the five
corridors to stimulate the gig economy and provided 24 market access opportunities fo creatives in varlous
sub-sectors to markat thelr craft and services at different platforms enabled by the Department.

All six Natlonal and Historleal Days were celsbrated in partnership with the Department of Sport, Aris and
Culture (DSAC) and other stakeholders with the last one, Human Rights Day taking place on 21 March 2024 in
Bedibeng. Two statues of heroes and heroines wers installed - the Bertha Gxowa Statue at the Bertha Gxowa
Hospital (n Ekurbuleni and the Kungwini Head Statue at the Kagiso Monument and Recreational Centre.
Furthermare, in the year under review, four plagues for statues in honowr of fallen heroes and herines of the
struggle against colonialism were aracted and installed in Alexandra, Germiston, Munsisville and Sharpeville,
80 public activations on * am the Flag" were undertaken and 15 muttiingualism awarsness campalgns were
launched,

Programme 3: Library and Archival Services

Durlng the 2023/2024 FY, R182 793 000.00 (R117 793 000.00 conditional grant and R75 000 000.00 equitable
share) was transtermed to the nine GCR municipalities for the operationalisation of community liorary services
and the maintenance of libraries in Gauteng, The opening of the Rust Ter Vaal Community Library took place
on 12 March 2024 In the Emfuleni Local Municipality and the Library Youth Summil was hosted in partnership
with the Gity of Ekurhuleni (CoE) from 22-23 June 2023 at the Alberton Civic Gentre in Alberton.

In addition, sight market access promational Interventions to provide support to emerging authors ware
implementad and Podeast Studios wera inatalled in Micvaal and Emiuleni through the Libranes of the Future
Programme. The Department implemented ten public awareness programmes in archives to raise awareness
about archival functions, services and the importance of record-keeping in the prasenvation of socketal memary
and transferred 3 000 records from the Johannesburg Roads Agency to the Gauteng Provincial Archives.

Programme 4: Sport and Recreation

To idanitity, develop and nurture sporting talent, we provided varlous cpportunities 1o enable athlstes and
officlas to compete at regional, provincial, national and international levels through the Acadearmy Programime,
tha O,R. Tarmbo Soncinl Social Cohesion Games and the Water Safety Education Programme. The Departmant
hosted the Minister's Outreach Programme in collaboration with the National DSAC at tha Mehlareng Stadium
in Tambizsa on 14 April 2023 and the Natlonal Youth Camp benefitting 120 learners from 2-8 Decernber 2023
at Camp Discovery in the Dinokeng Game Resarve,
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In promoting Gauteng as a destination of choice to host major events to strengthen the economy and support
job creation and industrial growth; the Departmant hosted the Cry2City Uitra Marathon 2024 ona 31 March
2024 which raturned to the Gauteng Provinoe after an eight-year hiatus, The 2023 Nedbank Cup Firal was
held at Loftus Stadium in the City of Tshwane and the Gauteng Women in Sport Dialogue in Banoni. The Annual
Mandela Rememiprance Walk and Bun were hosted in colaboration with the Nelsona Mandeta Foundation on
10 December 2023 with & 000 participants,

As part of the School Sports Programime, support was provided o the 17 school sport struchiires in the
2023/2024 FY to ensure the delivery of sport programmes within the schools: non-fes-paying schools were
supported to participate in the Wednesday League Programme; 300 learners participated in equesinan sport,
skatebioarding and rowing; and 948 learmers represented Gauteng at the Matlonal Schoal Sport Championships,
namety athiletics, swimming, winter games and summer gamas

4.3 Overview of the financial results of the Department
4.3.1 Departmental receipts

Table 1: Departmental receipts
2022/2023

Actual {Over-)/
Amount Undar-
Collected Collection

R'000

2023/2024

Actual {Over-)/
Amount Under- Estimate
Collected Caollection

R'C00 R'000

Estimata

R'000

R'000
Sale of guods and services other

Ihan caplial assets G348 480 <145 gk 321 | 10|
Irterast, daddends and rent on '

|yt 18 { 19 18 2| 16

Financial transactions In aassls

and liablites 29 228 196 24 266 | -238

Tatal 394 718 -3 T 589 212

Trie Department's own revenye-ralsing capacities are limited. In the year under raview, the following were its
main sources of revenuea:

= Parking fees

* Commissiun on gamishes orders effected

= Dabt collection

Per tha prescribed tariffs, the Departrnent charges officials a fee for allocated parking at the Head Office
bullding. Over-collactions were dus 1o sales of scrap and waste and the Department’s debtor book Is updated
cuarterly and reviewsd D d5e8ss thie vianility ol collecting the debls

2023,2024 Annual Repor
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4.3.2 Programme expenditure

Table 2: Programme expenditure: 2023/2024 and 2022/2023

2023/2024 022rM23
Programme  Final Appro- Actual ':GLh:::rlj Final Appro- Actual
Mame priation Expenditure E " priation Expenditure
R'000 R'000 R'000 R000 RA'000
| Administration TRS Pad 172 120 11 017 155 165 147 606 7 460
| Cultural Affairs 254 331 233 176 21 158 20 833 | 174513 W07
i Liorary and
l Archives
| Services 05 501 263398 22104 302 839 260 515 42 324
1Sport anid :
Hecreation 378987 DSBS 093 | [ Ra et A4 532 268 287 35 245

11225628 1 0568 380

Table 2 indicates that the final budget appropriated was R 122 billlon and the actual expenditure was R1
068 bllion or 94.3% of the appropriated budgest. Under-expenditure was BE64 139 milion or 5.7% of the
final appropriation, The underspending was due to vacant posts for both equitable share and conditional
grants, delays In the procurement of laptops and deskiops, gig trucks not paid at year-end and delays in the
procurement processes for goods and services iems under the Community Library Services Grant,

4.3.3Virements/rollovers
Refar to 4.3:3,1 and 4.83.8.2.

4.3.3.1 Virements

Programme 1

R1& 977 milion was realiocated from Programme 1 to defray expenditure in Programme 2: Arts and Culture
and Programme 4! Sub-programme Recreation and Sport for goods and services and transfers: National
Productivity Insfitute (NP1),

Programme 2

RE 750 millon was realiocated to Programme 2 to defray tha over-expenditure in Carmpensation of Employees
and goods and services in Sub-programme Arts and Culture. An amount of R1 663 milhon was realiocated
from Programme £ to Programme 4! Recreation — NP o fund the transfiers made - and Programms 3 for
payments lor capital assets — bulldings ard other fixed structuras — to defray the over-expenditure,

Programme 3

Artamount of RE 916 million was reallocated from Programme 3 to Prograrmme 4: Sub-programme Recreation
tor detray the over-expenditure on the Compensation of Employess, goods and services and transfers. The
programme recelved an amount of RS 786 milion from Programmes 2 and 4 on buildings and other fixed
structures to defray over-expenditure,
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Programme 4

An amount of B4 542 million was realiccated from building and oiner fixed structures to Programme 3;

Library Services buildings and ether fived structures. Programme 4 received an amount of B18 804 milion for
Sub-programme Recreation and Sport from Programimies 1 and 3 to defray the over-expenditure across all
sconomic classiicakons.

4.2.3.2 Rollovers

Community Library Services Grant

« RH37V B00 - fablets for Mzansi Online

= RE530 170 - branding material for provincial Born 1o Read Progammes

s R217 055 - logistics costs for the Born io Read Programme

« RBO2 830 — programime sypport material for the South African Library Week,

Mass Participation and Sport Development Grant

= R90B 693 —agquipment and attire for the National Schools Athlstics

* R456 950 - logistics costs for the Gauteng Rural School Sport Day

* RBOG 264 - branding matertal for the Conditional Grant Programmes

* Rd32 880 - transport costs for the Toyota National Disabiity Champlonship Club Developmant Programme
= R407 B8 - equipment and attire for the Central Corridor Alax Marathan 2024,

Provincial Equitable Share

The Department [dentified the accruals that meet the requirements for conslderation 1o ollover the unspent
funds which relate to the involoes that were not processed at year-end, In this regard, the Depariment mguests
consldaration of rollovers of B2 310 millon for goods and services where senices were randered and invoicas
could not be processed and R20 millian capital commitments for gig trucks,

4.3.4 Unauthorised expenditure

The Department did not Incur any over-expanditure for the financial year undar review

4.4 Strategic focus over the short- to medium-term period

In the 2023/2024 FY, the Department Implemanted the Post-Filling Plan which reduced the vacancy rate from
30% to 22%. This vacanoy rate wes reduced by advertising 258 vacancies, which wese filled through niew
appaintments and promolions. The increased capacity saw an improvement in programme performance from
achleving 89% of its set targets in 2022/2023 to B4% in the 2023/2024 FY. a notable improvement of 15%

The transtormalion of the Gauteng heritage landecape remained a high priority for the provinclal government
durtng the sixth administration. The foous will therefore be on provistonally declaring harftage slites, erecting
plagues for statues of colonialisrm and instaling statues of heroes and hercines of the liberation struggle. In temms
of applyving Innovative Information and Communications Technalogy (IGT), the Department has continuad and
will contlinue to carry out its responsibility. 10 modemisa public brary services and Improve sanvice delivery in
line with thea governrmant's development programmas. An axarnple of this will be the 30 libraries implementing
Mzansi Online projects in the five comidors. In addition, 'Libraries of the Futue' will be established, serving as
aone-stop shop offering varlouws programmes related (o the mandate of the Department

2023,2024 Annual Repor
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To pontribute to the reduction of crdme and substance abuse, the Deparment will constnict sport and
recreaticnal feclities and health and weliness faciites such as multipurpese sparting faclities. Kasi gyms wil
be supported with fitness eguipment and the irtroduction of school sport lzagues as well as the Ambassadars
Programme, which aims to revive the schegl sport tourmaments in parinership with the Gauteng Department
of Education (GDE), will remaln high-on the Depariment's agenda.

The prevalling impasse that exists between the DSACR and the Gauteng Film Commissien (GFC) has resulted
in legal proeeedings that have estabiished that there s no legal relationship between the parties. The Court
Order outcome s as follows:

« Theimplication of the Court Order and following the debatas durng the hearing of the matter iz that fhe
Membars of the Exacutive Councll IMECs) canngt exercise exacutive cversight and ensure accountabiity for
the funds disbursed by the Departrment to the GFC.

* Considering the judgement, the MEC holds the view that she has no cheice but to adhere to the Court
Orderand withdraw al funding to the GFC forthwith, which will also ameliorate any risk of perpetusting and
exacerating further imegular expenditure and any other Imegularitiss.

» The necessity for the astablishment of fie GFC I complisince with Sation 38(1)(m) of fhe Public Finance
Management Act (PFMA) to regularise the funding of the entity as per recommendation by Gausfeng Provincial
Treasury (GPT) exists

* The process of reglstration of the State-Owned Entity is cumently undenway,

* The Department of Sport, Arts, Culture and Recreation [DSACR) (and GFC) are currently working on
transitional models including temporarily housing GFC under Frogramme 2 of the Department

4.5 Public-private partnerships

The Department did not ariter into any public-prvate partnerships during the 202372024 FY

4.6 Discontinued key activities/activities to be discontinued
N/A

Gautan Departmant of Sport, Arte, Culture and Racraation; Vote 12
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4.8 Supply Chain Management

The Department did not receve or approve 'any unsdiicited bids during the year under review. Baelow are
some of the intiatives developed to ensure that stringent Supply Chain Maragement (SCM) processes revent
imegular expencliture;

« SCM training for all senior managers and refresher training for all SCM officials.

* Emphasis on planning for procuremant with the introduction of damand management pians and procurement
plans which must accompany requests for quotations.

* Enforging adequate procurement lead fimes from programime managers.

* Revising and enforcing adherence to the compliance checkiist within the SCM unit.

= Subjecting all grocuramernt-related transactions to compliance scrutiny By the internal confral urst.

* The Departrmant has advertised panels to deal with the high volume of Reguest For Quotations (RFQ)
reguests received from programme managers, SCM has been capacitaled a5 per the approved structure
but the curment epproved organisational structurs does not adeguately address basic nesds in the unit.

4.9 Gifts and donations received in kind from non-related parties
The Department did not receive any gifts or dornations during the period wunder eview.

4.10 Exemptions and deviations received from the National Treasury
ho exemption from the PFMA (Aot 1 of 1989), Treasury Regulation or deviation from the financial reporting
reguirements was requested during the 2023/2024 FY.

4.11 Events after the reporting date

Upon assassment, managament did hot idantify ay events (adusting and non-adiusting, favourable and
unfavourable) that oocurred after thie raporting date and the date of approval of the Annual Financial Statements

{AFE].

4.12 Other

In the reparting period under review, the Dapariment continued with the implementation of the 2018 approved
organisational structure to strangthen capacity and deliver improved services. As a result, the following
appointments were made: the HOD, the Chisf Financial Officer (CFO), the Chigf Director responsible for
Cultural Affalvs and the Chief Director responsible for Coridor Coordinalion, These formed part of the 144
appointrmants made in 2023/2024 that consisted of promations and new appointments. Cther vacant posts
will be advartised and filed In the 2024/2025 FY.

Finarcial stataments ara normally prepared on the assumption that the Departrment is a going concern and
will continue in operation and meet its statutory and financial obligations for the foresesable future as there
is an appropriation approved by the Gauteng Provincial Leglslature (GPL) for the Mediurm-Term Expenditure
Framawork (MTEF) pariod as per the provincial estimates of provinclal revenue and expenditure.

In assaasing whether the golng-concem basis s approprate, management may need to consider a widae rangs
of factors surrounding ourrent and expeacted performance - the axpectad short and medium-tenm aconamic
erviranrment in which the Department operates, potantial and announced restructunings of lunctions, estimates
of revenue or the likeihood of continued government tunding = betare it s appropnate to concluds that the
going-concarn assurmption is appropriate. The financial statements have bean preparsd on a gaing-concem
basis,

Gauteny Departmant of Sport, Arte, Culturs and Recraation; Viote 12
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4.13 Acknowliedgement/s or appreciation

The Deparimant conveys its sincare gratitude and apgreciation for the exemplary and visionary leadarship of
the MEC who guided the Dagartmant in the 2023/2024 FY. | wish to thark the sector stakeholders, partners
and the D5ACH Portiollo Commities for their continued support through eversight functions. Finally, | would
lke to acknowledga the exiracrdinary afforts and achievaments of our staff and the SMT of the Department
which has shown reslisnce, areativity and golidarty in the face of unprecedented challenges and difficulfies.
The SMT has exemplified the values and prnciples of cur Department and our govermment in delivering guality
sarvice and programmes that have made a posiive diffarencs in the hves of millions of Galteng residentz.
Additionally, they have truly embodied the soirit of Batho Pele, piiting pecole first in everyihing they do, and |
am Immensely proud and grateful to work with such a remarkable team of professionals and leaders,

4.14 Conclusion
This annual repert weas pregared following the guidslines issusd by the National Treasury for the FY. Al
informmation and amounts disckosed ae consistent, complate, acourata and free from any omission

4.15 Approval and sign-off

The 202372024 financlal statements as presentsd on pages 331 - 404 were approved by the AD

Accounting Cifficer
Sport, Arts, Culture and Racresthon

26 August 2024
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5. STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY AND CONFIRMATION OF
ACCURACY FOR THE ANNUAL REPORT

Tothe best of my knowledge and belief, | confrm the fallowing:

= Al infc:rmﬂi'u::n and ameunts disclosed throughout the annual report are consstent,

= The annual report s compiets, accurate and free from any omissions.

* The annual report has been prepared in accordance with the guidelines an the annual report as issued by
the National Treasury,

* The AFS (Par F) have been prepared in accordance with the modified cash standard and the relevant
frarmeworks and guidelines issued by the National Treasury.

+ The AC) is respansible for the preparation of the AFS and for the judgements mada In this information

* The AQ is responsible for establishing and implementing a system of internal confral that has been designad
to provide reasonable assurance as to the integrity and reliability of the pedormance Information, the human
resources (HR) information and the AFS.

* The external auditors are engaged 10 express an independant opinion on the AFS.

* In my opinjon, the 2023/2024 annual report fality reflects the opemations. the parformance mfomation, the
HR information and the tinancial affaxs of the Departmient for the FY ended 31 March 2024,

Yaurs faithfully

Acoounting Officer
Sport, Arte, Culture ard Recreation
26 August 2024

;
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6. STRATEGIC OVERVIEW

6.1 Vision
“An active, creative, modeimisad and informed GOR contributing to sustainable sooo-economis growth and
social oohesion”.

6.2 Mission

In pursuit of the abova vision, the DSACR will wark in an integrated manner among and within communities
to create an enabiling environment and accelerated soclal transformation for sporting, artistic and cuttursl
excatience by

= Fadiltating talent identification and development in parinership with kiey staksholders

= Positioning the business of sport and creative Iridusiies as catalysis for sustainable sooio-sconomic growth,

Madernisation of the ezonomy through the bidding and hasfing of major sporting and cultural events
* Providing access b spor, arts, cultural activities, library and archival services and faciiities
= Transiomming the Gauteng heritage landscape.

= Pursuing the 4th Industrial Revolution through-a modemised and efficlent library system

6.3 Values
In working towards the achievement of the mandate and vision sat out above, the DSACR subscribes to the
faliowing internal values

Table 4: Departmental values

Teamwork and W wiork co-operatively, by asking for and giving information and support and sharing
Collaboration sucoess with others across. our Department and across all sphéres ol governmeant

Honesty and Integrity We are honesat, trustworthy and straightforssnd inall our desalings and uae time
money and resounces effectively and efficiantly,

Respect and Diversity We value others for (Helr contribution rmespective of persona differsnces; we invohse
and Bstan 1o olhers and shaw corskderation and empalhy Jor thelr emolional dand
phvaical wetl-balng,

Stakeholder Foousad We oonsull, encourage fsedback and provide senvices [hat mest or éxceed the

neady, standards and timeasces of our interma and extarnal siakeholdera ina
courleous, open, transparanl and speedy ranner

Employea Focusod Wa value all emplovesas and prowvide equal acoess 1o opaariunilies [or devwsopment,
recagnition and meward,

Accountability We are personally. acoountible for delvering on our cormimitments

Quality We provide outstanding products and unsurpasssd senace that, (ogeihern, detliver
Premium vaiue (o o customers.

2023,2024 Annual Repor
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7. LEGISLATIVE AND OTHER MANDATES

7.1 Constitutional Mandate

The mandats of the OSACR s drawn from Schedules 4 and 5 of the Constitution of the Republic of South
Africa, 1996. The sections describe the functional areas of exclusive provincial legisiative competence. Part A
lists the following as provincial DSACRE competencies:

* Archives ather tharr naticnal archives

= Libraries other than rational libraries

* Mussume other than national museums

* Provinclal cuttural matters

* Provinolal recreation and amenities >
* Provincial spart.

Part B of the same schedule ists the competencies in which the DSACR has a rota in suppoerting and manitoring
local governmernt:

= Amugernant facilities

* | ocal amenities

= Local sport faclities, markats, municlpal parks and recreation facilithes.

7.2 Legislative and policy mandates

The Constitution provides a bmad mandate, while the mational and provincial legistaton, as well as policies,
ghve effact to how the constitutional mandate should bea implamanted. Tahla 5 provides a kst of national and
provincial legisiation and pelicles that Inform the Departmental mandate, as weall as their relevance to the
Department.

Table 5: List of national legislative mandates relevant to DSACR
Act Aelovance to DSACR Mandate

Cultural Affaira

Mational Arts Counell Act, 1997 (Act No. | Enaures the promotion and coordination of arls,

58 9 1507) _
South Alviean Geographilcal Marmes Fagilitatas (he establishment 'of Provincial Gacographic Names Commitleas
| Council Act, 1998 (Aot No. 118 of 1868) | to traneform and standardise geographical names.
| Pan South Atdean Langusge Board Faciiwtes the estsblishment of a Provinclal Langusge Comimittes (PLT)
(PANSALB) Act, 18985 as amenced (Act | for Language Pollcy and Development,
Na..58 of 19ar)
Mational Haritage Counall Ao, 1899 Cuitlines the molss and responalbilites of the Councl cancaming hrtage
At Mo 11.af 1899) divalopmant and pramation at natlonal, provincial and locsl govermant

leyls.

Mational Hurilage Resources Act, 1988 | Facitates the sstablishment of a Provinclal Hettags Resourtes Agency
(et Mo, 25 al 1894) (FPHRA) ard & Local Hirllage Resourcs Agency (LHFA) thal must

angun good rmanagemant of Grade | and Grads | herlage resouices
mnd hartadgs mesourcss thal amrs desmed 1o be provincal and local

L . EDI'I."I_I..}IJ'IEHL':M. r!il:rpuctl'u'ili}l_..
| Heraldey Act, 1862 (Act No. 18 of 1962) | Fegulates and governs the uae and protection of hemldry.

Gautenyg Departmant of Sport, Arts, Culture and Recraation; Vote 12 (28
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Matioral Sports and Racrestional At
(Na. 110 of 18598, as amended In 2007

Relevance to DSACR Mandate

Sport and Recreation

Defings the suppdrtive role of the Spords Commission conosrming the
province and prevides guidsiines: on how the MEC can intervens in issuss
affecting sport and recreation and the retatlonship with the South African
Sports Confederation and Obympic Committes (SASCOC),

South African Instilute for Drug-Free
Spart Act, 1997 (Act No.14 of 1947 as
armanded)

Establishes a doping conlral grogramme in oompliancs with the Worid
Ant-Daping Code fo provide for the testing of athisfes for doping by
sport sdministration bodies and punitive measures against national spon
fadarations not complying with the eoulations containad i thes Act

South African Boxing Act, 2001 {Act
Ma. 11 of 2001)

The Safety al Sports and FHeoraationgal
Evenls Act, 2010 (Act Na. 2 of 2070)

To prowide a new structure for professional boxing in the Republc; to
ensure the effective and afficiant administration of professional bodng in
the Republie; (o réconnise amatéur boxing; (o create aynengy between
professonl and amateur boxing: (o éstablish 8 Boxing Cormmission
Kown 85 Baxing SA (BSA)L to promote intersction betwesn associations
al boxars, managers, promaters. trainers and officials and BSA

T prowide for measures Lo safequard the physscal well-baing and salely
ol prople ana property 8l spor, recreational, relpous, cultural, exhibtion,
arganiaational or similar-avents held & stadiums, venues or glong a muls
&nd o provida for the ancountability of svamts' rmoke-plavers

Fitnaas indusatry Requlatory BHl, 2516

Reguiate, contrdl gand exercse gensral supervison over the fiiness
nolustny in the Rapueblc

Sauth Afrcan Combat Sport BIll, 2016

Fegulate, cortrol and exercise ganeral supervision over amateur and
professional cambat sport 8t tournaments in the Republic

South African Coaching Frarmewtrk

Creates an effective, inclusaes, cohesive and ethical coaohing systam that
promotes transformation and axcellence inan aclive and winning ration

South Afncan Sports Academias
atrategle Framewark and Pollcy
Gulclalines, 20109

Mationsl Caungll for Librasy mrd
[rformation Services. Aot (Aot No. B of
2601}

Cutlings the implamantaton of a coordinated Academy System in the
Repubilc,

Libraries, Information and Archival Servicea

Adviaes the Mational Minfater of Arts and Culture and ths Minister of Basic
Educntion on lbrary matters

Pulicy for South African Libraries
(Matiamat

Prinice the Tramework snd inform legistation far the library sector n South
Alrica. This s currently in the process of being developed

Mational Arehivies and Recard Soevicas
of South Africa Aot (Aot Ne. 43 of 1898)

Prawitias for the sstabiehmant of a provindal arohival and meocteos
MANAGArNant Gystam

The Legal Deposit Act (At ra, 84 of
e

Matkone Likraey far e Bling Act
(Act Mo, 91 0 1998)

South Afrcan Linrary &nd Infarrmaton
Transfarmuation Charter, 2014

Prascribes the computsory subrmission of ail published information to the
officldl legal dephaltory Eorariad,

Prowices for thit pravision of sccess (o informalion and govsemnent
siryices 1 paople with impalréd vigion, who can read Brails,

Prewiclas the palicy far tha transformation of ths ibrary and information
qervios seotor,

Thiz Sauth Afdcen Puble Library and
Information Barvices Bill, 2012

Gauteng Arohives and Records Sarvices
Act (Act b of 2013) and Fegubiting

Prastaction of Fecsanal Infamrmalkan Aot
201a

202372024 Annual Report

Enaunes conslstancy in the dellvery of public kbrary and informaton
SENAICTEE, [ULE MmBasures 10 arsure radress of the medualiles in he
provigion of puble library and inlormation services; provides principles,
norme @nd standards for the providion of pubiic orary and infdomalon
gervicen

Prowdes the legislative manddate for the establsiment of archoal ang
reconds management servicas

Prescribes how poersonal infomuation musl be desll with in tarms ol
archival regquiesls
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<T
=
)
Refevance to DSACR Mandate E
o

Generic National Good Governance Legisiation

| = Constitution of the: Republic of South Africa, Act 108 of 1996, 85 amendad
| » Public Servide Act, 1854, as amended

[ = Publle FAnance Managament Act (PEMA] 1999, a5 amended
| = Treasury Regulations (TH), 2005

» Promation of Access to Information Act, 2000

Promation of Adminkstrative Justice Adt, 2000
Skills Developmiant Act, 1988
South African Qualilications Aulhority Act, 19958

o Public Service Regulations, 2016, as amended

Labour Relations Act, 1995, as ameanded

Bazic Canditions of Emplayimenl Act, 1897
o Employment Eguity Act, 15958
| = Seoupational Health and Safety (OHS) Act, 1883
| & Prafarential Procurement Folicy Framework Act, 2000
| » Sauteng Township Developmant Aol 2022
| = Broad-Based Black Econamic Empowsrment (B-B8EE} Acot, 2003
| = Companies Act, 1873
| » Intergovermmental Retations QR Framework Act, 2008 [(Act Mo, 13 of 2006)

= Al relevant buliding regulations

EaLitany i.'l:i_l rimant of Sport, Arte Culturs ane Racraation: Vole 12 a7
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7.3 Institutional policies and strategies over the five-year planning period

MNational and provincial policy mandates

Tha NDP and the MTSF 2018-2024 and the Provinoal Programme of Transformation, Modemization and
Re-industrialisation [TMRA) are the kev policy manclates to which the Departmental plan responds. In parficular,
tha NDP aims to sradicate poverty and reducs inequatity by 2030, Furthermorne, the Department is guided by
gaveral national and provincial policy mandates which are presented in Table &

Tahis &: Provincial policy mandates
Provinclal

Competithie Sport Strategy

Strateqgy

Gautang Integrated Sporte Developmient

Description
Attracts and hosts mapor evenls end [dentiies lakent,
Economic growth stimulation and high-performance spost,
Positions Gaubeng as the home.of competitive sport, wilh guaiity
aporting faclities that Bre accessible (o everyona m the province.

Ensures that the Gauteng Provincial Governmant (GPG) Invests inand
supnors tha sector in promoting access. enuity and redrass

Foslars the necessary cooperation, partharship and integraton
betwean all spheres of govermmant, felevant line unction Cepartments,
as well as other sectors of society and larget or benefit communities.

Feyised White Paper on Arts, Culture
and Hertage (ACH), 2017

Compals the governimen! 1o make an impact on economic growlh,
goctal and cultural devetopmeant and founsm: through egeting s
deveioprment of the cultural iIndustries.

Mational Language Follcy Frameawork,
2003

Favised White Papar on Sporta and
Rearaation, 2017

MNutional Sport and Hecraation Plan

GCiautang Spert Polley and Sport Plan

Lang-Term Participant Developrment
Frarmework

Monma and Standacds for Spor aifd
Recraation Infrestruotiung Provision and
Ml':il"IL'IE_IHI'ﬂf,"HT

202372024 Annual Report

accountability combirad for 1he advancement of apor and séeabon

cantre atage (1 e policy Tramewons,

Hlages

s fursdarmantal to the managemeant of our diverse IBNgUage rESOWCes
and the-achlevemant of the govermment's goal 1o promale democracy,
wstice, aguity and national undty; e promslion of &l the offcial 12
languBges af sur country, a8 provided loe in the Constitution, lakes

Emphasises gn ncreased and focused commitment &nd participation
al all levels of aport 10 reap socic-aconome banefits; outlnes

the iMterdependencies netessany lor the emooth implementation

af & systern with clear definitions of autharity, responability and

Focuges 'on streamiining the overall provision of apart in Gauteng urncder
tha leadership of DSACR In complianos with ite constitutiohal mandate
and obligations and parnerships with @l other role-plEyerns |

Dravvs on the national goal expressed in the Seplember 2010 Drah
White Paper on Sport and Recreation of an active and winning nation
Encapsulatas DSACHE comemitmen to increasing parcipation
nuinbars, with a focus on human capitel developmearnt from grassroots
einy-lavel 1o Bxcelience

Allows for 8 sport system thal demonstrates mal and rmeasurabie
sockal and aconomic mpact an the prevince,

Focuses on & structured pallway modal that provides guidance and
principles (o ogplimise the development of participants ol all ages and

Foouses on tha estanlishmant of minimum standards foe tha planning,
congtruction, operation, mantenance and managoement of sporl snd
recreation faciites and nfrastructure in South Afrca.




Provincial

Gauleng Creative Industriess
Deaveloprment Framewaork, 2007
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Description

* Devalops the creative industries 10 maxmise their contribution 1o
seonarmic. growth, community developmeant and urban reganaration,

= Provides & coordinating framawrk for investment and implementation
af the creative industry programmeés in the province.

* Aligna the activities of creative industries with the Gauteng Growth and
Development Stratagy.

Creative Industries Sub-seclor Siratagies
Craft.

Visual arts,

Peforrring aits.

Music,

| SR R i B

Gauteng Employment, Growth and
Developrmant Strategy

= |t reflects the GPG's commitment to ensure socio-economic growth
and deveiopmsnt.

Mzangl Goliden Econormy

* Provides a policy framawork for the support of the ACH sector to play
& prvatal role i the economic empowermeant and skills devalopment of
pecpie.

Clatang Provinglal Languags Policy
Framework, 2012

= Prowvides broad guldelines for the implementation of & system of
fursotianal mulbilingualism,

Gauteng Library and Information
Sarvices Policy, 2012

= Providas the lagal and opsrational framework for the réndering of
liprsry and information sarvices.

Gautan Archives and Racords Services
Regulations, 2015

* Provides for the preservation and accessshility of archival records of tha
DTCVINOR.

Generio Good Governance Policy
Framewarks

= South African MNational Policy Framawork for Wiomen Empowerment
and Gender Eguality. December, 2000,

* White Peper an Transforming Pubiic Service Delivary (Batho Pele While
Fapser),

* Natlonal Developrmant Stralegy.

= National Youlh Policy Developrmsnt Framework, 2002-2008, and

= National Programme of Action for Children Framework, 1986,

Gauteng Provinglal Language Act (At
Mo, 3 af 2010)

* Provides for the designation of official lsnguages in the province; and
provides lor (he ragulation, monitorng and uss of officlsl languages by
the provinoil argans of stats.

Gautang Ceagraphical MNarmss
Fromewark, 2012

» Clarifies the roles and powers of the provincial geveenmarit concerning
geographical namea-ahanging processes. This policy framework woukd
coordinate these activilies by setling standards for the management of
ihe process in naming publie places and other geogmphical features n
[ provinges,

Matlonal Haertage PRasourcés Act (At
b, 25 of 1864) and the Gauteng
Haritage Resaurcas Reguiations |Jan
2013, Notice 103 ol 2003, Volumea 8,
Mo, 4)

= Aegulates the work ol the Provincial Heritege Resturces Authority -
Gateng.

Thea Glauteng Puble Library and
Information Services Ast (Ao No, 5 of
_ 2014]

= Provides the leglslative manciate for thie establishment and
admingtration of Harary sarvices in the province,

Gautang Arts in Schodl Strategy, 2011

» Tha devaldpment, implarmantation and resourcing ol e snd cullure
prograrmmes. and projects in schools.

Gauteny Dapartmant of Spart, Arte, Culture and Recraation; Viote 12
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Provincial

Indigenous Knowledge Systern (1K)
Policy, 2012
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Description

* The K5 Poliay Infends to rehabiitate ncdgenouss knowiedigs in ad
its mianifest forms by encolraging résearchens and pobcyirakers to
apply indigenous knowkedgen proiect manraogsment and devaelopmeant
planning, aspecially conceming issuss afecting beal communities

Dralt Gauteny Mussurm Senvces Folloy,
2013

» Faciitales tranaformation gnd management of mussums n the
provinGs

Gauteng Ars and Culture Council Act
(et Mo, 11 of 1998)

» Provides for the establishment of the Galteng Arts and Culfure Council
(GACC) which sasists in developing and promoting & and culture in
Gauteng and atuveesthe MEC on thie disbursemant of grant-in-aid to
artiats, cultural workers and students within the arls and cullure seciar

South Atroa's MNational Palicy
Framewark for Women's Empawermeant
and Gender Equality

* The Gander Podicy Framework outlines South Alrica’s vision for gendar
ety and how it Intends to realiss this ideal. Like other generic
palicy documents which are trans-sectoral. such as the “White Paper
an Transfarming the Publc Service®, it i3 not meanl o be presonpthe
for ther various sectors of government. instead, it detals the
overarching principies, whaoh will De ntegrated Dy all sectors into thair
own sectorgl policies, practices and NOGIammeas

Whita Paper on the
Rights ol Persors with Disabilties

Giauteng Older Persang’ Rlghls Strategy,
el U205

It commits duly basrers to realising the rights af persons with disabiites

by:

» Accelerating iImplementation of existing EgisEation thal advocales
enunlity for persans with deablitiss

Taking calculated actian lo ensure that their nights as equal persons
are Lahesda,
* Removing discriminatory bamers to acoess and participation
* Ensunng that unnverssl deslan infarmns socess and participeton
in thie planning, budgeting and service delivery value chain of all
ErOgrEmImies
* Regognising the nghl o sslt-represantation
s Ackrowiadging that not all persons with disabilites ars alike and that
pargonal circumstancas, nender, age, sexoalty, religious @nd cultural
backgrounds and geographieal location reguire diferent responsas.
s Embadiding the obigations contained in the UN Convantion on the
Fights of Persons with Désabilites in egisialion, policy and senvicea
dellvery,

* To provide sences thal are acoessinds, etullable and affordabie 1o
older peopie and confomm to prescribed norms and slandards. Such
agryioas ahould empower older paople 10 continue 1o e 4 maaninghul
life [ a sociaty that recognisss tham as an important sourcs of
anrichimant, axpartise and communily support

Giauteng Disability Rights Policy,
2020-2025

202372024 Annual Report

o Gautong Disability Righls Palicy, 2020-2025 supports an integrated
approach towards the full inclusion of persons with disabilities through
the implamantation of the pollcy objectives outlined in this document. it
affers 8 provinclal interpratation of the UN Comvention on the Rights of
Persons with Disahilities snd sesks to oufline prschical steps iowars
creating the inclusie socisly erisaged by the Linited Mebons tesd
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9. ENTITIES REPORTING TO THE MEC

Tahle 7: Entities reporting to the MEC

Mame of En Lagisiative Mandate Mature of Opearations
i eg Relationship
| - H
Gauteng Fiim GFC subscribes to the Companias Act-and the | DSACRH = the | » To promote regiona conterit
Camrmission PEMA. Key legiefation that s adhered to: primany g the tedling of South
[GFCK « MNational Filrm.and Videa Foundation Act (No. | funder of Adrican sloriss
ran-profit ¥3of 1997), &g amended GFE. it « To develop and support
Comperny e Towunsm Aol iNo. 3 ol 2014), as amended miakes audtio-visiial contant
(MPG) opearating in transfer

ciredlars and enteprises.

Slate Information Technodogy Agency Act

3 i
theme.of Scthadkle (Mo, 88 of 1988}, as amendead

ac

paymeanis o

the * To faciifate ang improve the

» Oecupational Health and Salety Act (No. B8 | pammEsion easa ol TG ALCIo-VISUR
of 1883}, as amendsd i i business in Gauteng

» Competitiona Ast (No. 89 ef 1908), as ita * To pramote Gauteng as
ameded operations, a preferred audio-yisusl

» Pravention and Combating of Corrupt destination,
Activities Aet (No. 12 of 2004), as amended * To attrac ""I“‘E‘-'l!"TE"E into

& Promotion af Access o Information Act (Na. 1’;&?“’-5”2 Huthio-yitus

2 ol 2000}, as amandsd
FPromation of Admintstrative Justioe Aot (No.
3 of 20000, &3 smendead

Fromotion of Equality and Prevention of
Unfalr Disermination Act (Mo, 4 of 2000), as
amendad

Frotected Disclosuras Act (No, 28 of 2000)
as ameanded

Shille Denvvelopment Act (Mo, 97 of 1998), as
amerided

Labour Aelmtions Aot (No. 66 o 1985), as
amended

Basic Conditions of Emplayrnant At (No. 76
of 1887, as amencled

Emplaymant Equity Asl (No. 55 of 189698), as
arnanded

Compenaation for Ocoupational njuries
and Dissages Act (NG, 130 of 1893), &8
amandad

« Hrowud-Blassd Black Econamie
Emponwvarmiant Aot (No. 53 al 2003), as
amendad

[etergdvernmen|al Relatons Frarmeswork At
(Ne 13 o 2008), ae amanded

Freferantial Procuramint Policy Frameswork
Aot (Mo, & of 2000), as amandad

Treasury Regulations and Accaumting
Standards fas putillshed)

¢ Municipal by-laws

b

4 ) 20232024 Annual Repiort
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Name of Entity Lagiskative Mandate Rel

| Mational and Sactoral Policies:

» hlabional Development Plan, Vision 2830

¢ UM Sustainable Develapmant Goals (SDGES)

= African Union Agenda 2083

v JAC Mzanai Golden Economy Strateay
(20113

» Reyised White Paper on Arts, Culture and
Heritangs

» GOH Integrated Infrastrocturs Masier Plan
(GCH M)

= Gauteng Township Eoonomy Revitalisation
Stratagy.
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1. AUDITOR GENERAL'S REPORT: PREDETERMINED OBJECTIVES

The Auditor-General of South -Africa (AGSA) cumently performs procedures o evaiuate the usefuliness and
relability of the reported padormance information on selecied performance indicators in accordance wath
the criterla developed from the performance management and reparting frarnework In accordance with the
AGSA findings engagement: methoedology. This engagement is not an assurance engagement. Accordingly,
no assurance opinion or conclusion is expressed, however oty matera! findings are meported The materal
findings on the performange against predetermined objectives is included in the report 1o management. with
material findings being reported under the report on the annual periormance wport section of the audior's
rapor. Refer to page 320 - 328 of the Report of the AGSA, published as Part F: Financial Information.

2. OVERVIEW OF DEPARTMENTAL PERFORMANCE

2.1 Service delivery environment

As par the Department of Public Service and Administration (DPSA) directive of 30 October 2008 issted in
terms of Sectlon 41(38) of the Public Service Act of 1994, Departmenis are required to develop a three-year
service delivery iImproverent plan (SDIP) which s aligned fo the MTEF oycla,

2.2 Service delivery improvement plan (SDIP)

The SDIP addresses the service deivery challenges (dentified during the medum-term mevew of the
Departmental fwve-year strategle plan, The Department Implemiented the service delvary tools as stated in
Table 8 fo provide services to communities while maintaining the Batho Pele principles as indicated in Table 8
far the Deparimental service delvery beneficianes. Tables 10, 11:.and 12 provide information about the service
delivery Infarmation tool, complaints mechanism and Departmeantal offices with contact details, respectivaly.

2023,2024 Annual Report
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Table 10: Service delivery information tool

Current/Actual
Information Tools

| Soclal media platforms,
newsletters, circulars,

| praceedings and madia
adyertisements,

Desired Information Toois

Sockal madla platforms,
newsbetlars, circulans, procesdings
and meadia advertisameants,

«conferences, indabas, imblzos and

2023/2024 Annual Bepart

Actual Achievements

The Department held mestings: seminars,

Irdergovernmental relations forums with sport,
arts and culture Hrganisations, community
lIbranes, local governmant. civil struclures and

comrmunilias,
Dapartmenta! websie. Contisuous Lpdate of the The Departmentadl websiie was martansd and
Deparfrmental weabsile, updated throughou! the year.
Annizl Report and Prirting and distribution of The: DSACRH Annual Report was printed and
Citizans' Report. Annual Report. Uploading of the distributed o key antry points 1o elevant

Departrmental Citizena’ Repaort on
the: webslte,

stakehoiders, whils the Annusl Citizen's Report
was published oniine with the DSACR Annual
Fegport.

Table 11: Complaints mechanism

Current/Actual

Complaints Machanism

| Saclal medla platiorms;
| armall communication,

| lettars of cormplaint

| to the exeoutive

| authority, Accounting

| Gficar and Head of
Cammunications.

| Dirgset contact theough
Déspartorsantal encuiras
and officlalas’ armail

| and taleptan|cally with
Head af Frogrammes:
Chiel Director, Sport

| and Rearaation and

| Cultural Affairs at Head

i Otfice, 35 Ri=aik Streat;

| Surriy House Building,

| Johannesburg.

Dasired Complaints Mechanism

Soclal medla platforms, email
communication, and letters of
complaint to the exscutive autharity,
Aceounting Officer and Haad of
Communications.

Dirgel contact through

Departmental snguinies and
afficiais’ amail and telephonically
with Head of Programmies; Chiet
Director, Spoart and Recreation
dane Cullural Alfalrs al FHead Oiice,
35 Rissk Streat; Surrey Houge
Buliding, Johanneeburg.

Actual Achievemants

A regponse service delivery response team has
been appointed throughout all DSACR comridors
lo asslst with nvestigating and mesponding to the
Premier's Hotline Servics Delivery Complaints
recsived from the Office of the Premier [SoP),

Social media platforms, amall commanication
and letters of complaint 1o the executive authorily,
Accounting Officer and Head of Communications.

Dirct contact through Deparimental enguines
ana oflciata’ amail and telephonically with
Head of Programmas: Chief Director, Sport
and Recraation; and Cultural Allsirs at Head
Office, 35 Fissik Streal: Sumey House Building,
Joliannesturg.

Table 12: Departmental offices with contact details - effice hours: 08H00-16H30

M Cilice

35 Rivalk Streatl, Surray House,

Contnct Peraon Contact Detalls
M Chira Mashinmi Call: 076 945 GH48
M Dipue Maoropa Call; 071 354 G902

| | .,Jarmrmwbu.rﬁ .
1
Moarth Carridor 111 Swran Strest, East Lynne, Pratoria
Cantral Comidar | 36 Risailk Strant, Surrey Housdé,
i Johannesburg
| South Cearrieor Cor Krugar Avariug & Edward Streal,
I _\.-'urasmlginq
Eaat Cerridor 35 Hisslk Strest, Surmey Housa,
Jahannesurg
Wzt Corrldor Toekomans Library, Brasmiontsn Steest,
 Fandiontsin

Ma Mashidy Magada Cali: 083 507 BOSY
Mr Alex Sepean( Call: D82 571 3862
Ms Zamangema Shlangu | Gall G071 BSS 8884

Ma Maphsta Farmpbule Call: 0B3 554 1975
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2.3 Organisational environment

At the conclusion of the sixth administration, the Department continued to implemeant the approved 2017
organisational structure; however, the prevalence of a high vacanoy rate continued to affect the implementation
of the 2023/2024 Annual Parformance Plan (APP} and confributed immensely to ihe Department’s inability to
achieve its desired outcomes to camy out its mandate, Although the 2023/2024 FY started with a vacancy rale
of 38.70%:; it improved o 22% by the end of the year. Moreovar, the appoiniment of the HOD, Chief Director
Cultural Affairs, Chief Director; Coridor Coordination, CFO and ihe secondment of a Chisf information Officer
from the Department of e-Government to improve the IGT unit to alleviated the challengss. These improvements
rasulied in enhanced fwmarcund times of supply chain processes and fast-tracked the implementation of
programmes. The overall Departmental performanca improved from 69% to 84% in 2023/2024

The Departmeant implemented change management towards the closure of the FY, which brought about a
positive change in direction, different perspectives, renewed vigour in operations and Impmoved performance.
Qur existing policy framawork and strategle interventions together with the Departments abiity to adapi,
highlight the overall environment within the organisation.

The persistent issue of Inad-shedding continued to disrupt our services Infermitiently, hindaring programme
implementation productivity and reliabifity In mesting public service needs. Furthermaore, the impact on the
gnviranment, especially the server room that has printer servers, was Severaly affected, However, the future
looks promising as the Department will be moving the online information technology (1) 1o the new Siate
Infarmation Technology Agercy (SITA) at Data Centre, in Centurion, Gauteng from the 2024/2025 FY.

The Dapartmental ICT business: plan was improved to fransttion to the digitalisation phase by including a
readmap which focuses on minimising manual subrmissions to ensure that the perdormance information
gystern and the use of Innovative ICT sarvices would be efficient for the Department, Tne Infrastruciure Assst
Management Plan (lAME), including the development of a comprehensive infrastructure procurement strategy
goeument, must be wgently adopted to realise significant prograss on infrastructure projects in the near future.

2.4 Key policy developments and legislative changes

Table 13: Key policy developments and legislative changes
Mo Programma Plannad Policy Initiatives

Finance updated 3 internal polcies

ICT updatad 2 intermal pokisios

Hurraan Resourcs Management updated 10 inlermal palicles
Tranaformation Programmes updated 2 interma! policies
Ethies drd integeity Managermisnt updated | intamal policy.

1 Frograrmime 1. Administration

2 Prograrmime 2: Cultural Alfairs o Approval of the Gauteng Cultumsl and Crealve Strategy on 8
December 2023
o Appreval of the Majosd Events Fund Paliey.
3 Programme 3; Library and Archival Services | = None
K Programime 4: Bport and Recreation | = Approval of the Mator Events Fund Pobicy
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4, INSTITUTIONAL PROGRAMME PERFORMANCE INFORMATION

4.1 Programme 1: Administration

Purposse of the programme: This programme pravides innovative and ntegrated strategic support senices,
including a capabie, ethical and developmental state agenda. During this FY. the Department focused on the
services described in Table 15.

Table 15: Sub-programmes for Programme 1: Administration

Sub-programime Description

Office of the MEC Administration of the Executive Office

Carporats Services. | * Human Resource Mansgamant's maln purposs is 1o provide emplioves supoort regarding
ermpioyes perlomance agreamenis and appraizals, appolmments, transfers, disrmissals,
deaths, training and OHS,

» Audit and Risk Managemeant oversee the audit functions and implementation of the
approved Risk Implementation Plan in the Department in collaboration with approved
cormimittaes,

* Financial and Supply Chain Management is responsible for processing payments,
purchasing goods and services, preferential procurement spends, township spending,
pramating Small, Medium ard Micro Enterprises (SMMES) and establishing B-BSEE
raguirerments lor ralevant organisations in terme of designated grougs [youth, womsn anid
pecple with disabilities);

= Strategic Managament provides stratagic planiing dirction, consolidation of parformancs
reports. ronitanng and svaluation sericas 1o all dirsctorates within the Degartrmant.

& |CT Supparnt Services am provided through the mamtenance of IT infrastructure, doftwass,
security and backup systema in the Department and all Comdors,

* Transformalkon Programmes alm to mainstrean fssues of gender, youth and peopie with
digabillt|as, miitary vetarans, (he aldedy and LGBTIOA Inle Departmantal programenes,
projacts, procursmant and poficis,

e |nfrastructure Managament enabies (he Dapartment o engure (he successiul construction
ol eommunity ibrares, community sporting facililies and arls, cullurs and recrisation
faclities. It-asssts the Departmiant n pianning for expansion in vanous areas of the
pravince of infrastructure facilities aready mentionesd

4.1.1 Institutional outcomes that each programme contributes towards,
according to the Annual Performance Plan

Qutcome: Compliance and responsive governance

4.1.2 Outcomes, outputs, output indicators, targets and actual achievements

Human Resource Management

During the reporting year, the focus was on recruitment of core critical skills to addrass the high vacancy rate
that prevaled predominantly throughout the FY, even though the majorty of funded vacant posts were filed
during 2023/2024. The recruitment processes were undertaken in terms of acceptable standards as sat out in
tha DPSA framawork, The Department implermented a Post-Filling Plan to ensure the prioritisation of posts in
line with acceptable budget and service dellvery needs. which resulted in the achievernent of 52% of woman
on tha SMS level In the year under review,
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Financial and Supply Chain Management

in this reporting period, all required financial reports as per the PFMA were submitted by the set timeframas to
the retevant autherities, including monthly Section 40{c) paymeant reports, quarterly intarm financial statements
and offer compliance repetis. The Department achieved 99% of payments within 30 days; B1% were made
within 15 days per compliance requirements, The Department achieved a 456% spend on women-owned
companes and a:39% spend on youth-owned companies as many of the services rendersd weme allocated o
promote services offered by youth, women and people with disabilities. Alihough the Department requested
guotations, there was a low fumout of responses from people with disabilities resuiting in a2 1% spend on
companes owned by this category of service providers: The Department achieved a 1% spend on companies
owned By military veterans, while an achievernant of 44% on procurernent of goods and sarvices from township
businesses was recorded,

Transformation Management

The Departmant supported five Gender-Based Violence and Femicide (GBVF) activitles with 269
participants (141 males and 128 females); of thess, 104 were adults (61 male and 43 females), 95 were youth
(57 males and 47 fernales), 70 ekderly (23 males and 47 females) and 64 people with disabilities (50 males and
14 famales) as folows:

= The Gander Dislogue for women in senior management, middle management and assistant directors was
hosted on 25 July 2023 with 26 attendess (1 male and 25 females] at the Kagiso Archives Centre. The
dialogue aimed to enhance work balance and iImprove staff morale within the Department, discuss issues
around GBVF and enabie a platform for managers to share fhe challenges and concems that they face in
the workplace,

= The men's dialogue was conducted virtually on 25 August 2023 with 46 male attendees to provide a platform
for men to volce their concerns and challenges experienced In a warking environment. According to societal
riarms and African culture, men often shy away from talking about their feelings purely because of popuiar
eultural statemants, such as indoda ayvikhal which dirsctly translates to a man does natl ory. Morsover,
issues related 1o false accusations In the workplace that perpetuate GBVF were discussed. The workshop
also 1ackled discussions on LGETIOA+ related |ssues,

= The Annual Public Service Women in Management dislogue was held on 31 August 2023 with 28
participants (13 males and 16 females) to assess the progress made in achieving gender equality and
wornen empowarment of sanior managers in the Department.

= The Department partnerad with the Meema Foundation and other sister Departments (Community Safaty,
SAPS) tohost a GEVF awareness workshop for deal boys and men on 11 November 2023 In the Katiehong
Customer Care Centre with 81 participants (B0 males and 31 farnales); which includad B1 youth (48 males
and 13 fernales) and 30 elderly (12 males and 18 fermalas); of these 80 were people with a cksabifity (49 males
and 11 females), GBVF |s a socktal scourge within the Deal community, where victims suffer secondary
maltregtment al ¢linics, hospitals and police stations. The workshop focused exclusively on deaf boys and
men to provida them with an opportunity to express thelr challenges and be informed of the consequences
ralatad to GBVE

« Lastly the 16 Days of Activism for No Viclence against Wemen and Children Campaign was hosted on
24 November 2023, at Head Office; Surrey House, Johannesburg with 77 participants (21 males ang
85 farmales), which included 3 adults {1 males and 2 female) 23 youth (9 males and 25 females) and 40
elderty (11 males and 24 famalas), of these 4 were people with a disablity (1 male and 3 females), The
16 Days of Activism is a LUnited Mations campaign held annually from 25 November (International Day of
No Violenoe againgt Women) to 10 Decamber (Intermational Human Rights Day). Viclence against wormen
anid girls, Including those with disabilties and from the LGBTIQA+ community, takes many forms and s
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widespread across the globe (United Nations), i inclides rape, domestic violence, harassment at work,
abuse in schools, fermale genital mutilation and sexual viclence inflicied predominantly by men in most
gases, The eventwas hosted through praise and worship in remembrance of GBVF victims, Thers was a
candle-lighting gesture to honour their memory, a black dress code by all attendess and white ribbons that
symbalised & bold stance against GBVF.

The Department supporied five LGBTIQA+ programmes bDeneiitting 391 participants (111 males, 198
females and 82 | GBTIGA+); these included 169 adults, 115 youth, 106 elderly and 1 male military veteran as
follows:

* The Departrient implemented the LGETIOAs community dialogue on 20 June 2023 at the June 16
Memorial Arch with 107 participants (31 maies, 42 females and 34 LGBTIQA+); of these 55 were youth and
50 eldarly from the five coridors. The purpose of the dialogue was to raise awareness of issues affecting
the LGBTIQA+ community and promaote social cohesion by ensuring that the community is integrated into
Departmental programmes. In South Africa, homophokbia, erasure, lack of support in most spaces and
racism are some of the major issues faging the LGBTICA+ community which makes them retreat and not
participate in sport, arts and culture programimes. A presentation on the Departmeantal programmes was
made during the dialogue and recommendations were also made on ways the LGBTIOA+ community can
work collaboratively with the Departmeant.

* The Department supported the 4th edition of the Legacy Games Tounaments with a total of 180 participants
{57 males, 116 females and 7 LGBTIQA+), these included 158 aduits and 24 elderly with the aim 1o promote
and celebrate the LGBTIQA+ and Price Month (October) history and achlevements through sport to amplify
marginalised voloes, ensure that no one |s left behind and highlight the notion that a person's sexual
orisntation or gender identity should never be a barrer to participating in and enjoying sport as follows:

0 30 Ssptember 2023 at the Rable Ridge Stadium in Midrand with 72 participants (72 females and 7
LGBTIQA+), The Department provided catering senvices,

b 28 Ootober 2023 at Rable Ridge Stadium with 1071 participants (S7 males and 44 females); these included
77 adults and 24 seiderly. The Department provided catering, cleaning and sacurity personnel services.

* Tha Department hosted two LGETIOA+ diglogue evients with a total of 104 participants (23 males, 40
termales and 41 LGETIQA+); these Included 13 adults, 60 youth, 30 elderly and 1 male military veteran 1o
give the community & platform to express themselves and showcase. their talent through poetry. songs.,
dance and integrate their concems into all aspects of governmant initiatives as follows:

0 4 October 2023 at the Evaton Sports Arena In Sedibang with 37 people (12 males and 11 females) and
14 LGBTICA+); of thaae, 5 were adulls, 20 weara youth and 12 elderdy. Tha LGBTIOA+ poetry sessions
wara In partnarship with LGBTIQA+ organisations such as Forum for Empowermment of Women (FEW),
Evaton CQueer Network and Karabo Creative Academy (KCA FM).

& 1 March 2024 at Bolpatong Monument with 67 people (11 males, 20 females and 27 LGBTIQA+); these
includad B adults, 40youth, 18 elderly, and 1 rmals military veteran, As part of the resclutions, it was agreed
that the Department of Education, South Afican Pallce Sarvice (SAPS) and Depariment of Home Affalrs
should form part of future engagements to wark hand in hand with the Vaal and Sedibang organisations
to combat discrimination,
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Information and Communications Technology

The Degartment supported the upgrading of 14 Gauteng Proviricial Network (GPN) library sites with network
infrastructure in Lesadi, Mogala City and the CokE in thés reporting perned as indicated in Table 16.

Table 16: Fourteen GPM libraries supported with network infrastructure in 2023/2024

Lesedi Municipality

Jameson Park Library Azzaduille Library Palm Ridge Library
Ratanda Exf. 23 Library Hekpodrt Libeary Edean Park Libwary
Ratanda Ext, 7 Library Lusaka Lirary
Ratanda Propar Libeary Magaliesburg Library.
Rarsburg Library Mubdersdnift Library

Sakdae Nel Library

Ristvaliel Library

Infrastructure Management

Three Libraries established

Btage 1 reports (project Inception) for all three libraries (Zuurbekom, Mulersiuine and Kocksoord) were received
by the Department from DID between April and June 2023 to process payments for work completed. The
Department was, however, unable o process the payment for the PSPs dug lo registration process challenges
on the electronic Invoicing system (EIS), which lad to the PSPs suspending their sexvices. The consultant must
submit tax-compliant documentation for the creation of purchase orders (POs) to enable payment

The Depariment received Staga 2 reports (concept and wviability) on 1 March 2023 from DID for the three
libraries. The reports were reviewed with comments for consideration and returned to DID on 5 March 2023
The Department could nat procass the three lloranes project Stages 3 and 4 report involces after 28 March
2024,

= Zuurbekom Library: The Stage 3 (design development) was recalved from DID on 28 Novemnber 2023 and
an amended Stage 3 report [design development) was received from the DID on 31 November 2023. The
DSACR approved the report an 24 January 2024, the Stage 4 report (design and tender) was received on
28 March 2024 from DID and the Department provided comments on the same day.

* Kocksoord Library: A Stage 2 (concept and viabiity) report was recelved on B August 2023 and Stage
3 report (design development) on 3 October 2023 from the DID. Stage 3 reports were approved on
24 January 2024. The Stage 4 report (design and tender documentation) was received on 28 March 2024
from BID and the Department provided comments on the same day.

= Mullerstuine Library: The delvary process for the lbrary was slow between July and Septamber 2023,

which prompted the termination of the protessional service providers® (PSP) senvices for this lbrary on 3
October 2023. DI appointed a new PSP on 22 November 2023 for Stage 2 (concept and wiability). The

Department recelved a Stage 2 report on 28 March 2024 from DID and the Department provided comments
on the same day for DID considerations.
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Five Combi Courts {Bertha Gxowa Primary School, Geluksdal Primary School, MH Joosub Secondary
School, Rekopantse Primary School and Wedela Primary Schoaol):

The PSPs were appointed on 21 October 2021 to-start devetoping stage 1 to 4 dogumentation of the project,
The GDID (implementing Agent) submitted Stage 1 (initiation) reports to DSACR on 3 February 2022, which
wera approved. Tha Stage 2 {concept and variabiiity) mport was approved by the DSACR on 23 May 2023

The Department receved the Stage 8 reports [design development) on 24 Cotober 2023 from DID; DSACH
raviewsed and scrutinised these mparts and retumed them to. DID with inputs for consideration. Finally, the
Depariment received the revised Stage 3 reports from DD on 8 December 2023, while DID submitted the
Stage 4 repcrts (design documentation) io DSACR an 28 March 2024, DSACR sorutinised the reports and
made inputs for consideration: the reports wee sent back o DID for amendmeants on 28 March 2024,
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Linking performance with budgets

Programme 1; Administration: the final budget appropriated was R183 729 million. Actual expenditure was
R172 722 milion or 84% of the appropriated budget. Underspanding was due 1o vacant posts and delays in
the procuremient of laptops and desktops.

Table 19: Programme 1: Administration - per sub-programme expenditure

| Offies of MEC 15 404 | 14 559 1808 | 12 345 | 10 994 | 1351
|
| Corporate Services 168336 | 159123 9 196 r42820| 136702 8118

172782 1685 185 147 608

Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance

Minimum of 7% on disability maintained

The Department will continuously update the current databass of companies owned by people with disabilities.
Furthermore, an information session will be heid with people with disabilities during the 2024/2025 FY.

Minimum of 3% on military veterans maintained
The Department will continuousty update the current database of companies owned by military veterans.
Furthermore, an information session will be held with rmilitary veterans during the 2024/2025 FY,

Percentage of valid invoices paid within 15 days (non-cumulative)

The Dapartment will inform suppliers upfront of required asset verification upon delivery of goods or sanaces
and confinm EIS registration for all open POs, In addition, monthly follow-up mestings will be hosted with end
users on apen POs with explred dellvery dates to determing if servicas wane rendered,

Number of libraries established per year (Sector Indicator)

The greation of once-off POs with values that will cover fees for each PSP for the whole FY instead of creating
POz whenever fee dlairms are received will mitigate the delay in paymants and avoid requesting tax and other
compllance documents from PSPs repeatedly.

Number of sport and recreation facilities (Combi Courts) developed

As a result of the termination of projects not materialising, the Department authorisad DID to continue with
the planned projects on 16 August 2023, The planning stages have been completed and DID will appoint a
contractor/s for the development of the five Combl Courts in the 2024/2025 FY.

gﬁm_mm_mmm.mmmmmmm.mmﬂmm.
ons

The Departmient inciuded all National Standandised Sector Indicators in the 2023/2024 APP for Programmae 1.
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4.2 Programme 2: Cultural Affairs O F

Purpose of the programme: it identifies, develops, supports and promotes the arts and proserves, protecis
and supperts heritage resources in the province. In so deing. the programme contributes towards nation-
building, soclal cohesion, economic growth and the creation of job opportunities.

Sub-programme: Creative Arts

* Seeks to harness cultural activities In communities of Gautang, cpening doors in the econamy wiich provide
amployment and business oppertunities. The programmes equally promate mass participation as creative
arts inherently require broad participation In actities.

* Builds audience, academic attainment and talent through school-based cumculum and extracurmicular
activities for children and young adults to see artists, in collaboration with teachers, providing curricula and
extracurmoular utatage in arts education at schools in Gauteng.

* Fagilitates the developmant of partnarships and creates piatforms for collaboration between arts organisations
and enterprises by supporing exlsting netwaorks and advocacy organisations active inthe province/sector,
incentivises collaboration through GACC funding processes and creates additional platforms for physical
engagemant through warkshops and conferences and digdally through web Interfaces.

a5
=
O
=
-
L
o

Sub-programme: Creative Industries
* Repositioning Gauteng as the hub of Africa’s creative and cultural industries,

* Cultivating, faciitating and enhancing a conducive environment will allow Gauteng to excel in the creative
and cultural Industrias.

Sub-programme: Heritage

« Theidentification, developmant, protection, promation and praservation of heritage resources In the province.

* Promotion of national days and symbals In the provinee,

* Promotion of multiingualism and redress of past imbalances.

= |dentification and preservation of IKSs!

*« Development and support of museums in the province.

« Estabilshment and support of the statutory bodies that play an advisory role on the heritage, language and
geographical features at a provincial and municipal level such as the Geographical Mames Committes,
Provincial Heritage Resource Authority — Gauteng and the PLC.

* Driing the name-changing process in the province by renaming features and landmarks to decoloniss the
provinge,

4.2.1 Institutional outcomes that each programme contributes towards,
according to the Annual Performance Plan

* A diversa socially cohesive sociaty with a commaon national (dertity.
Transformad, capable and professional Sport; Arts and Cultural Sector.

« Increased market share of and job appordunities created in sport and GGl
Integrated and accessible sport, arts and cultural infrastructure services,

-

-
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4.2.2 Outcomes, outputs, output indicators, targets and actual achievements

Sub-programme: Creative Arts

In this reporting period, the Basetsana Scriptwriting and Directing Werkshop was conducted from 22-26
January 2024 as well as from 6-8 and 10-12 March 2024 with 500 women and LGBTIQA+ af Shumba
alley, Lanseria, Jehannesburg. The Basetsana Sorptwriting and Cirecting ‘Workshop s a pivotal initiative
that epitomises the Departmiental commitrment to inelusivity: and talent developmant within the artistic realm.
The workshop's strategic design and objectives fooused on the dedication to empowering women of all ages
and individuals within tha LGBTIGA+ community, The financial implications of all these nitatives mcluded the
following items: facilitator fees, transport, venues and facilities, sound and crew and eatering o ensure the
successful hosting of the warkshop,

The Departrnent’s implemeantation of arts and culture programimes engaged 693 youth clubs with 3 724
participants across the five corridars in Gauteng, fostering cammunity engagement and artistic expression
amaong youth. Thesa intiatives enhanced skilils and cuttural parficipation and aimed at social cohesion and
community development through the arts.

The Departrment created a total of 1 124 job opportunities through the implementation of cultural affairs
programmas including commemorative days, the Provincial Festival, Basetsana Seriptwriting and Directing
Workshop, Ke Moja Antl-Substance and TISH GBVF awarenass for peopile participating in premier social
cohesian, hobiday programmes, theaire, poetry and dance programmes. The income-generating opportunities
created were through casual labour, artists’ payments, catering, adjudication, sound and lighting services,

The Department supported T4 living legends through mentorship, workshops and opportunities for
collaboration with upcoming artists, The Living Legends Programme faciitated the transfer of invaluable skils
and knowladge from established artists, known as living legends, to emerging talents for the benefit of 979
participants {345 males and 534 farmales).

The Premiter Sooial Coheslon Programme reached 21 119 beneficlaries across the five comidors within
Gauteng. A comprehensive approach was adopted, incorporating poetry, theatre and dance prograrmmes
to foster unity, understanding and Inclusivity amang diverse communities. Each coridor featured talored
activities to address social coheslon challenges and ensure maximum mpact and engagement aligned with
their communities,

The Depariment funded 44 arts and culture organisations to the tune of R3 811 898,66, Several factors such
as compliance, ralevance of proposed projects to Departmental mandate and priorities and limitations of funds
determined the success or failure to recelve funding, The comespondence to unsuccessful applicants was
preparad and accordingly distributed on 16 November 2023 to the applicants. The successiul applicants weare
informed of the outcome of thelr applicaticn on 14 November 2023 and contractad from 1--5 December 2023 at
Surrey House, the Departmental Head Office, In Johannesburg. The workshop airmed to explain the envisaged
SLA to the Departmant. All contractual agreements with successiul crganisations were processed from 1-14
December 2023 for payment. A detalled report on proof of payment with a list of successiul beneficiaries was
finallsed on 31 March 2024, At the end of the 2023/2024 FY, 38 arts and culture projects were implememed,
whila six projects were scheduled for implementation In Q1-02 2024/2025.

The Department funded 42 sport and recreation organisations to the tune of R3 784 000.00. These
included one sport and recreation organisation (West Rand Sports Council) that was an acorual from the
previous FY, Several factors such as compliance, relevance of proposed projects to Departmental mandate and
priorities as wall as Imitations of funds detenmined success or fallure to recelve furding. The comespondance
to unsuccesstul applicants wes prepared and accordingly distributed on 15 November 2023. The successtul
applicants were informed of the cutcome of their application on 14 November 2023 and contracted from 1-5
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December 2023 at Sumey Howse, the Departmental Head Office, in Jehannesburg. The workshop aimed
to explain the envisaged SLA 1o the Department. All confraciual agreements with successful omarisations
were processad from 1-14 Decembar 2023 for payment. A detalled report on proof of payment with a list
of successful benaficlarles was finalised on 31 March 2024, At the end of the 2023/2024 FY, 35 sport and
rocreation projects were implemented, wihile the remaming projecis were scheduled for implementation in
G1-02 2024/2025.
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Sub-programme: Creative Industries

The Department implemenied capacity-building programmes  that benefitted 568 practitioners. The
practitionars were capaciated on business planning and financial managament, fundraising and the drafiing
of proposals to be eligible far financial support programmes. Some of the presenters included Gift Mdlalose:
Talent Manager, Vee Jacobs: Entertainment and Marketing Executive, Mandia Maseko: Lecturer at Tshwane
University of Teehnology (TUT) and Joe' Chakela: Festival Host and Producer. In addifion, the sessions also
capacitated community organisations and individuals on preparations and compliance with various funding
opportunities such as Lotto, the Mational Arts Councll, MGE, Major BEvents and Grant-in-Ald,

Programmes were implamented in the five corridars as follows:

SECTION B

* 1 June 2023 at the Katlehong Art Canire in the East Comidor, 52 pecpls (28 males and 24 females)
participated; of these, 36 were youth (21 males and 15 ferriales) and 16 adults {7 males and 9 females),

= 6 June 2023 at the Khutsong Community Hall In the West Carridor, 57 people (43 males and 14 females)
participated; of these, 39 were youth (30 males and 9 ternales) and 18 aduits (12 males and 5 females).

= 13 June 2023 at the Soul Tsotsetsl Hall In Sebekeng in the South Comdor, 54 psople (32 males and 21
femnales) participated; of these, 30 were youth (19 males and 11 femalses) and 24 adults (14 males and 10
fernales),

= ) Jure 2023 at Ekangala Cormmunity Hall in the North Comdor, 41 pegple (28 malss and 13 females)
participated; of these, 31 were youth (23 males and 8 females) and 10 adults (5 males and 5 females).

= 24 June 2023 - the Departmant in partnership with South African Broadcasting Corporation (SABC) 1 and
With Or Without You held the Amapiano Africa Business Summit under the theme Unlocking Opporfunities
in the Global Music Industry at the Zone 6 Venus, Sowsto, in the Cantral Corridor, 96 people (57 males and
39 females) participated, of these, 72 were youth (46 males and 26 females) and 24 aduits (11 maies and 13
ternales). The summit coverad topics including mental health, substance abuse, registaring and protecting
oraative work; soclal media and market acoess,

« 5 February 2024, at the Dumisanl Maslisla Theatre, in Gerrnistan, 46 people (23 males and 23 females)
participated; of these, 23 were youth (14 males and 8 females) and 23 adults (12 maies and 11 females).

s 7 February 2024 at Kagiso Archives Centre with 59 people (35 males, 22 females and 1 LGBTIOA+)
participated; these included 29 youth (15 males, 13 females and 1 LGBTICA+) and 30 adults (20 males and
10 famales)

= 12 February 2024 at Eldorado Arts Centre in Zone 14, Sebokeng, 62 practitioners (47 males, 14 females
and 1 LGBTIQA+) participated; these included 24 youth (19 males and 5 females) and 38 adults (28 males,
& farnales and 1 LGBTIOA+).

* 13 February 2024, a programme was hosted at Hollard Buliding Auditorium in Johannesbung for 46
gractitioners (32 males, 13 females and 1 LGBTIOA+) participated; of these, 10 wers youth (7 males and 3
fermalas) and 36 adults (28 malas, 10 femalas and 1 LGBTICA+),

= 156 February 2024 at Eskia Mphahiele Library Hall, Pratoria, 61 practitoners (31 males, 28 females and 2
LGBTIQA) In the programmie. Of of these, 38 wers youth (19 males, 18 females and 1 LGBTIOA+) and 29
adults {10 males, 12 fermales and 1 LGETIC A,

.-'//
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The Depariment implemented mentorship programmes in the five comridors to empower emerging
creatives from the visual arls, craft and design sub-sectors through mentorshio and coaching in business
siills, product development, branding and markating, costing, sales, management and application on sooial
media platiorms, The programme atiracted 504 participants (251 males and 253 females); these mehuded 352
youth (168 males and 184 females) and 152 aduits {68 males and B4 females). The programmes implemanted
were as follows;

= 20 Septermber 2023 at Germiston Dumisani Masilela Theatre, 58 creatives (27 males and 31 females)
participated; of these, 45 were youth (23 males and 22 femalss) and 13 aduits (5 males and B females).

= 21 Beptember 2023 at Eersterust Community Hall, 55 creatives {28 males and 27 females] particioants; of
these, 26 were youth (9 males and 17 females) and 29 adults (19 males and 10 females)

* 21 Septermnber 2023 at Orange Farm Community Hall, 120 oreatives (51 males and 69 females) participated;
of these, 78 were vouth (35 males and 43 females) and 42 adulis (15 males ang 27 famalss).

« 26 September 2023, a programme was hosted at Evaton Mafatsane Hall, 155 creatives (84 males and T1
females) participated; of thess, 106 were youth (44 males and 62 females) and 45 adulis (21 males and 2B
femalas,

= 26 September 2028 at Krugersdorp Kagiso King Mogale Hall, 65 creatives (45 males and 20 females)
participated; of thess, 48 were youth (471 males and 7 females) and 17 adults (8 males and 9 femalas),

= 2V Saptember 2023 at vory Park Lord Khanyile Hall, 51 creatives (16 males and 35 females) participated;
of these, 48 were youth (16 rmales and 33 females) and 2 female adults.

The Department supported and partnered with 15 arts and culture major events across the five corridars
through a transfer of funds amounting to RS 000 000.00 to stimulate the gig economy thmough the oreation of
jobs, encouragement of creative tourism and opportunities for local SMMES. As part of the renewed smphasis
of the current administration on the GGT2030 Provincial Plan and the elevated priarities for the accelerated
implernentation of service delivery, the Department invested in sport, arts and culture events and/or festivals
that alignied with widar government objectives and priorities.

The Department partnered with FYWVE, which 5 an aggregator towards access to digital music platforms
such as Deazrer, TikTok, TenCent, Spotify, YouTube, [Tunes and Amazon music, where artisis are ehgible fo
recelve 100% royalties from the distribution of thelr music. The partnership aimed at Increasing exposure,
acoess to revenue streams, networking, collaboration and professionaiising the sector for 110 artists (77
miglas, 31 fermajes and 2 LGBTIQA+), of these, 77 wera youth (55 males and 22 fermales) and 33 adults (22
males, 8 fernales and 2 LGBTIQA+). The music of all the participants was loaded on different digital platforms
and they benefitted 1008% from the royalties, The programme was mplementad at two events, both initiatives
wera held at Dawntown Musie Hub Studios in Johannesburg.

« On 25 June 2023, the Department empowerad 50 artists (36 males and 14 femalas); of these, 36 wers
vouth (25 malas ard 11 females) and 14 adults {11 mates and 3 females)

* On 16 Saptermnbar 2023, 60 artista (41 males, 17 females and 2 LGETIOA+) participated; of these, 41 weare
youth (30 rmales and 11 femeles) and 19 adults {11 makes, 6 lemales and 2 LGETIOA+).

The Departmant supported 10 live music initiatives during this reporting period banefitting 172 artists (137
males and 34 females and 1 LGBTIOA+); of thase, B2 weme youth (B0 malez and 22 females) and 90 adults
{7 males and 12 females and 1 LGBTIGA+). These initiatives contributed towards the development aof ke
miusic venues and audiences and gave emerging performers oppaortunities to share a stage and experience
with professional pedorméars. The Inttlatives were supported through payment of artists, sound, stage, catering
and photographer sarvices as follows:;
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« On 4 June 2023, an initlative was held at The Joint Lounge In Kagiso in the West Comidor with 4 aduilt
male DJs, namely: Kopano Shal, Simpiy Maker, Sir Sanza and Tim Tom. A soul music session was heid on
16 Jurie 2023 at Met Lounge in Sebokeng Zone 12 in the South Corridor with 4 adult male performers,
namaly; DU Young, Swest Mike, RAPS and Mosclodi. In addition, on 28 September 2023, a Comedy Nite
at Farmhouse Restaurant and Bar in the Central Corridor was supported by 4 male creatives (3 youth and
1 adult). The artists supported through the performancs feas were: Niosh Madlingez, Ndumisa Lindi, Tsitsi
Chiuma and Smirax Van Wyk. On 29 September 2023, a session was held at Ditiragalo Tsa Mmino at Botaki
Ba Afrika Venue in the North Comdor with 12 creatives (9 males and 3 females), of these, 6 were youth (4
males and 2 females) and § were adult males, including Ceduma Nabahlal Betall, Sivuyile Jengu Trio and
Forefathers Bands,

* A Sunday Players Club was supported on 3 December 2023 with 4 male creatives (2 youth and 2 aduits)
at the Biblos Cafe In Katlehong, East Camridar. The four creatives were Thabo Sindane, Mpho Lepheans,
Nkanyezi Kubheka and Zandile Mthwalo who were all supporied through the payment of performance fees.
Apart from that, the Beyond 16 Days Protect Our Sisters event was implemented on 10 December 2023
at the Kasi Foed Court Venue In Kagiso West Corridor with 12 creatves (4 males and B fernales); of thess,
B ware youth (3 males and & females) and 4 aduits {1 male and 3 females). In addition, Mogodu Maonday
was hosted on 11 December 2023 with 6 male creatives (3 youth and 2 adults) at the Rhythm Lounge in
Sebokeang South Corridar.

* Furthermore, the Colourful Sundays was hosted on 25 March 2024 at Makubenjale Pub and Restaurant
in Dlepkioaf, Sowesto it Central Corridor with 10 creatives (2 males and 1 female); of these, 7 wers youth
(& males and 1 female) and 3 were male adults. A Human Rights Jazz and Soul Concert was held on 23
March 2024 at Kwadioma Dam in Sharpaville, South Comidor with 107 creatives (B4 males, 22 females and
1 LGBTICA+): of these, 52 were youth (38 males and 14 fernalesj and 55 adults (45 males, 9 females and
1 LGBTICA+), The support provided included payment for sound and stage, performance fees, catering,
marketing, security, ablutions, marguees, a safety officer and marshals. Lastly, the Live Jazz Concert was
held on 30 March 2024 at the Singa's Lounge in Sebokeng Zone 14, South Corridor with 10 male creatives
{1 youth and 9 adults); communications and markating tools such as banners were provided to attract a
larger audience and ensure the success of the programme,

SECTION B

In this reporting perad, the Department provided 24 market access opportunities to creatives in various
sub-sectors to market their craft and services at different platforms enabled by the Department. Transport,
stage, sound, paymant of artists and catering, visa for travelling, foreign accommadation and air transport
were pravided to alleviate financial pressures for 901 creatives (4338 males, 446 females and 22 LGBTIQA+);
of these, 658 were youth (304 males, 333 females and 21 LGETICA+) and 243 aduits (129 males, 113 famale
and 1 LGETIOA+), The opportunities were as follows:

* Freedom Day was commemorated at the MHunterstield Stadium in Katlehong on 27 April 2023, to the benafit
of 136 paaple (80 males, 55 females and 1 LGBTIQA+); of thase, 107 were youth (61 males and 46 females)
and 28 adults {18 males, 9 females and 1 LGBTIOA+). The emerging artists from the surmounding townships
and professional artists, such as Abathandwa Muslo Group, Nkosazana Daughter, Mihandazo Gatya and
Mekaptenl, were part of the entartainment lineup for the day,

= Thres market access initiatives wera implamented at Rosebank Mall on 11, 18.and 25 June 2023 for the
banefit of 26 creatives (11 males and 15 fermales), of these, 7 were youth (2 males and 5 femaiss) and 19
adults (8 males-and 10 females).

» The Makhanda Festival was hosted at Grahamstown In the Eastern Cape hosted from 21-30 June 2023,
A performing jazz band with § males (4 vouth and 1 adult) from Sadibeng was supported with transport,
accommodation, catering and performance feas to perform at. The event was an outbound market access
with performances varying In spaces such as theatras, restaurants and the oraft hub,
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= The Korea World Cher Games were held at the Gangneon, Korea from 2-13 July 2023, where 66 creatives
(35 males and 33 fermales) participated; of these, B3 wers youth (30 malss and 33 females) and 3 were adult
males. Thay bensfitted fram the payment of their accommeodation during their stay in Korsa.

= The Tricolore Games were feld at the Reggio Emilin, Raly from 2231 July 2023, whara 10 youth creatives
(4 males and 6 females) participated; and bensfitted by recelving payments and marketing of shows through
opan and public performances.

* Women's Day was held at the Unien Buildings, Tshwans on @ August 2023, where 173 creatives (38 malss,
131 females and 4 LGETIQA+) participated; of these, 157 were youth (31 rmalas and 122 femalss and 4
LGBTIOA+) and 16 aduits (¥ males and 9 temalas).

* The Earth Day Celebration was held at Sado Island, Japan from 18-20 August 2023 to the benefit of 7 youth
people (4 males and 3 femalss) from Vaices of South Africawhom participated. These artists bensfitted from
recelving payment, flights and accommodation.

* The Department supportad the Disciples of Christ Church in Alexandrm on 20 August 2023 through the
provision of & recording studio at the AMPD Studios in Newiown Junction Square fo record thesr Sth album
Islbusiso, to the benafit of 28 peeple (13 malss and 13 females) who participated; of these, 10 were youth
{6 males and 4 fermales) and 16 adults (7 males and 9 females)

* The Department supported 10 creatives with disabiities (2 males and 8§ females) to travel 1o Caps Town o
take part in the Mr and Miss 54 Deaf Pageant from 7-8 Saeptember 2623, Of these creatives, 7 were youth
{1 male and & fermales) and 3 adults {1 male and 2 females); they benafitted from recewing payment and
transpart.

= The Sharpeville Arts and Crafl Market was held at the Sharpeville Human Rights Precinct on 24 September
2023 fo the benefit of 18 creatives (11 males and 7 females); of these, 5 wem youth (4 males and 1 femals)
and 13 adults {7 males and & femalea).

= [Herltage Day was held on 24 September 2023 at Munsieviie Sports Cenire to the bengfit of 112 people (43
males, 55 females and 14 LGBTIOA+) who participated; of these, B4 were youth (25 males, 25 females and
14 LGETIOA+) and 48 adults (18 males and 30 females, including 1 male person with disability)

= Mantsho Lifestyle Experience was held at the Victoria Yards, Johannesbiurg an 1 October 2023 to the
benefit 6 emerging fashion designers (4 males and 2 famales); of these, 2 were youth (1 male and 1 famale)
and 4 adults (3 majes and 1 fermala}.

= The Portugal Fashion Weelk Experience was hosted In Portugal from B-15 Cotober 2023, presented by
Canex Afrina, to the benafit of 2 female adult fazhion designers.

= South African Fashion Weels, Private Winter Fashion was held at the Mall of Alrica. Johannesburg on 20
Octaber 2023 1o the benefit of 3 adult designers (2 males and 1 female)

= The Banning/Burning Art Exhibition wera held at the Boipatong Monument on 21 Oclober 2023 to the
benefit of 43 visual artists (25 males, 17 femalas and 1 LGBTIQA+); of these, 35 ware youth (21 males, 13
females and 1 LGBTIQA+) and 8 adults (4 males and 4 females),

* The Art of Baimond Confections X Collections were held in Capa Town from 712 November 2023, 2 aduit
ternale fashion designers benefittad.

« The Marafikl Intarnational Festival was held tfrom 4-8 October 2023 in Dar es Salaam in Tanzaniato 1o the
benafit ol 7 jazz band artists (5 males and 2 fermales); of these, 2 were youth (1 mals and 1 female) and &
adults (4 males and 1 female), They ware supported with transpor and accommodation. The event was an
outbourd mearke! scoess with parformancas on the Intemational stage.

* The Vaal Comedy Show was held at the Vereeniging Civic Theatre on 3 November 2023 with ten creatives
{# males and 1 female); of these, 6 weme youth (5 males and 1 female) and 4 were male adults. Thay were
supportad with the payrmarnt of pardormance fees.
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+ The Gherry Jazz Festival was held at the Ficksburg Showgraunds in Frae State Province from 25-27
Movember 2023. Six creatives (4 males and 2 lemales) benefitied; of these, 5 were youth (3 maies and 2
farnales) and 1 was an adult male. They were supported with the payment of transport, accommodation
stipends and petformance fees.

* The Department created a market access ppportunity during Human Rights Day on 21 March 2024 at
Geerga Thabe Stadium in Sharpeville; to the benetit of 164 artists (105 males, 58 females and one hundred
LGBTIOA+ benefitted; of these, 122 were youth (77 males and 44 females; and 1 LGBTIGA+) and 42 aduits
{27 males and 15 females) as foliows;

4 One hundred and fifty four creatives (101 males, 52 fernales and 1 LGBTIQA+); of these, 120 were youth
(76 males, 43 female and 1 LGBTIOA+) and 34 adults (25 males and 8 females); and

@ Ten visual artists and crafters (4 males and & females) benefitted; of these, 2 were youth (1 male and
1 female) and 8 adults {2 malas and G females).

* Performance activities, such as musle, dance classes and live performances were held at the Baipatong
Monument from 6 January to 22 March 2024 to the banefit of 40 creatves (21 males, 18 females and
1 LGBTIOA+); of thase, 28 were youth (15 males, 10 females and 1 LGBTIOA+) and 14 aduits (8 males and
8 females),

« The Department created markst access opportunities for music, performing and visual artists from
28-29 March 2024 at Rand Easter Show, Nasrec Expo Centre, Johannesburg to the benefit of ten artists
(B males and 2 fernales); of these, & were youth (4 males and 2 females) and 4 were male adulis who
performad In ive music concerts, The Depariment paid for the pardormances feas,

* The Visual Arts Market was hostad on 30 March 2024 at the Bolpatong Monument. Twelve creatives (3
males and 9 females) benefitted; of these, 10 were youth (3 males and 7 females) and 2 were femnale adults.

* The Rand Easter Show Craft Expo was hested from 28-31 March 2024 at the Nasrec Expo Centre. Six
visual artists (4 males and 2 fermaies) benefitted; of these, 3 were youth (2 males and 1 female) and 3 adults
{2 miales and 1 female).

SECTION B

The Dapartmant supported 20 computerised image developers (13 males and 7 famaies) of these,
18 were youth (13 males and 6 females) and 1 was an adult female, who sach received equipment and
tools - Including HP laptops, Wacom Intuos S Drawing Tablets, Canon PIXMA MG3840 Senes printars and
scanners - to further ther profession and expand their enterprises. Morsover, the programme empowered the
creatives through image development, avatar creation, theory of fun for games and the craation of thair own
concept and pitching of concepts. The students also attended the Showmax Show of Shebeen Queens o
learn the production side of reality shows to complement the computerised Images programmea conductad.
The workshops were hosted for 10 youth graphic designers (5 males and 5 females) who were empowersed
from 18-29 Septernber 2028 at the South Afrcan Hip-Hop Museum in New Town, Johannesburg. Lastly, 10
gaming developers (8 males and 2 temales) benefitted; of these, 8 were youth (8 males and 1 femaie) and
1 was an adult femala, They were empowered from 6-14 March 2024 at the Cormer House, Marshalitown,
Johannesburg.

The Department implemented two visual arts programmes with 4 youth mals creatives n public spaces 1o
beautify and promate the hartage and celebration of hemes and heroines in varnous communities.

« 28 Septermber 2023 - The first wall was done at the entrance of the Lusaka Library In Swanevile in the
West Comdor. The intlative commemorated the Swanevile massacre that took place on 12 May 1891 and
signified the commitmant 1o unity, peace and sccial solidarity.

= 20 September 2023 = The second wall was done at the entrance of the Saulsvile Arena in the Narth Comdor,
The painting was called the Cultural African Sunset; it depicts African women at work and demanstrates
thelr strength and influence. The painting Included a traditional Afrcan hom to demonstrate African heritage.

.-'//
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The creatives bengfitted from the prolects through the payment of artists and the provision of fools and
eguiprment to pamnt the walls. The art for three other walls coulg net be implemented due ioa shortage of
budget as a result ot accruals from thie previous FY,

Tne Departmiant In parinership with the National DSAC supporied and implemented two flagship events
through MGE funding. These were aimed o coniribute to the gig economy and stimulate tounsm and loca
talent with spin-offs In other refated industrias. The Department supported the Homecoming Festival financialty
with A2 600 000.00 for the hosting of the festival on 28 Uctcber 2023 at the Mational Botanical Gardens in
Tshwane. Finally, the Re-anginearing the Artistic Minds was financially supgoried with A750 000.00 for the
gvent held on 30 September 2023 at the Elderado Community Arts Centre in. Sebokeng,
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Sub-programme: Heritage
The Department supported three monuments, which ars:

The Kagiso Memeorial and Recreation Centre was supportad by the Depariment with cleaning, slectricity,
security and gardening services. Furthermera, the Kagiso Memorial was used as a venue o host arts,
culture and recreation programmes held by the West Corridor.

The Boipatong Memorial and Recreation Centre was supporied by the Depariment wilh cleanng,
alectricity, security and gardening services to maintain the function of the memarial. The Department finalised
e memorandum of understanding (MOU) on 18 May 2023 1o transfer funds for the operationalisation of the
Beipatang Memonal and Recreation Centre, which resuited in the transfer of B2 927 000.00 o the Sedibeng
District Municipality for 12 maonths starting from 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024,

The Women's Living Heritage Monument (WLHM) was supported with cleaning, =lectricity, security
and gardening services, A MOU with the State Theatre sought to keep the monument well-maintained and
claaned through the provision of refuse removal services and water. However, due to constructon work not
tieing completed by the end of the 2023/2024 FY, the occupancy certificale was not issued, as this could
have enabled the Department to wark an the installabon of the exhibition for the WLHM to occupy the site
commeancing with tha entrance floer or reception arsa.

In 2023/2024, the Department erectad and Instalied four plagues during the 2022/2024 FY as follows:

The Department hosted a plagus instaliation prograrmme on 30 June 2023 in Alexandra with 127 participants
(59 males and 68 females). An A3 plague was Installed at 2nd Avenue and Richard Baioyl Street in honour of
fallen heroes and heroines of the struggle in Alexandra. Tha plague was installad to remind the community of
Alexandra about the role played by the youth during the 1978 student uprising and to keep their memores
alive; The Department created 20 jobs (10 marshals, 5 cleaners and 5 catering staff) through the plague
installation programma.

The Department installed a plague for Bertha Gxowe, who was & struggle veteran and community leader,
The Bertha Gxowa Statue was unvelled on 4 August 2023 at the Bertha Gxowa Hospital in Germiston
during the Women's Month launch, The plague was installed to honour Bertha Gxowa for her courage as
one of the organisers of the 1956 Women's March to the Union Bulldings. The Department created 48 job
opporiunities {11 malas and 37 females) through this programme.

The Department instalied a 45em X 45cm plague in commemoration of siruggle stalwart, Winnie Mandela
on 2 Nowember 2023 at New Pantecostal Church, Munsieville, No farmal event or unveiling for the plague
was heid and no commemaoration was done in this reporting period

On 18 March 2024, the Departrment in partnership with the Sedibeng District Municipality installed a 1-metre
plague at Vuka Cemetery in Sharpeviie for the Bolpatong massacre victims. The matenal used for the
installation was marble, There was no formal programime or uriveiling of the plaques,
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During the 2023/2024 fiseal vear, the Departiment provisionally declared 27 heritage sites in terms of the
Mationa! Hertage Resources Act (NHRA) 25 of 1899, The applicable legisiation and relaled matters for the
agsessment of nominations were as follows: the requiremants of the NHRA nr 25 of 1988 (NHRA), the Gauteng
Heritage Resources: Authority Regutations of 2002, the Constitution of the Republic of Soutn Africa 1996, the
Promotion of Access to Information Act 2 of 2000 and the Promotion of Administrative Justice Act 3 of 2000
Triese include related matters such as the role of the Provincial Hentage Resources Autnority of Gauteng
(PHRAG) In hertage conservation and management, the Declarations Commitiee’s key mandate in femms of
the NHRA, the Nomination process, ineluding the form, the assessment of the heritage site significance and
status and the mle of the applicant/nominator and the location of the identified hentage sie.

The Despartment through the PHRAG conducted two stakeholder engagements and heritage consanvation
workshops to educate participants on the implications of the Heritage Act [(NHRA nr 25 of 1999). in addition,
workshops outlined the application processes regarding the proposed developments and their impact on
Heriiage resources and the identificaion/nomination processes for the declaration of heritage sites in respective
communites/areas of Gauteng which were held on 20 and 28 Saptember 2023, respectively, with 23 employvess
(12 males and 10 females) frem Mogale City Local Municipality and City of Tshwane Metropofitan Municipality
and Mayoral Committes.

Table 20: List of heritage sites provisionally declared

Weat Corridor
1| Ghisf Mogale Statue e il Chutie: Wil aimey upeion
2 |r Hiauss Kilrmarnooh 22 & 24 Da Wat Strest, Krugerstdorp Nertn, Hoodapaort
a |r Exft Hougs 108 Dahngyeto Strest, Munsavile, Krugersdorp .
! & [ Deamond Tutu Community Librsry 1478 Mmamagake D, Munsiavils, Krugamsdorp

5 Vaal Rivar Tunmeala FW D Kiark Bridge, on the REZ gl Peachmond. Verssiging .
f | Cid Heidaltarn Jail 88 Jordaan Strest. Heidelberg, Sedibeng, Gauteng Province

T Mowr Mai-hal Merloat _ Carnar Anclrson and Beraa Streets, City Centre, Johannasbiung |
a8 Alexaniier Square 1 a2 Ind Avenue, Alsxancri, Johannesourg |
g St Hubert's Catholie Chureh Cornar 15l Avenue and Rev. Sam Buti Street, Alesander |

Jehanneskiurg

ln} ! Advizan Methodist Eplscopal Church | 10 2md Avenus, Alexandra, Johannesburg
L : . ! ! : :

& Sowete Towera Cornar Shefheld and Chreis Hanl Roads, Oviando East,
JohEnneaureg
12 Cymanauk Housa 14 Katoomba Street, Kensmgton, Johannesburg
+ ]
3] Crrlarcho Stadium Martha Louw Strest and Mook Strest, Orlando, Soweto,

Johannestirg

L . l
14 Clrave of Mama Winnls handais Fourways Mamarial Park, 1 Mamodal Larns, Creigavon, Founways,
| JohEnmeakrg

16 Johannasburg Gty Library Cornar of Alberting Sisuiu Strest and Pixdey Ka laake Seme Streat
| Jobannagsoutg

18 Sauth Arican Ingtilute e Madical | Hoapital Street, Hospital HIL, Johannasbung
Huaeamh |

-,
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MNo. Site Name Location =
117 | Mbuiu Jos Nhiznhia's Home 34 124h Avenue Alekandra, Johahnesburg
18 |MosssKownesHouse |32 11th Aenus Alexandra, ohannssbiig
| 18 .ﬁmalg‘&matéd Primary School 27, 32and 34 -TEIﬁ Streel, Alexandra, Jﬁhmmnmg
-P_ED - MB_D;H Gang Head Quﬂrtars I 59_1_2th Anenue, Mﬁﬁi‘!ﬂf_ﬁq Jaham‘na;hmg - _
2 ABSA Maray Museum 15 Troye Strest, Johannesburg g ;
122 | Bantu Men's Social Gentre 1 Eloff Street, Johannasburg O 5
| 23 Carlton Centre 150 Commissioner Street, Johannesburg E:
24 Johanrestiurg Art Gallery Corner Klen and King George Streets, Joubert Park, Johanmesturg v E
| 25 Percy Qoboza's Grave Doamkop Cemetery, Steve Kgame Drive, Dobsonville Ext. 4, P
| Soweto
L Nowoomer
| 28 East Fort Pratoria Strubankop, Lyrinveod, Pratotia
‘"2? Barton mwﬁm k| H_daﬂ_ Masemola étmat. Pretons Cartral

The Depariment celebrated six National and Historical Days with 41 902 partclpants (17 472 males and
24 430 females) as follows:

* Freedom Day was hosted on 27 April 2023 at Huntersfield Stadium, Katlehong, CoE with 5 000 participants
{1 741 males and 3 259 females). The &m was to celebrate the 28th anniversary of freedom and demaocracy
with the theme Celebrating owr Democracy and Advancing a Safe and Secure Gauteny,

Youth Day was celebrated on 16 June 2023 with approximately 20 0000 job seekers (8 000 males and
11 000 fermales); of these, 20 000 participants took part in the Masi iSpanl Programme at Chiet Mogale
Community Hall, Khutsong Multipurpose Centre and at Toekomsrus Community Hall in the West Rand
te honour young people who challenged the apartheid government in 1976, Youth Day was celebrated
differently this year; the Gauteng Govemment embarked on a huge recruitment drive (Nasl iSpani) to make
jobs easily accessibla to youth currently facing high levels of unemploymant.

Women's Day was hosted on'9 August 2023 with 5 000 ettendees (2 511 males and 2 489 females) at
the Winion Buildings. The theme was Harnassing Opportunities in the Oceans Ecanomy for Wormen's Socio-
ecoromic Empowerrmant, The obiective was to oreate a platform for weormen to share and disouss Issues
around gender eguality to promete the empowerment of women through such initiatives. The 2023 Women's
Day event was addressed by the Presidant of the Republic, His Excellency Mr Cyril Matamela Ramaphosa,
who was moementously introduced by the Premier of Gauteng, Mr Panyaza Lesufi, and attended by varous
national ministers, diplomatic tore and struggle veterans, such as Isthwalandwe and Ms Sophie de Bruyn,

Heritage Day was delsbirated on 24 Septernber 2023 with 8200 participants (2 400 males and 3 BOO
fernales) at the Munsiavile Sparts Compiex, Krugersdorp. Tha themea was Celebrating our Cultural Diversity
in & Dernocratic South Africa.

The Department celebrated the Day of Reconciliation on 16 Decamber 2023 in KwaSokhulumi, Gity of
Tehwane with 702 people (340 males and 382 females) to promote gocial cohegion and nation-buiiding,
The celebration included cultural activithes such as pralse singing, poetry, music and dance as well as the
Armancdebale King dellvering a keynote address followad by messages of support from the Speaker. the Ciy
of Tehwane including the Zulu monarch and the ward councillor from KwaSokhulumi.

The Departrmarit in partnarship with the National Dapartrment of Arts and Culture cetebrated National Human
Rights Day on 21 March 2024 in Sharpevlle, Sedibeng District Municipality with 5 000 people (1 480
males and 3 520 famales) with the theme Three Decades of Respect for and Promation of Huméan Rights.
The celebration included a wreath-laying ceremony at Phelindaba Cametery and Sharpeville Memonal and
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cencluded with-a formal progrmamme at George Thabe Stadium with cultural activities such as poetry, music
and dance as well as a keynote address by the President of the Republic of South Africa and vole of thanks
by the Executive Mayor of the Sedibeng District Municipakty,

Thne Depariment commemorated four significant days in this reporting perod with B 611 participants (3 635
males and 4 976 females) as foliows:

= Alexandra 18 Commemoration 1976 on 18 June 2023 at the Alexandra Township Faboos Headguarters
with 110 participants (48 males and 62 females). The wreath-laying ceremony was Conducted at the old
Alexandra Cemeatery. The commearnoration honoured the isgacy ieft behind by the 1976 Alexandra uprising
movement as wall as sarved 85 a remembrance for the community of Alexandra of what once happened
in the Btreets of Alexandra. The Department commemorated 45 victims of the Alexandra massacre in
parinership with the Alexandra Hertage Council and the June 1618 Foundation. The Department created
10 job cpportunities (4 males and 6 females); of thesa, 1 was for a florist, 4 transport and 5 caterers.

= Workers Day was celebrated on 1 May 2023 in parinership with the Congress of South Aincan Trade
Unions ([COSATY) at Saulsvile Arena, Tshwane with 2 000 participants (2 108 malss and 891 femalss).
The day was calebrated by a rally whemr workers united to emphasise the Importance of far practices and
employment standards. The Department supporied the celebration through the provision of catenng for 250
guests and the provision of chalrs and fiowars.

= Africa Day was celebrated at Maropeng Cradle of Humankind, Krugersdorp on 25 May 2023 with 5 000
participants (1 250 males and 3 750 fernales) ta recognise and commemorate the establshment of the
Crganization of Afncan Unity (OALS that has beesn in existence for over 60 years. The theme was Deepgening
the AU Vision for Unity Prosperity, Feace and Modernity for a Better Africa and a Better Worid, The Department
created 471 |ob opportunities (22 male and 19 females); thess Included 15 ariists, 6 transportation. 10
cleaners and 10 marshals,

* Mandela Day was hosted in Soweto and Ga-Rankuwa on 18 July 2023 with 501 participants (228 males
and 273 femalas} through two initiatives as follows: the programma In Soweto with 234 participants (118
males and 116 females) was conducted to support food nutrition Inidatives in Sowsto - the key acthities
included planting trees; painting, handing over gifts and wreath-laying at the Hector Peterson Memonal and
Nelgon Mandala Museurn and the programme n Ga-Rankuwa involved 87 minutes of community senvice
at the Western Grounds in Zone 1, Ga-Rankuwea Clinlc, Pretoria, where plumbing concerns were fixed and
the weeds at the 5-a-slde pitch were eradicated. Thirty-saven ‘born to read bags' were distriouted 1o Ga:
Rankuwa residents, with the clinic receiving the majorty of bags. The remaining bags were distributed at
the Westarm sports fisld,

The Department conducted 60 activations on the I Am The Flag” campaign including the distribution
of national flags for public swareness and the singing of the South African National Anthern at schools, The
activations wera attended by 267 particpants (110 males and 157 females),

The Department conducted 15 Multilingualism Awareness Campalgns as well as the Learners Awards
Caremony to promaote muttiingualism in the year under review with 1 B88 participants (¥82 males, 1 108
fernales and 4 LGBTIOA+) as follows:

» The Indigenous Spellathon compatition was hosted at Baxolels Primary School n Soshanguve, Block X
on 23 May 2023 with 145 participants (BY males and 78 females) to give leamers a platform to learm and
spell In different ways as well as to enrlch thelr vocabulary,

* June 16 Commemaration Day was hosted at Vaal University of Technology on 15 June 2023 with 140
participants (56 males and B4 females) to honour all the young people who lost their fives in the struggle
against inguistic repression in favour of education in Afrcan languages. Students were encouraged o
speak thelr Indigenous languages so that these languages did not becoma extinat.
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The Public Speaking Competition was hosted at the Batsogie Primary School, Pimwille, Soweto and
Alex Sam Kopano Community Centre, Alexandraon 19 and 28 June 2023 with 206 participanis (79 malas,
123 females and 4 LGBTIQA+) to promote multiingualism for both programmes. The 2023 Public Speaking
Theme was Accelerating Collaborations and Fudure Opporiunities to improve the Lives of South Afrcan
Youth with sub-themes Powerful Partnerships Changing the Lives of South African Youth and Accelerating
Youth Economic Emancipation and Enabling a Sustainable Future.

Heritage Month Language Celebration was hosted In partnership with Vaal University of Technology on
21 September 2023 with 277 students (117 males and 160 females) io promote the cuiture of reading and
writing and the use of indigenous languages.

International Translation Day was hosted In partnership with TUT on 21 September 2023 with 257
students (122 males and 135 females) to educate lenguage students and aspiring nguists about the
importance of translation and the importance of producing quality franslation,

The Finger Spelling Bee Competition was hosted at Fladefia School for Deaf Children on 26 September
2023 with 258 students {122 males and 135 fermales) to ralse awareness about South African Sign Language,
The Indigenous Spellathon was conducted in partnership with the Department of Education through the
primary schools in Hammanskraa! in Tshwane at the [kageng community hall on 22 September 2023 with
4949 students (44 males and 55 females) fo promote multiingualism The learners were allowed o spell in ther
home language, Setswana,

The Writer's Seminar was hosted in partnership with Ekurhwdeni Library Services in the Old Alberton
Councll on 21 October 2023 with 52 participants (16 males and 36 females), The seminar was used as a
platform to pramote the use of indigenous languages in the province.

Gauteng Provincial Language Forum Stakeholder Engagement was held virfually on Microsoft Teams
in partnershipwith the PANSALE on 15 November 2023 with 50 participants (11 males and 39 females). The
purpose of the forum was to engage and assist the organs of state such as municipalities and government
Departments to develop thelr internal language palicies.

The Indigenous Slam and Poetry Session was hosted from 22-23 November 2023 at Teakane Library
and |saag Mokoena Library, Ekurhuleni region with 82 pecple (35 males and 47 females). The purpose of the
evert was to promote literacy and the use of indigenous languages in these communities.

Multilingual Debate Eliminations were hosted In partnership with the GODE, Tehwane Region on 24
Movember 2023 with 100 people (16 males and 84 females). The competition promoted the usage and
preservation of South African Indigenous Languages through debates and public speaking.

International Mother Language Day was hosted on 2 March 2024 in partnership with TUT at Soshanguve
South Campus with B4 people (24 males and 40 females). The purpose of the event was to award TUT
students who performed very well in their mother languages. A total of 24 students (4 males and 20 females)
excelled during the compatition.

The Gauteng Provincial Language Forum Stakeholder Engagement was held in partnership with the
PANSALB at Gardens Court Hotel or 20 March 2024 with 20 participants (8 males and 12 females). The
purpose of the forum was to engage and assist organs of the state, such as municipalities and governmeant
Departments, to develop their intarnal language policies.

South African Sign Language Training for Frontline Employees was conducted at the Mannah
Executive Guest Lodge, Kempton Park In partnership with SeciGO from 11-18 March 2024 with 35 people
{10 males and 25 females). The purpose of the training was to teach frontline employees basic sign language.
The Deaf Debate was hosted at Hammanskraal In partrigrship with the Dominican School for the Deaf on
13 March 2024 with 104 people (54 males and 50 lemales). The purpose of the event was to promote the
use of sign language.
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In 2023/2024, the Department translated eight documents from English inio different languages. The
Department translated the MNasi iSpani Leafist from English info Sepedi on 15 Jupe 2023, The leafist was
about the [ob Dpportunities programme offered by the GPG, The Facts Aboul Cholera leafiet was translated
from English into iXitsonga, Afrikaans, Sepadi and is8ulu on 28 June 2023, The Crime Prevention Wardens'
Manual wes translated from English into Saped| and isiZulu on 23 August 2023, Gauteng Priorities Marual was
translated from English into Seped! and islZull on: 27 August 2023, The Hentage Day poster was transiated
from English Into Afnkaans and Xitsonga on 14 Septemer 2023, Cashiess Sonpt {Live Read and Adverts) was
translated from English io Mitsonga, sulu and Afrikaans on 27 October 2023, The Cashiess ndaba Social
Media Message was translated from English into 20l and Sepedl on 27 October 2023, The Independent
Elsctoral Commission (IEC) natice poster was translated from English mto Afrikaans and isonga on 28 March
2024,

The Department hosted 32 dialogues with 3 981 participants (1 467 males and 2 514 females) to foster sociad
interaction on various themes ranging from GBVF and drug awareness io moral decay and maoral degeneration
to' promote a healthy, caring, harmonious sodiety guidad by basic human values, some of which are included
in the Mational Gonstitution, conceming communal, spiritual and socio-economic development to facilitate,
encourage and coordinate the programimes in every sector of society In working towards restonng the moral
fitre and to promote social cohesion and nation-buliding among people from vanous communities across the
region. The dialogues provided an overview of the challenges faced by communities across the province

Moraover, drug and substance abuse awareness, mental heaith social cohesinn dislogues, the imporiance
of strengthening democracy through social cohesion and the empowerment and endorsement of young
advocates of social caheslon and nation-bullding as wall as Praserving Our Human Rights soclal cohesion
dialogues were Implementad to promote a general culture of tolerance and ubuntu among South Afrcans. In
addition, a dialogue was implermantad to establish ways in which the Department could improve on historical
matiers that are of significance o the cormmunity.
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4.3 Programme 3: Library and Archival Services

Purpose of the programme: To develop, transtorm, promete and modemise sustainable lbrary, information
and archival services,

Sub-programmae: Library Services
= Establish and mantain community thrares.

* Provision of access to knowledge, resources and services to meet the needs of indviduals and groups for
education, infermation and personal development.

= Strive to achieve the broad imperatives of secic-economic development and nation-buitding,

Sub-programme: Archival Services
= Preserve and promote archival records and the history'memaory of Gauteng
= Credte access to records,

= Ensure compliance with legislation by faciitating proper management of Gauteng records.

4.3.1 List of institutional outcomes

= Transtormed, capable and professional Sport, Arts and Cullural Sector.
= Integrated and accessiple spart, arts and cultural Infrastructure senvices.
= Adiverse, socialy cohesnve sockety with 8 commion national identity.

.\.
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4.3.2 Outcomes, outputs, output indicators, targets and actual achievements

Sub-programme: Library Services

Duiring the 2023/2024 FY, F182 793 000.00 (R117 793 000.00 conditional grant and R75 000 000.00 equitable
share) was transterred to the nine GER municipalities for the operationalisation of community iorary senices
and ihe maintenance of liorares in Gauteng as follows

ms

22

Table 29: Municipalities financially supported Os

Transfers to Municipality Conditionai Grant Equitable Share Eg

___C_d_\f df Johannesburg | A1l 323 000.00 | R10 000 000.00 | w0 E

_ _[_."JD..' of Ekurhuteni _ Fii2 B4A DL‘(J.C{]__ A8 600 L‘l.'_'rD.ﬂq &
City of Tehwan R11 146 000,00 | F9 500 000,00 |
T_Erniuleru i A7 940 000 0o | RS 000 000.00
| Lasad F10 838 I'_'l'I:lL'I.IZK.'I_ A8 000 000 CI-'J_:
| Midvaial R11.358 000.00 A8 00O 000.00 |
: MIZ!';.;‘,I.HIH Ci‘t'f,_'. .. F'I.H 12 UEI{].CG._ | A8 000 000.00 I

f Mearafong City Fi18 946 000.00 AT 500 000,00

| Rand West Gity R24 386 000,00 A8 500 000,00 |

ATE 000 000.00
R182 783 000.00
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Mzansi Coline Libraries focused on 30 lbraries which wemr prowided with 150 tablets and gaming consoles
(30 controfiers, 300 games, 80 headsets and 80 type-C chargers) to create misractive vibrant [ibrary soaces.
Each liorary received five tablets and gaming consoles (10 games, 2 ype-C chargers for controliers, 2 gaming
headsets and 1 controller), These are the librarles that benefitied:

= City of Tshwane (Akasia, Cullinan, New Olievenhoutbosch),

= Lesedi Municipality (Impumelelo, Davon, Shalimar),

= RandWest Municipality (Kocksoord (existing liorary in Kocksoord), Glenfarvie, Badirie).
= Midvaai Local Municipality (Meyeron, Randvaal, Da Deur).

= Maogale City Municipality (Lusaka, Muldersdnft, Hekpoost).

* City of Ekurhuleni (Thembisa, Zonkizizwe, Daveyton, Jerry Malai).

= Emfuleni Local Municipality (Evaton Morth, Rus Ter Vaal, Bopheiong, Tehepiso)

* Merafong Local Municipality (Khutsong South Ext. 2, Blybank, Greenspark),

= City of Johannesburg (Faterson Park, Noordgesig, Lehas, Poortjie).

In the year under review, the Department implemented reading programmes for 8 133 people 0 provide
educational support 1o Improve Meracy levels among vanous Galfeng communites. The following reading
programmes were implementad at ECOs, schools, clinics, comectional centres, community halls, informal
sattlements, libraries et throughout the five Departmental cormidors: reading aloud, stonvislling, eeding relay,
family reading, afterschoal homewerk sessions, reécreational reading, districts elimination speiing bes, word
ruffie, public speaking competitions, book reviews, carser guidance, ibrary funding NPO workshops, national
book wesk atc.

The Department supported ten non-fee-paying schools with the provision of lbrary leaming materials
and library furniture to enable the non-fee-paying schools to have functioning school llorares with acoess
to learning materials such as study guides, books and educational foys such as human torso, world globe,
puzzles, microscope, carpets, bookshelves, book trolleys and bean bags.

The Department implemented 11 Born to Read programmes with 1 120 participants (332 males and 788
females) to offer techniques and methods thal encourage bonding between parents and children through
tha reading of books and learning while reading books and playing with educational toys. It also focused on
equipping familes with the necessary tools o Incorporale eading during the process of raising a child, The
following Born o Read programmies wera implemented in the 2023/2024 FY.

THE FUTURE OF
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Table 30: Born to Read programmes

Participants
No. Venue Addreas Municipality Date
Males Fomsales Total
|1 Levai Mbatha | 814 enr Hamilton & Ermfulen 13 July 2023 o 44 44
Carmmunity Easton Road, Evaton, | Municipality
Clinic m ¢
2 | Laudium 405 Berigal S, | Tahwans 27 September | 17 80 o7 22
Hospital Latidium, Canturion Municipaity 2023 o
Gormmunity =
Health Cars E,’ i
4 | Johannesburg | Jahannesburg Joharinesbure | 28 Seplember | 07 24 3 s
Carrectionsl Correctionzl Female Municipaiity 2023
Fomals Ganire | Centre - - |
& Munsieville Murssevilie, 1801 Mogale Ciy 28 Septemiber 05 T4 79
Ghirig Giopang Streat; Muricipaity 2023
Meordneuwesl, |
I'5 Akasia Park Alkiasia Park Hall, Tahwars 30 Septambsar 147 283 £10 :
Hal 120 Digotus Ave, Municipality 2023
"Kiirelll.lﬁn’k. Akasia .
B Maszakang 32 Bth Ave, Alexandra | Qity of 20 Nevember 02 39 a4
Clinde Johannesburg | 2023
 Municipality
|7 Rust Ter Vasl | 1 Kispersol Road, | Emfulen Local | & Décembier 14 30 44
Cilirie Vaream_gﬂg Murioipaliy 2023
B Mooiplaas Mooiptass Hoskplaals | Oity of Tabwane | 13 December 04 50 60
Irfarmal 384-Jr, Canturian Municipaiity 2023
Sattlamant
Matyla Clinig , |
B Krarmicdras Flat 520:.Jg RS540 Maln | Mogals City 18 Dacambear &8 a6 1G4
| | Glirie Road, Krugersdorp. | Muricipality | 2023 | | |
10 | Resldensia Ezidivhezeni Street, Ermfuleni 20 Dacember 02 S0 s2
Library Zong Th, Sebiokeny Muricdpahity | 2023
11 | Rust Ter Vel | Kisparssl, Devan, | Ervfulii 12 Marieh B4 Q2 158
Community Waraaniging Munieipanty 2024
Lirary
Total 332 Téa 1120

The Department procured 2 200 library materials. However, due to delays in the appomtment of a sultable
sefvice provider to provide online services, the Department did not procure eBooks.

In this reporting pariod, the Department implemeniad seven public awareness programmes in libraries
with 4 079 participants {1 753 males, 2 203 females and 33 LGBTICA+ - Library Youth Summit, Provincial
Public Speaking Competition, Provincial Spelling Bee, Word Ruffle and Finger Spelling Competition, Funda
Mzansi Provincial Selection Compaetition, Annual Reading Festival and Human Rights Debate as follows:

* The Library Youth Summit was hostad in partnership with the Cok from 22-23 June 2023 at Alberton Civic
Centre in Alberton, CoE. A total of 818 people (458 males, 445 females and 15 LGETIQA+) participated,
including community mermbers, Grade 11/12 learners, graduates and unemployed youth from varlous
municipalities | e., Cok, Cad, City of Teshwana, Emifuleni, Merafong and Mogaie City,

.-'//
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The Provincial Public Speaking Competition was hosted on 19 and 29 June 2023 at Batsogile Primary
School in Pimville, Sowsto and the Alex Sam Kopano Community Centre in Alexandra, Cod with 208
participants (79 males, 123 femalas and 4 LGBTIOA+). On 19 June 2024, the Public Speaking Competition
had 92 paricipants (31 males and 61 females; with fve pimary schools - Mdelwa Hongwane Primary
School, Welizibuko Primary School, Batsogile Primary Schood, Lulama Pnmary School and Metoli Primary
School — participating. The participants were grouped In feams of three per group; each group had a st
speaker, 2rd speaker and 3rd speaker,

Table 31: 2023/2024 Provincial Public Speaking winners

Teams Schoals Position
Purple Team 2 | Matieli Prirsany Sohool | Fosttion 1
Wihile Tearn 2 i Walizibiuso Primary Sohool Position 2
Marmon Team 1 I YWelizibuke Primary Schoal | Position 3
Purple Team 2. | Motiol Primasy Senool | Best Spasiar

On 29 June 2023, the competition at Alex Sam Kopano in Alexandms consisted of 114 youth (48 males, 62
femalas and 4 LGBTIOA+) 22 groups represanted the flve Departmental commidors namely: NLT Book Club,
Rekable Housework, Dramatis Wise, Youlh Club, New Revelation, Fochwille Book Club, Family Fitness,
Amaghawe Boaole Club, OASIAS Book Club, The Finisher, The Youth in Motion, Boipatong Massacre Book
Club, G Gethars, The Diversity of Young Minds, Ikusasalethu, Choko Five Mavement (Kagiso), Choko Five
Movernent (Mogale City), Hope of the Hopeless, Siyakha Foundation, Ignition 2.0, Cynamic Duo and Namo
Phaths, The paerticipants were highly competitive and showcased their unigue and meanmingful coninbutions
with the following competition resufts:

Tahle 32: Book clubs competition winners

Teams Youth out of School Position
Boipatong Massacra : Bolpatong Massasre, South Corridar | Position 1
Diversity of Young Minds | Diversity of Youngy Minds, South | Fosithon 2
I_L."L;-rru'jt:r .
Amaghawe ! Amughawe, Weal Comdor | Paglitcorn 3
Dyriamic Dug Group | Dyrarnic Duo Group, Gentral | Bagt Speaker
! Corridor

Provincial Spelling Bee and Word Ruffle and Finger Spelling Competition were haid between 20
and 28 September 2023. The compsatition resumed with the finger spelling bee competition for the deal
learners’ community, The cornpetition was held on 28 September 2023 at Fladelfia Schoal for Deaf Children
In Soshanguve In the City of Tshwana with 120 learmers (56 males, 72 females and 1 LGBTICA+). The
tinger speling bee is the mathod of speling words using hand movements. The finger speling alphabet
Is part of gign language and Is used to spell out names of people and places for which theare is no sign.
The competition was designed (o reach out to leamers with deaf conditions. The following seven schools
for the deaf participated in the competition: Filadelfia Secondary Learners with Special Education Needs
School (LSEN), Slzwile School for the Deal, Dominlcan Schaal for the Deaf, MC Kharbal School for the Deaf,
Ekurhulenl School for the Deaf, Transoranje School for the Deafl and St Vincent School for the Deaf. The
three top schiools: Ekurhuleni School for ihe Deaf, Transoranje School for the Deaf and Sizwike School for
the Deal ware awarded 6 laptops, 20 tablets, 19 book vouchers, 50 medals and 20 trophles. Betow are the
sehools’ representing winnars:

11 ) 2023/2024 Annual Report
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O The secondary schools’ competition was held on 28 September 2023 at the Provincial Archives Bepository
in Kagiso Ext. 6, Mogale City Local Municipality with 208 participants (55 males, 150 femaies and 1
LGBTICA+). Secondary high schools were represented by 106 participants (33 males, 72 fernales and 1
LGBTIGA+), while the primary schools were represented by 100 participants (22 males and 78 females).
The following gecondary schools participated. Graceland Secondary School in Germiston in BEkurhuleni,
Germiston High School in Germiston in Ekurhuleni, Phumulani Secondary School in Katlshong in
Ekurhuleni, Dinwiddie High School in Gemiston in Ekurhulent. Mountain View High School in Heidelberg
in Lesadi Municipality, Mphethi Mahiatsi Sscondary Schoal in Vereeniging in Emfuleni Loeal Municipality,
Sunward High-Performance School, Boksburg in Ekuriuleni Municipality, Leshata Secondary School in
Crange Farm in Johanneshurg dMunicipality,

& The following primary schools participated on the same day: Elshaddai Christian School in Vanderbifipark
in Emfuleni Municipality, Palimnidge Primary School in Palreridge in Ekurnuleni, Zenzelen Primary Schoal
in Alexandra In CoJ, Royal School Alberton in Alberton in CoE, Nageng Primary School in Viosloorus
in Ekurhuleni, Freeway Park Primary School in Freeway Park In Boksburg in Ekurhuleni. The three top
categary of learners wers awarded lapiops, tablets, book vouchers, medals and trophies.

SECTION B

= -

Table 33: Schools representing winners

School Namesa Category Level
Primary School Competition Winners

]:.Fraﬁway Park Posltion 1 | Primary school 1
| Zerzalen| Position 2 | Primary schogl

| Mageng Position 3 | Primasy sehosl |

Secondary School Compatiion Winners

LL?ahata i'-'-'t:ﬂinr__m 1 Il Sur:jund%ur_-,r sm:_u:_ﬂ ]
I Mphethi Mahlatsi Position 2 Secondary school |
,I Sunward Park _Faﬂltlﬂr\ 3 | |S&thﬂﬂf schonl

* The Funda Mzansi Provincial Selection Competition was held from 28-30 Septemnber 2023 at the
Gauteng Provincial Archives Hepository In Kagise Mogaie City Municipality with 217 participants (82 males
and 135 femaies). Funda Mzansl was initiated by the Nationa! Library of South Africa (NLSA) o preserve
indigenous languages, promote social cohesion and promote the culture of reading, The Funda Mzansi
Championship offers a platform for book clubs to compete in all South African languages under four
categories - mpromptu mading, book raview, spefling bes and debate. The purpose of the Funda Mzansi
Provincial Selection Gompetition was to select book club participants to repregent the Gauteng Provincial
Library Sanvices (GPLS) at the national level where they would be compating with participants from other
provinees and Correctional Services fram across the country, The GPLS needed only 30 participants for
the national championship and the book club individuals were gelected from the four language categones
- the spelling bee, debate, bock review and Impromptu reading, All these categories were available in 11
languages and the book clubs wera provided an opportunity to choose the language of ther choice

* The Annual Reading Festival was hosted over two days on 23-24 November 2023 at President Park
Sports Ground, 21 Botha Street, Vereeniging, Emfuleni Municipality with 1 011 participants (365 males and
648 females). The Reading Festival included formal activities such as a preseriation on the usage of library
sanvices and & motivational speech on The importance of Reading and Writing by Ms Cynthia Morifi, The
programimes were broadoast by Theta FM and Lekoa FM on 23-24 November 2023, respectively,
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* The Provincial Readathon Competition was held on 28-30 November 2023 with 838 youth participants
(324 males and 515 males) [ and out of school at the Orlando Cammunity Centre, Soweto, Johannasburg,
A total of 11 schools, six book glubs and five primary schedls participated: primary schools — Tihalo
Primary School, Graceland Combined Primary School, El Shacdkdal Christian Schood, Eldocrest Primary
School and Protea’ South Primary ‘School; secondary schools — Lashata Secondary Schoal, Mphethi
Mahlatsi Secondary School, Kgothalang Secondary School, Atmond Secondary School, Graceland
Combined School and Titelo Secondary School; book clubs - [kusasatethu Youth Development Glub,
Gomora Book Club, Sankopano Book Club, Eltes Book Club, African Languags Readers and Promoters
of Reading Clubs, The competition outcome was as follows:

Table 34: Provincial Readathon Competition winners

Schoal Location Municipality Position
Primary School Winners

Gracaland Primary Sehodl Blouberg 51, Elspark, | Exurhideni Muricipality 15t Position
Ciermiston

Graceiand Primary School Gracaland Cornbme Sohoot, Ekurtwsdem Mumicipality 2nd Position
Blouberg S, Elspark,
Giermmigton

Tihala Prmary Schodal 10312 tsoseng 81, Sebokeng | Emfuleni Municipality 3rd Posilion
Lnit 7, Sabokeng

Secondary School Winners

Khothalang Sacondary Sohool | 821 Mhsliomakutu fve, Rand Weast Municipality 15t Posilion
Bekkeradal, Weslonaria,

Khothalang Secondary Scheal | B21 Mhelomeakb Ave, Hard West Municipality 2nd Posilian
Bekkeradal, Wastonaria

Khothalang Sacondary Schoal | 8271 Mhalomakula Ave, Rand Weast Murecipality ard Pasition
Bekkarsdal, Westonaria

Youth out of School

EpARR ook, CUL JIs o
Gamora Book Club ' 2nd Peaition
Promoters of Reading _t'JIuI:Ja | 3rd Position

= The Provincial Human Rights Debate Competition was hosted on 7-8 March 2024 with 400
participants (145 males, 256 females and B LGETIOA+) at the Apartheid Museum In Northern Parkway
and Gold Reef Foad, Crmonde, Johannesburg) to promots teamwork among students and provida them
with an opportunity to explore real-world topics and issues faced by different countries word-wide. The 16
primary schools opened the competition on ¥ February 2024 with 189 participants (68 males, 119 females
and 1 LGBTIQA+) from Thiolp, Shadrack Mbambo, Pimville, Sikhanyisele, Mioiobi, Laerskool Dunnottar,
Lularma, Ithute, Matsi, Batsogile, Koos Matl, Zakhele, Agras Chidi, Nakgeng and Asampta primary schools.
In addition, the compeatition was concluded with the participation of 16 secondary schools on B February
2024 with 220 participants (Y6 males, 137 females, 7 LGETICA+) from Sunward Park, Kgothalang, Nigel
Secondary, Lekwa Shandu, Residensia, Mphethi Mahiatse, Mameiodl Secondary, East Bank, Phatang
Secondary, Stanza Bopape Sadondary, Leshata Sacondary, Putasechaba Secondary, Leondale Secondary,
Mahareng Secondary, Fealogile Secondary and Fonego Secondary,

N
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Table 35: Provincial Human Rights Debate Competition winners

Schoola

Primary School Winners

|1 Lasrskool Dunnattor | 15t position
1__2 Ekharwlf.ala Primary School _;_Enu positicn R -
|3 Lasrakeal Dunnation | 3rd position >

Nobuhis, Mpllcanlls and Katlekio (Lasrskool Dunnattor) | Bast sneakers Q
5
R Leakoa Shandu High School | 1st position 77
|2 Ledndale High Sthoal | 2nd pasition
i3 Realeqile Secondary Sthool | 3rd position

[ Kelotso Tau (Loaion Shandu High Sehoo) | Bust speakers

The Departmeant Implementad eight market access promotional interventions with 1 237 participants
{504 males, 727 famales and 6 LGBTIQA+) for local emerging authars in the year under review. The market
access pramotional interventions - aimed to provide space and a platform for authors to participate in book
publishing markets to yield economic benefits were as follows:

* The library market access was implementad from 22-23 June 2023 at Alberion Civic Centre in Alberton,
CoE with 195 participants (81 males and 114 females) to promate the authors' products and provide a
platform for authors to showcase and exhibit thelr work. Young authors sush as 11-yearcld Ms Malalka
Hlatshweayo (thie writer of The Belly Butfon Book), Mr Neo Letswala and Mr Kelebogile Raphiri (authors of
The Township Ecanomy Mistake) and Mr Sibusiso Manga (author of | Think I'm Depressed) shared their
wiriting journey during the book review session: The authors In attendance were encouraged 1o join the book
axchanging drive = an nitiative that enables authors to share expertise and create networks for marketing
and selling their books.

* Tha Departmant leveraged on Weman's Day o create 8 market for authors on 9 August 2023 with 168
participants {24 males and 144 fermales) at the Unlon Buldings in Pratoria. The aim was o provide an
opporunity for potentlal buyars and members of the public to iInteract with the authors who were exhiblting
their books during the commemaration of Women's Day.

= Moreover, & market was created on B September 2023 with 158 participants (50 maies and 109 females) at
San Kopano, Alexandra to offer marketing techniques for the emerging authors and initiate book sales. The
programma was In the form of a book launch aimed at creating opportunities for emerging and developed
authors 1o engage with the local press and potential customers. It also presented networking opportunites
for upcoming authors to meel readers and create a platform for interaction with them,

= A markel aceess opportunity was enabled on 24 September 2023 with 188 participants (120 makss and
68 females) at Munsievile, Mogale City through a book exhibition to encourage established and upcoming
authors to wiite their own books in Indlgenous languages. This was done to provide a space and platform
for authors to share and Interact with the publie to promota the sale of books,

* On 27 and 28 September 2023, an exhibition was held to prowde a platform for authors to exhibit thesr
books for raspective book clubs with 121 participants (42 males, 77 females and 2 LGBTIOA+) at Gauteng
Provinclal Archives, Kaglso, Authors were given an opportunity to showcase thelr books during the Funda
Mezansi and Provincial Spaling Bes Competition.

* The Emerging Authars Workshop wasa hosted on 27 January 2024 with 138 people (B8 males, 67 females
and 3 LGBTICA+) at the Market Theatre, Cod to expose young and upcoming authors and provide an
opportunity for them to acquire writing and publishing skills and to gain knowledge and exposure on sharing

;
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and selling thelr books for economic benefita. The workshop comprised activities such as a publkshing and
mentarship lecturs, writing skils, roles of non-profit organisations (NPOs) in promoting the usage of libraries,
research technigues for writers, book reviews and book Bunches.

= The Emarging Authors Dialogue was hosted on @ March 2024 with 80 people (41 males, 28 females and
1 LGBTIOA+ at Riversand Incubation Hub, Johannesburg, The dialogue consisted of presentations by
seasoned authors such as Mr Nyimpini Mabunda (author of Take Chargs), discussions among authors-on
how fo grow as an author and information sharing on effective writing fools and skills, Furthermaore, the
dialogue session consisted of a book exhibition by local authors to showcass their craft and an exhibition
by South Alrca Books Online Publishing Company.

= The Women in Sports Dialogue was implemented on 16 March 2024 with 188 participants (78 males and
110 females) at The Lakeside Hotel, Benoni, Ekurhuleni to create an opportunity for wemen in different
sparting codes fo engage In open conversations about ther experences and best practice to adopt for
success in the realm of sport and arts and culture industry. The dialogue aimed 1o empower atiendees,
encourage Inclusive participation and provide insight into opportunities avallable for Gauteng women and
giris In the spaorts fraternity,
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Sub-programme: Archival services
The Department conducied 30 registry Inspections during this reporting period o assess and ensure

compliance with records management legisiation and comact non-compliance by making recommendations
on ways fa Improve. The following régistries were inspected in the year under review:

Table 38: Registry inspections conducted

District Office/
No.  Head Office Directorate Acenun

City of Johannasburg Metropolitan Local Municipality
| 1 Cevatopment Fiarning 168 Loveday 5t Metro Gentra, Braamiontem (at B and . | 15 May 2023

_ Dapartmant ¥ Noor)
l2 | Community Development | 158 Loveday St, Metr Centra, Braamfontein 15 May 2023
Cepartrment

i 3 Central Hecords 15ﬂ Lnl.rﬂtia'g' 5' Mairu uantra Eradmfa.melh | 15 May 2023

;"4 Hegmna: .JMF;EJ 185 Main Road Martlm:mja and st Floor Public Sately, 1.?Maw .':g;n_:é::t

; | JMPEE Heg_mry |

|5 | Reglon F - Licansing 188 Main Road Martindale and 1st Fioar Public Safety, | 17 May 2023
|  Beparimer | JMPD Registry |

;rE Group Flnance 28 Jorigsan Bt Thusd House, Braarmiontaln 17 May 2023

|7 Ragian A - CRUM 300 15th Road, Tafjoy Bullding, Randies Park, Midrand | 18 May 2023

'8 | Housing Depadment | 222 on Rissik & Smt S, 11th Floor, Braamfonten | 18 May 2023

I Head Office Reagltry Umnathio Haouss, 58 Eloff St, Johannesburg B Saptemnber 2023

10 | Finance Aegistry
|11 | Human Resource Hﬂglutr',,r

[ 12 | Germiston Ragiore Standard Bank Towers, 247 Prasident 51, Garmiston

. Flaglal_rsr _ _

|13 | Sulkerbosrand Nature HEE0 Kipriver Road, Pretorla 7 Beprember 2023

|| Pederie i i

| 14 Biodiversity Fadaure Buiding, cnr Preterius and Lillan Ngow St B Septarmber 2023

18 Uﬂtmn.riry Pratoria .

[ V68 | Main Registry 3 Halite St, Carletorvilte, Wesl Rand 14 September 2023

City of Tshwane Matropolitan Local Municipatity

17 | Fresh Produce Market 480 Presicent Burgers St Prelora 1, Pretoria | 14 Noverber 2023

L L

[ 18 | Hurman Sellsment |skvurio Bullding, cnr Lilan Ngay) and Madiba St F’r!ﬂnna 16 Novernber 2023
19 | City Planning Middestad Bullding, Thabe Sahurne 8it, Pretora Cantral, | 15 Novemnber 2023

| Prﬁtt:rla |

i 200 | Group Human Capial Micidestad Bulding, Thabo Sahume St, Pretoria Gunlral 16 MNovember 2023

| _ | Pretorls |

l 21 | Electricity Micidestad Bullding, Thabo Sehume 51, Pretoda Central, | 15 November 2023

| Fretoria |

| 2a Wntur und El.umra!mn Capitol Towers, Madiba Straat, Pratées 18 MNovermbesr 20208

129 | Hoade and Transport Captol Towers, Madiba Strest, Pratona 16 Novernber 2023

i : !

[24 | Aecords Cantre Pratoriug Straet, Pratonin 16 November 2023

Calacanian
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o Hmnm E'ﬂfm S
Gzuteng Department of Economic Developmeant

25 | Main Regetry &6 Eloff 51, Umnatho House Johannesburg 20 Februsry 2024
26 .Jnhﬁnrl&&ﬁurg Llgues 124 Main and Krus St Johannesburg . 20 Febnmry 2024
[ | Board | |

27 | Germigton Lguor Board 274 President St, Garmiston 2 Fabrusry 2024
25 | Tshwane Liquar Board 266 Pratorius 51, Central Towers Bullding, Pretoria 21 Febnuary 2002
29 | Vereeniging Liquor Board | 23 Meiman S, Vereeniging. | 22 Feoruary 2024
30 | Randtontein Liquor Board | 35271 Ralarata St, Muhilik.t;ﬂg. Randiartasn L 23 Feonewy 2024

In the year under review, the Department implémentsd 10 public awareness programmes in archives for
the benefit of 1 3716 participants (596 males, 638 females, 3 PWD and 78 LGETICOA+) 1o raise awaransss about
archival fungtions, serviges and the Impartance of record-keeping in the presenvation of sogetal memary, The
Depariment implementad the following programmes:

* International Archives Day Programme: The Gauteng Provincial Archives in parinership with the CoE
Municipality rolled out the International Archives Day programme on 8 Juna 2023 at Mibikwa Cindl Community
Centre In Daveyton, Benonl with BO participants (47 males, 32 females and 1 LGBTIQA+); of these, 34 weme
slderty people (20 males and 14 females) and 46 youth (27 males, 18 females and 1 LGBTIQA+L

* Youth Seminar; The Gauteng Provinclal Archives in partnership with West Rand Youth Develepment rolled
out-the Youth Serminar on 28 June 2023 at the Gauteng Provincial Archives, Kagiso in Mogale City with 84
participants (40 males, 52 fermales and 2 LGBTIQA+); of these, 14 were elderly (B males and 6 fermales) and
80 youth (32 males and 46 females and 2 LGBTIOA+),

= Eastern and Southern African Regional Branch of the International Council on Archives Conference
(ESARBICA) was hostad with 458 participants {186 males and 272 females); of these, 437 were aduits
{1768 males and 262 femalas), 21 youth {17 males and 10 femates), of which 2 males had a disabiity. The
canference was hosted In parinenship with the National DSAC from 14-18 August 2023 at Birchwood Hotel,
Boksburg, ESARBICA s a reglonal body under the International Council on Archives (ICA} which aims to
strangthen cooperation between Eastern and Southerm Africa. It was established with its own constitution
belng adopted at the branch's Inaugural Conference in 1969 In Nalrobi,

= Archives Women's Day was hosted in collaboration with the Ma Medl Antswembu Organisation on 25
August 2023 with 57 participants (4 males and 53 fermales); of these, 27 were elderly (2 males and 25 females)
and 30 youth (2 males and 28 females - 1 femaie parson with disaklty) at the Gauteng Provincial Archives
Centre, Kagiso, The Archives Women's Day Programme aimed to raise awareness about the imporiance
of archivets and records management, as well as to Introduce differant forms of activitkes that can be usad
as tools 1o narrate history using various archival forms. The Ma Medi Antawembu Organisation works with
different women to tackle everyday socio-acanomic issues which affect young previously disadvantaged
women in Afrloan communities,

= National Archives Week was celebrated frorm 2-3 August 2023 under the theme Leave No One Bahind st
Ratanda Ext. 28 Multipurpose Hall, Lesed with 2256 participants (B8 males, 135 females and 2 LGBTIQA+);
of thess, 16 wera adults (6 malkes and 10 famales) and 208 youth (B2 males, 125 females and 2 LGBTIOA+),
The objective of the campalgn was 1o ralse awarenass among the community about the functions and
services that record offices offer at different establishments and to encourage learmers at different higher
ingtitutions to pursue this rame career aternative,
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« Archives Heritage Day Programme was implemented In collaboration with Ngwane Records and the
Green Hostel Committes at the Greenfield Hostel in Kagise, Mogaie City on 29 September 2023 with
156 participants (78 males, 73 fomales and 4 LGBTIQA+); of these, 135 were adults (70 males and 65
ternales) and 21 youth (9 males, 8 females and 4 LGBTIQA+). The programme aimed to raise awarenass by
conducting presentations about the iImportance of records with archival value through records managemearnt
and highlighting the services and functions that the repository offers.

* The Archives Dialogue Programme was hosted with 48 participants (16 males, 30 females and 2
LGBTIQA+); of these, 11 were aduits (4 males and 7 females) and 37 youth (12 males, 23 females and 2
LGETIQA+). The-event was hosted in partnarship with West Rand Youth Developmert and Kagiso Gare for
tha Aged on 30 October 2023 at the Gauteng Provincial Archives in Kagiso, Mogale City Local Municipality.
The purpose of the programme was o create a platiorm where parficipants/pecple of different ages and
genders couid engage in the historical backgrounds of the society.

* Archives Open Day Programme was hosted in collaboration with Divine God's Nature Non-Governmental
Organisation on 10 November 2023 at the Gauteng Provincial Archives Cantre in Kagiso Mogale City Local
Municipality with 44 participants (12 males, 31 females and 1 LGBTIQA+), of these included 2 male siders
and 42 youth (10 males, 31 females and 1 LGBTIQA+). The purpose of the programmea was to infom the
community that the archives are opan for the public and rasearch and also 1o create new users.

= Archives White Cane Programme was celebrated on 2 November 2023 in parinership with House of
Hope NGO, Biind South Africa, Mmathi Centre for the Blind, Empowermant Centre for the Blind and Lead
Change Development at Sebokang Cammunity Hail, Sedibeng. A total of 76 participants (42 males and 34
fernales) attended the event, of these, 48 were adults {31 makes and 17 females), which included 43 adult
paople with disabilities (26 males and 17 females); and 28 youth {11 males and 17 females) of which 24 wers
youth people with disablities (10 males and 14 females).

* Archives Women's Dialogue Programme was implemented in collaboration with Kagiso GEVF Forum
and Kaglso Community Works Programme on 18 October 2023 at the Gauteng Provincial Archives in
Kagiso, Mogale City Local Munigipality. The programme was attended by 58 participanis (168 males, 40
fernales and 1 LGETICA+); of these, 37 were adults (15 males and 22 females] and 22 youth (3 males, 18
females and 1 LGBTIQA+).

In the year under review, the Department fransferred 3 000 records from the Johannesburg Roads Agency
on 24 November 2023,

Furthermore, the Department conducted 10 oral history programmes for the benefit of 756 participants (316
males, 434 females and 6 LGBTIQA+). The goal was to build an inclusive Gauteng Archives Hepasitory through
the recording of oral history and identification of non-public records within the province. The programme was
gimed at attracting a new sl of usears 1o the Gauteng Archives Repository as opposad 1o the traditional users
in other archives repositories. Given' the high levels of iliteracy in Africa. orality is the medium in which most
people exprass themselves and thersfore should be seen a5 a key, but not exclusive, gource in the project of
documanting Histary and heritage. Oral Ristory 5 not a panacea for atddressing historlcal distortions and the
axclugion of African voices but can play a pivotal role in reciaiming and preserving hertage. The space for the
indigenous way of knowing archives is not yet closed, hence, the implementation of the following oral history
programmas:

* Family Tree in Schools was iImplamented on ¥ June 2023 at Shamburg Combined School, Hekpoort
in Mogale L'_h'ry Local Municipality with 85 youth participants (30 males, 64 females and 1 LGBTIOA+) to
rilse awanshess among the community about oral history and heritage and educate the youth about thelr
tamlly trees.
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= Oral History Association of South Africa (OHASA) L=amer Traning: The Gauteng Provincial Archives
partnered with the Mational Archives (DSAC) and GDE to roll out the OHASA Learmers trainimg at the Gauteng
Provincial Archives, Kagiso in Mogale City. The training was conducted from 26-30 June 2023 with 53
participants (22 males, 29 females and 2 LGETIOA+), of these, 44 weme youth (17 males and 27 femalas),
7 adults (5 males and 2 ferrales) and 2 youlh LGETIOA+. The programme aimed 1o educate learmers abeut
oral history research and presentation skills in preparation for the upcoming Oral History Conference that
was 1o be hosted In partnership with the Mational Archives [DSAC) in Ootober 2023,

« Oral History Community Upliftiment Workshop was implementad at the Gauteng Provincial Archives,
in Kagiso, Mogaie City from 14-16 Septernber 2023 with 4% pariicipanis (31 males and 18 females); of
these, 34 were aduits (22 males and 12 femalas) and 15 youth (9 males and B females). The purpose was
to conduct an oral history research workshop on Decolonising Archives: Building an Inclusive Archive in
the Gauteng Provincial Archives Repositary by Establishing a Gauteng Oral History Provinoal Chapler and
Cormmunity Sub-chapters.

* Friends of the Archives was hosted at Singobile Kagiso Phase 1, Mogale City on 25 August 2023 with 74
participants (48 males and 25 females), of these, 249 were adults (20 males and 9 fermales) and 45 youth (29
males and 16 femalas). The aim was to unite all key stakeholders to identify Committees of the Archives and
to educate the community at large about the imporance of archives and thilr significance (o our generation,
The attendees were encouraged to take part in leaming the activities In archives and to use archives for
research and as a source of knowledge and gain histoncal value.

* Time Travelled was implemented at tha House of Mercy Youth Centre in Kagiso, Mogale City on 13 July
2023 with 58 participants (18 males and 41 females); of these, 15 were aduits (1 male and 14 females)
arid 44 youth (17 males and 27 females), Tha purposs was to commamorate 28 years of democracy and
deliberate an the struggles facing the current generation and ways {0 resalve such challenges during the
dawn of democracy.

* Clan Names was implemented at Bambanan Community Home Based Centre, Ext. 12, Kagiso, Mogale
City on 20 Sapternbar 2023 to celebrate Heritage Month with 53 participanis (14 males, 37 females and 2
LGBTIOA+); of these, 23 were adulls (¥ males and 16 females) and 30 youth (7 males, 21 females and 2
LGETIOA+),

* Women in Oral History - Tell Your Mother Story was implemented at Soul City. Full Gospel Church,
Kagiso, Mogale City on 27 September 2023 with 48 participants (14 males and 34 females), of thesa, 20
were adults (5 males and 15 females) and 28 youth (9 males and 19females), The purpose was to celebrale
the significart rale played by wornen in various sectors of saciety during the fight against apartheid and in
leadership, highlighting the challenges they faced and their survival after the challenges

« The OHASA Conference was hosted in parthership with the DSAC from 9-13 October 2023 at Maropeng,
Credle of Hurmankind, Mogale City with 187 paricipants (71 males, B5 females and 1 LGETIOA+); of these,
1268 ware adults (62 malas, B3 fermales and | LGBTICA+), 31 youth (8 males and 22 females) which included
1 adult male person with & disability,

* Audio-Visual Day was hosted on 24 November 2023 at Gauteng Provinclal Archives In Kaglso, Mogale
City Local Municipality under the ICA theme Your Window to the World with 72 participants (32 males and
A0 fernales) of these, 18 ware adults (B8 males and 12 fermales) and 54 youth (28 males and 28 females).

* Story Telling Hour was implemanted on 22 February 2024 at the Gauteng Provincial Archives in Kagiso,
Mogala City Local Municipality with 97 participants (36 males and 61 famales); of these, 75 were adults (29
males and 46 females) and 22 youth (7 males and 16 females),

.__\.
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Strateagy to overcome areas of underperformance

N/

Performance in relation to standardised ocutputs and output indicators for sectors with concurrent
functions

The Department included all National Standardised Sector Indicators in the 2023/2024 APP for Programme 3,

Linking performance with budgets

Programme 3! Library and Archival Sarvices: the final budget sppropriated was R305 501 million. Actual
expanditure was R283 388 milion which is 93% of the budget allocation. The underspending of 7% was dus
to vacant posts funded under the Community Library Services grant and delays in the procursment processes
for goods and servicas items under conditional grant.

Table 40: Programme 3: Library and Archival Services - per sub-programme expenditura
2023/2024 202372023

Sub-

Actual (Qver-)/ Actus
it i !nnr:l;::lnﬂm Expanditure SAOER Awr::lﬂm Expanditure
Expanditure Expenditura

Name

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

' Management 7 025 f 893 332 | 8502 5535 1 884
Library 284 067 | 262 655 | 21 412 | 282 618 241 746 40137

| Services [

| Archives 14 408 | 14 049 as0 11719 13244 303
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4.4 Programme 4: Sport and Recreation O F

Purpose of programme

= Promote recreation, sport development, school sport and high-performance sport to make Gauteng the
home of champons.

= Utlising sport for nation-building, socikl cohesion, economic growth and the creation of job opportunities,
as well as promoting sustainable lvelinoods for spartsmen and sporiswomen.

= Ensuring the efiective and efficiert coordination of preparations for hosting big sporting evenis in Gauteng.

a5
=
O
=
-
L
o

Sub-programme objectives

Sub-programme: Sport Development and Coordination

= Develop sport, manitor the identification of talent and ensure the talent s nurtured for provincial, national
and international compeatitions.

= Develop talented athletes, coaches and technical officials who havs been igentifisd through the recreation,
school sport, club development and sport federation programmes.

= Agsist with the establishmant, revival, strengthening and transformation of structures {ciubs, sport councils
and faderations),

« Assist with the establishment, revival and strengthening of existing clubs thereby creating sustainable and
functional clubs that participate in structured leaguss.

Sub-programme: Recreation

= Create an enabling environment for mass participaticn in varous activities during leisure time for physical
wellness and the pramotion of a healthy [Hastyle,

* Promote sport and recreation events, facilitate talent [dentification ard support commurities to actively
participate In sport and recreation events, sport festivals and campalgns to help educe prevalent [ifestyle
diseases and enhance physical weil-being.

* Contribute towards naton-buliding, socal cohesion and sconomic growihn.

« Promote sustainable livelihoods for sportsmen and sportswomen,

Sub-programme: Competitive Sport
= Enzure the implementation of a well-managed major events programme.

* Host targated major international sport events that will contribute to the socio-economic objectives of the
Gauteng Province,

Sub-programme: School Sport
Promote mass participation amaong learmers, promote healthy ifestyles and Inculcate competitivenass in sport,

4.4.1 List of institutional outcomes towards which each programme conftributes
according to the Annual Performance Plan

-

A diverse soclally coheslve soclety with a commen rational (dantity.

Transformed, capable and protessional sport, arts and cultural sector.

Increased market share of and job opportunities oreated in sport and culural and creatve industries
Integrated and accessibie sport, arts and cultural Infrastructure services,

-

-

-
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4.4.2 Outcomes, outputs, output indicators, targets and actual achievements

Sub-programme: Sport Development and Coordination

Identification, development and nurturing of sport talent so fhat athlstes and officials can compete at regional,
provingial, national and International levels. Te accomplish this, club development, the Academy Programme;
O.R. Tambo Soncini Social Cohesion Games and the Water Safety Education Programme were implamented
as follows In the period undear review:

The chub development pragramime facilitates access to sport and recreation and ensures ihat those with talant
get the opportunity to expioit their talent, These athietes are channelied into the mainstream of competitive
sport as well as assisted with the establishment, revival and strengthening of existing clubs.

The Department supported 74 leagues with 12 741 participants (5 756 males and 6 985 fernales) banefitting
from support that inoluded transpont, stipends for technical officials, emergency senvices and catering. The
following codes were supported for their leagues: athlatics, swimming, chess, cricket, gymnastics, women's
football, rughy, basketball, volleyball, netball, boxing and rural sport. The purpase of the lsagues is 1o ensue
that elubs in previcusly disadvantaged areas have the opportunity to compete in structured leagues that are
implemented by the federations. These leagues also contribute fo social cohesion and nation-building as
clubs are given the opportunity to compete in various toumaments throughout Gauteng, allowing athistes
and players to also have the opportunity to be selected for competitions in different tournaments. The leagues
assist In keeping our children off the streets and in a structured programme. The following leagues were
supported across the five comdars as follows:

The Depariment Implemented 21 club development training sessions for the benefil of T80 people (452
males, 285 females and 3 LGETIOA+}, The training sessions conducted included Sport Adminstration, First A
Level 1 and 2 Training, Safeguarding Training, Tennis Ceaches Beginners Course, Tennis National Play Training,
South African Football Assoclation (SAFA): Gauteng Level D and Level C Licence, Chess Arbiters Tralning,
Baskethall Coaches Tralning, Sport Leadership for Coaches and Technical Managers Training, Athletics Level
1 Tralming and Athletics Official Training to deliver club development programmes.

The listed training sessions wers conducted to upskill our sport administrators, coaches and technical officials,
improve the administration of clubs and federations, better officiation at games and better coaching

* SAFA: Gauteng Referees Training waa heid from 28-30 April 2023 at the University of Johannesburg (L),
Bunting Road Campus and Alexandra Stadium, Johannesburg for 288 participants (209 males and 79
fernales). The training was conducted to develop South African referess 1o the highest possible level, locally
and internationally.

= Firat Ald level 1 and 2 Traidning took place on 2 July 2023 at the Ratanda Sports Complex and the Devon Hall
tor 18 participants (B males and 10 famales),

« Safeguarding Training in Sport was held from 8-8 July 2023 at the Sicelo Stadium in the Midvaal Municipality
for 62 participants (38 malas and 14 females)

* Tennis Coaches Beginners Course was hald on 26 August 2023 at the Lewisham Tennis Courts in Lewisharm,
Krugeradorp with 22 participants (9 males and 13 fermales),

= SAFA D Licence Course was held from 12-18 August 2023 at the Germiston Stadium with 41 participants
(4% males and 2 females),

* Basketball Coaching Training was held from 5-8 October 2023 at Matfibulo Primary School in Katlehonig for
13 peopls (B males and 7 femalas).

* Chess Arbiters Training was held from 21-22 October 2023 at Greenfields Lifestyle Centre In Randfontain,
Rand West Municipality for 15 people (12 males and 3 females),

SECTION B
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« Weast Rand Basketball Gﬁachjng Course was held on 1 Gctober 2023 at the Kagiso Multiourpose Centre,
Mogale City Munjcipality with 13 people (12 males and 1 fermala).

= Sport Administration Training was held on 1, 7 and 8 Cctober 2023 at the Local Municipality buiding in
Vareeniging, Emfulen| Municipaiity for 15 people {10 males and 9 females).

= Sport Leadership for Coaches and Techrical Managers Training was held on 14 Oclober 2023 at the Vaal
Technorama, in Vereeniging, Sedibang for 47 people (16 males, 30 females and 1 LGBTIOA+),

* TennisNational Play Tralning was held from 25 November 20223 at ihe Arthur Ashe Tennis Facifity in Soweio,
Cod Municipality for 20 people (9 males and 11 famales).

= Chess Training was held from 18-19 Novembar 2023 at Crysial Park Primary School In Ekurnulent Muricipality
for 30 pecple (18 males and 11 fermalas).

= Athletics Level 1 Tralning was held from 22-24 November 2023 at Gemmiston Stadium in Ekurhulen
Murszipality for 17 peopla (9 males and 8 females).

* First Ald Level 1 Trainlng was held from 25-26 November 2023 at the East Lynne Office in Tshwane with 28
people (10 males and 16 females and 2 LGBETICA+) in attendance.

= Safeguarding Tralning was held on 18 November 2023 at the East Lynne Cffice in Tshwane for 18 people
{13 males and 5 famales).

= Sport Administretion Training was held from 2-3 December 2023 at Toskomsrus Stadium in Bandfortain,
Rand West City Municipality for 9 people (6 males and 3 females).

= SAFA C Ucence Training was heid from 13 Decamber 2023 at Brixton Multipurposs Cenitre, Cod Muricipaliy
with 23 people {21 males and 2 femalas) in attendance.

* First Ald Training Levels 1 and 2 were held from 18-19 January 2024 at Dinwiddie Hall in Germiston with 33
people (17 males and 16 females) in attendance.

= Central Corridor Chess Arbiters Commission was held from 20-21 January 2024 at Johannesburg Stadium
In Johannesburg with 17 people (5 males and 12 females) in altendance.

* SAFA Confederation of African Football (CAF) D Licence Theory and Practical Traming was held from 3-25
February 2024 at Clapham High Schoaol in Pretoria with 27 females in attendance.

« Athlatics Official Training was held from 16-18 February 2024 at Ho#rskool Marais Viljoen In Exurhuleni for
30 people (16 males and 16 females).

The Department supported 254 clubs within the football, rugby, ancket, swimming, basketoall, hockey,
tennig, chess, netball, gymnastics, volleyball, boxing and disability sector sport codes with equipment and
attire during the year under review. Many clubis do not have the requisite funds to procuse equipment and attire
due to their economic difficulties. The mile of government = 1o create a conducive and enabling snvironmend
for sport to prosper and to epgura that the playing field is levelled and even, hence, the Department assisted
the clubs with the required equipment and attire.

The Deparimert appointed 12 Club Development Coordinators (6 males and 6 females) during the
vear under review, The purpose of the coordinators Is to assist with the implementation of club development
programmes, which Include the distibution of eguipment and atiire to identified clubs &8s per the established
norma and standards. During the fourth quarter, 8 Club Development Coordinators (3 males and 3 females)
ware promoted o permanent posts in the Departrent

The GSC Implemented five projects during the year under review. The GSC provided the administration
of tha Gauteng Sport House, based at the Johannesburg Stadlum in Doormfontain, which aims to provide
support to federations in terms of office space, network and meeting venueas. The GSC commissions activities
and in the year under review, the Colours Commission awarded and approved colours to the following codes:
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« Gauteng Dance Sport: The Dance Sport School League Interprovincial Toumament ook place at
Magaliesburg, Gauteng from 29 June to 2 July 2023 with 40 athietes (15 males and 25 females),

* The Scuth African Interpravincial Championships and National Championships League 3 took place at
Ggeberha in Eastern Cape from 78 July 2023 with 42 athletes (2 males and 40 females),

* Gauteng Equestnan: Gauleng Showjumping SA Youth Championships ook pace in Pretona in Gauteng
fram 28 June to 2 July 2023 with 85 athletes (10 males and 53 females).

* Gauteng Cycling: SA XCO Cup #4 and Interprovincial took place at Pistermantzbiurg, KwaZulu-Natal on 22
July 2023 with 56 athletes (33 males and 22 fernales).

Furthermore, the Transformation Commission undertook a Gauteng Equestrian meeting at the G5C Offices
in Johannesburg on 26 June 2023 concerning transforming the sector The folowing recommendations
wera made: the federation should initiate a programme that will empower fransformation and it was advised
to increase its chances of approval when applying for colours and to show fransformation by including the
grooms, vets and trainers. The aguestrians added that they will consider adding officials too. It was also added
trat they shauld build a relationship with schools.

SECTION B

The School Sport Tour to the Netball World Cup was coordinated ana logistics were amanged for 105
Team Gauteng participants (2 males and 103 females) to attend. The Warld Cup was held from 28 July 1o 7
August 2023 In Cape Town, Western Cape. The GSC provided athlete suppart banefitting 17 athletes (9 males
and 8 females) with rughbly boots, & swimming gala, attending a pool tournament and athletics attire,

The implementation of the following recreation programimas was conducted by the GSC. The foliowing
events, meetings and workshops took piace: GPG Sport, Arts and Hecoreation Physical Wellness 2-day Policy
Workshop at the Johannesburg Stadiumy; 702 Walk-the-Talk Logistic Working Stream Meetings; Indigenous
Games Provincial Meetings at the Johannesburg Stadium and the Gauteng Indigenous Games Structure’s
Cuarterly Meeting at the Johannesburg Stadium,

The Departrment supported 949 athletes (561 males and 388 females) in 23 programmes and
tournaments that were hosted during the FY which included the following competitions and tournaments:
Gauteng Elite Netball Squads, West Rand District Netball players, Rugby, Athletics, Football, Boxing, Tricolors
(3ames, School Sport, Indigenous Games and Disabllity Sport. The athletes receved medical support from
doctors and physlotherapists during interprovincial touwrmaments, transport to interprovincial tournameanis,
sport stience testing, training and intarvention programmes, nutritional supplements and training camips as
followws:

= Provinclal School Sport Athletios Championships were hoslad from 2-5 April 2023 at the Germiston Stadium,
Ekurhulanl with 45 particlpants (2B males and 17 females), The athletes were supported with onsite and
altercare medical support to return to the competition and the Gauteng Province; athletes did not sustain
any long-term Injuries.

* Tha Tricolore Games Squad of 112 participants (B4 meles and 48 females) were assessed through medical
screaning and sport science testing from 3-6 April 2023 at the Brixton Multipurposa Centre, Johannesburg.
The sclentific testing and medical aomeenings were conducted in preparation for the Tricolore Games that
took place in Reggio, Italy, frarm 20 July to 1 August 2023,

* West Rand U18 Netball with 54 famale players received spart science testing on 2 April 2023 at the Azaacville
Sports Complex in Mogale Clty In praparation for the competition season,

* Saedibeng Boxing with 33 athietes (27 males and 6 females) received sport sclence testing on 7 May 2023
at the Sedibeng District Acadermy, Vareeniging. The athletas receved conditioning training in preparation for
the Gautang Provinelal Boxing Championships that occurred throughout the year,
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= Sedibeng Football with 8§ male athletes received sport science testing on 9 May 2023 at the Sadibeng
District Acaderny, Verseniging. The athietes recawved physiological assessments to assess their baseline
fitness levals.

= The Departrnent supported 69 athletes (52 males and 17 females) with transport to participata in the
Comrades Marathon heid from 8-12 June 2023 in Durban and Pietermaritzburg in KwaZulu-Natal,

= The School Sport Winter Games Championships were held in Benoni, Ekurhuleni fram 3-7 July 2023 wath
58 athietes (33 females and 25 males); these include 3 athletes with a disability (2 males and 1 famale). The

Provincial Acadermy assistad with medical support 1o Teamn Gauteng athletes. The athletes recenved onsis
and aftercare medical support to return o the competition, The athletes sustained no long-term injuries.

= The Telkom Netball League (THL) was heid at the Heartfsit Arena in Pretona from 2 June 2023 to 1 July 2023
with 23 females. The Provincial Academy assisted the Gauteng Netball Club feams with rehabifitation and
recovery support to enabie the athletes to prepare for the next round of competition. The Gawteng Jaguars
waon the 2023 THL,

= Team Gauteng was selected to participate in the Trcolore Games that was held in Reggio Emilia, Italy
fram 24-30 July 2023 with 32 athletes {16 males and 16 females). The sauad was supporied with medical
screening and sport science testing on 9 July 2023 at the Pancrama Football Glub (FC), Randburg. The
obective was to provide conditioning support to football players.

* Sport sclence testing support was provided at the Simunye Gymnasium, Westonaria on 15 July 2023
for 61 West Rand Football players (50 males and 11 females). The selected players retaived intervention
programimes and were to be monitored gearing up to the national competition. The tests were also done o
determine the current improvements recduired far the U1 5-L18 West Rand team.

* Bport soience testing support was provided at the Johannesburg Stadium in Johannesturg on 12 August
2023 for 28 female Johannesburg Women's U20 Rugby players. The objective was 1o obtain physiclogical
baseline results to understand the current level of fitness for athletes in preparation for the 20 National
Rugby Week

* The Sedibeng Academy provided sport science testing in Vereaniging, Sedibeng on 30 August 2023 for
7 players {2 males and 5 females). The oblective was to ensure that various physiotogical demands were met
through data collection, monitoring of athletas and rehatilitation for injury prevention,

= Tshwanae Acadermy provided sport science testing at the Fosina Sedibane School based in Laudium Pretoria
on 29 August 2023 and 9-10 Saptember 2023 for 61 athlsles (38 males and 23 females), The school was
provided with a spart sclentist to support school teams with training programmes, Athletes were assisted
with sclentific. interventions to improve their performance in the competition calendar, better-condittoned
athletes during the league games and less proneness to injury in the jong-term,

* The Pravincial Academy provided medical support to 22 women Gauteng rugby players who participated
In the U20 Wemen's Rugby Nationa! Week at the Mthatha Stadium, Eastern Cape from 22-28 September
2023,

* The Provinclal Academy provided medical support during the MNational Indigenous Games hald at Hoy Park,
Durban, Kwadulu-Natal from 23 1o 28 September 2023 for 73 players (33 females and 40 males)

* TheWest Rand Academy provided sport sclence testing at the Simunye Gym in Westonaria on 2 September
2023 for 23 netball players (1 malsand 22 females),

* Pre-season sport solence testing was conducted on § October 2023 with 15 male youth soccer players
to datermine the physiclogical fitness levels of the Rebel Elite Football Acadamy at the Sedibang District
Academy In Vereeniging.

* Pre-season sport sclence testing, consisting of baseline anthropometric rmeasurements for positional
players, was conducted at Bamard Stadium, Kempton Park in Ekurhuienl on 8 November 2023 with
27 mala pleyars from the Valke Rugby Currie Cup squad.
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= Fitness assessments were conducted at Monument High School in Krugersdorp on 11 November 2023
with 47 male players fram the U186 Golden Lions Sugby, and on 18 November 2023 with €2 young male
players from the U168 Goiden Lions Rugby Team in preparation for the Grant Khomp Tournament to be heid
in-duly 2024. The fitness assessments were done for players In spacific positions.

* The Provinclal Academny provided madical support that included treating and managing injuries during the
Mational School Sports Summer Games held from 9-13 Becember 2023 at Wits University, Johannesburg
for 22 Team Gauteng athletes (11 males and 11 females), and accommadation during the South African
Boxing Championships held from 11-15 Dacember 2023 in Nelspruit, Mpumalanga with 11 Gauteng
provincial boxers (4 males and 2 females).

+ The National Disablity Toyota Champianships for peaple with disabilities took place at the Liniversity of the
Free State's Callie Human Hall and the Free State Athletics Stadium frorn 19-25 March 2024 with 55 Gauteng
athletes (38 males and 16 famales). The Gauteng Dizabled team recorded the following achievements at
these champlonships: 4 cersioral pelsy socoer players were selectad for the South African National Team
and the Gauteng Boccia Team achleved 2 gold, 1 siver and 5 bronze medals making them the overall
winners of this tournament category. Gauteng disabled athistes won the senior and junior championship
titles at this event. The table below lists athletes selected for the national team:

Table 41: Athletes selected for the Gauteng Disabled National Team
Champlonships/Games/

Athlete TRl Achlevemants
| Toblle Mzizawe 120 Wornen's Rugby National | The aihietes were salected for the LI20 Springbok
= Octabiar 2023 In East Londan.
| Sindlawe Hgwsnya.
I Piwokuble Myandsa Women's Springbok Team Threa Lions sanior payers wene called up 1o the
| Xliswa Khuzwayo national structure ‘SpringboX’ team to attend a training
5 camp In preparation for the Wardd 15 Competition to
[ AP RLOGNS- taime be heled in Cape Town in July 2024.

The Dapartment trained 425 people through the Sport Academy Coaches’ Training Programmes o
equip coaches with the ability to identify and develop athletic talent and 1o provide high-perdarmance coaching
to athletes. Moreover, the Department supported 6 sport academies (5 district academies and 1 provincial
academy) with varous items of gym equipment including resistance bands and plyo boxes 1o assist athlates
and coaches with strength and conditioning training programmes through the use of powerbands, speed
chutes, ankle welghts, slarn balls, multi-grips welghtilfting bar, treadmill, dumbbell rack and dumbbells, rowing
machine and bicep blaster to assist the academy gym to perform function training and improve with academy
athletes conditioning In the academies as follows:

» Tha Sedibeny District Academy at the Simunye Gym, 434 Batumelo Str, Simunye Ext. 5. Westonaria was
supported with gym eguipment that was delivered from 1-4 December 2023,

= Tshwang Sports Academy at the Piiditch Stadium, Pretoria was supported with gym eguipment thal was
dellvared oh 27 Septembar 2023, while the specialised squipment was dellvered from 1-4 December 2023,

« Johannesburg Sport Academy at the Paterson Park, Norwood, JHB [next to Norwood Police Statlon) was
supported with cleanlng materials and appllancas on 21 August 2023 and gym and speciaiised eguipment
that was deliverad at the Paterson Park Multipurposa Centra in Norwood, Johannesburg from 1-4 December
2023,
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West Band District Academy at 554 Inkululek, Simunye Multipurpose Centre, Westonana was subportad
with gym equiprment and speciahsed squipment that was delvered from 14 December 2023,

Ekurhuteni Ristriet Academy at Delvile Morth Road, Dewile; Germiston, was supporiad with gym equipment
and specialised equipment that was delivered from 14 December 2023

Provincial Academy — Paterson Park, Norwood, Johannesburg was supported with high-performance
sguipment — the body stat machine — as well a2 specialised eguipment that was dsiversd from 14
December 2023,

Trie Department provided support which varied fram thie provision of gym equipment, such as powerband sets,
battle ropes, exercise balls, foam rollers, bosu balls, skipping repas, ankle weights, spesd chutes and sandbag
gets, as well as capacity-bullding workshop and sport ecience tasting to nine sport focused schools as
foliows:

Queens High School in Johannesburg was supporied by the Johannesburg Academy wifh a Coaches
Workshop that was hosted at the sehool, on 22 July 2023 with 10 participants (8 males and 4 females), The
purpose of the workshop was o capacitate coaches on life skills in sport, and the school was supporied
with gy egquipment.

Rosina Sadibane Sport Focus School was supported by the Tshwane Academy in Laudium, Pretoria with
gport science tésting on 29 August 2023 and 9-10 September 2023 for 81 athletes (38 males and 23
femalas). The objective was to work on strength and conditicning and to provide intervention programmes
for athletes and resource tha schoal with gym equipment on 27 September 2023.

Krugersdorp High School was supporied at the West Rand Academy at the Wanderers Cricket Club with
a capacity-bullding workshop on B9 September and 16 September 2023 for 85 participants (50 males
ard 45 femaies), The objective was (o offer high-performance spor-specific workshops that provided
an accredited strapping course, an-accredited socoer referse training course for Levels 1 and- 2, cricket
training, training prescription to pericdisation; in athlete preparation, nutrition and minl ceaching. The schogl
was further supported with gym equipment,

The Prestige Callege Sport Foous School in Hammanskraal, Tshwane was resourced with Gym equipment
on 27 September 2023,

Adelalde Tambo Schoal for the physically disabled in Soweto was supported with gym eguipment on 18-19
Dctober 2023,

thambelihia LSEM School, Primrose, Garmiston In Ekurhulani was supportad with gy equipment on 18-18
October 2023,

Nigel High Schoal In Nigel, Ekurhuleni was supported with gym eguipment on 18-19 October 2023,

Khanya Lesedl Secondary School, Ratanda, Heidiberg n Ekurbuienl was supported with gym equipment
on 18-18 Octeber 2023,

General Smuts High School In Sedibeng was supported from 18-19 Ootober 2023 with gym equipment

In the year under review, the Departmant hosled six 0.R Tambo Soncini Games with 4 (058 particlpants (2
030 males, 2 017 fermales and 11 LGBTICA+) on vanous codes such as chass, netball, basketball, swamming,
tootball, athietics, valleyball and rughy in the five Deparimental corricors as follows:

The Ekurhuwieni Games were heid at the Germiston Stadum Precinct on 30 September 2023 with 993
participants (500 males and 493 femalas),

The Sedibeny Garmea wera held at the following venues: DF Malan, Meyerton Knights, Meyerton Town Hall
and Skeela Stadium on 18 Septamber 2023 with 186 participants (87 males and 69 famales).

The Johanneshurg Garmes were heid at the Brixton Multipurpose Spaort Facility in Brixtan, Johannesburg on
30 Septamber 2023 with 2850 particlpants (90 males and 140 famalas),
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« The Tshwane Games wera held at the Temba and Pliditch Stadiums from 14-21 October 2023 with 8957
participants (450 males, 506 fernales and 11 LGEBTIOA+),

* The West Rand Games were held at Kagiso Sports Complex and Kagiso Memcrial Centre on 14 October
2023 with 269 participants (122 malgs and 147 females).

= The Provincial O.R. Tambo Soncini Garmes were held at the UJ (Sowsto Campus), Nike Centre [Pimwille,
Soweta), Bill Jardine Stadium (Industrial) and Linden Swirnming Pool {Randburg) from 28-29 October 2023
with 1 443 participants (781 males and 662 fermales). An ltalian delegation from Beggio Emilia participated
in swimming, athietics and volieyball, The Dapartmant implementad these games in collaboration wath sport
stakeholders in local governmart (the City of Joburg, CoE, City of Tshwane, West Rand District Municipality
and Sedibeng District Municipalty), the GSC, five spost councils (Joburg Sport Council, Ekurhuleni Sports
Council, Tshwane Sport Council, West Rand Sport Council and Sedibeng Sport Council) and sight
federations {athietics, aguatics, chess, basketball, ugby, volleyball, netball and football). The overall winners
wera from the Go., with Sadibang being the best region and athletics the best federation.

The Gauteng Province participated in the 7th edition of the Giochi del Tricolore (Tricolore Games) held in
Reggio Emilia from 24-30 July 2023 with 127 athletes (71 males and 56 females). The Giochi del Tricolore was
created in 1997 to celabrate the Bicentenary of the REalian Tricolour flag that was born in Reggio Emila. The
avant |s an impartant amateur sports competition, as well a8 a social, educaiional and Infercuitural opportunity
for youth, The international games featured athletes in the foliowing sport codes: athietios with 29 participants
{14 males and 15 fermales), swimming with 21 participants (11 males and 10 fermales), basketball with 20
participants (10 males and 10 females), chess with 11 participants (6 males and 5 females), footbaill with 32
participants (16 males and 16 females) and rugby 7s with 14 male participants.

The tournament resuits for Gauteng weare as follows: Chess - Tiaan Hattingh (Gold), Anaamika Mahara| (Siver),
Valentino Moultrey (Gold) and Omphile Majola (Gold). Athletics - 9 gold, 10 silver and 9 bronze, Basketball -
girts' team came third and received a bronze madal while the boys, although they played well, did not receive
amecal, Football - boys' tearm waon the tourmament and received a gold medal; e girls’ team came second
and recelved a silver medal, losing out on penalties. Rugby -~ exhibition games were hosted with only one team
from Regglo Emilia participating. Swimming — Keira Taylor won a silver medal for the 50m Backstroke and a
gold medal for the 100m backstroke, with all swimmers obtalning best personal times during the swimiming
competition,

The post-games success stories were as follows: Football - girls Snathamba Mdau wenl for selection
at Clapham the Mamalodi Sundowns In Pretoria; Smanga Nkosi, Thabang Mphanya, Lifa Masingili wers
selected to undergo trials at TS Galaxy, Algin Willams and Simphiwe Miondo from School of Excellence were
selected for negotiations with Mamelodi Sundowns; Douglas Sejaphala and Filey Sampson wem selected for
Supersport United Tralls during the school holidays. Basketball - Tacana Lediga went for basketball trals in
the United States of Amerloa.

The Gauteng Sports Awards seek to recognise and honour individuals as well as teams that excelisd both
on angl off the fleld an an annual basls, Tha announcament of the finalists took place at the Chief Mogale Hall
in Kaglso, Mogale City on the West Rand on 28 September 2023, The Department hosted the Gauteng Sports
Awards 2023 at Mohlakeng Ace Nisoelengoe Stadium, in Mohlakeng, Rand West City Municipality on 18
Novermber 2023 where 20 category winners were announced as follows:
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Table 42: Annual Gauteng Sports Awards 2023 winners

Category Mame and Surname Gendar Sporting Code
Sportsman of the Year Ahrmad Mabomed | Maiz Fickbodng
! I
Sportswoman of the Year Fanay van der Walt | Fernaia Athietics
Sport Team of the Year RSA 123 Coxlass Pair (iChnatophser I Wals Rowing
Baxter and Damien Banhage-Koen)
Disabled Sportawoman of the Kgothatso Monjanes Female Whieslchar Tennis
Year '
Disabied Sportaman of the Year QSREGEIVEE e alal s | Made Para-athistics
r 1
Sport Team with a Disability Lid B85 Club | A, Mulli-coded
Coach of the Year llse Roets Pelaer | Fatnale Gymnastics
Technical Official of the Year Hayley Walker | Fernale Figure Skating
Administrator of the Year Stephan Maphike | Mais Darts
Most Promising Athlete Chane Vermaulan Female Athletics
Maost Promising Team Celaigh Anders, Nenieen Daries, Johannesbumg
Shante Katl, Garcells Maper and Gymnastios Cantre
Caltlir Rooskrantz (Chuby) (Fedsration)
Amayanga-Yanga Athiete of the §l - lR=TalE0 Mala Terinis
Year
Sports Fan of the Year Basetsana Misweng Femals Mamstod Sundowns
Sporta Personafity of the Year Koathatan Montjane Femss Whisslchair Tannks
Journalist of the Year Timnery Maranda Maia Radio 2000
Federation of the Year Gauteng Darts Fadaration | /A Drts
I
Community Sport and Altus Sport MNIA Multiple Sporting Cades
Recreation Programma of the
Yoar
Sport Photographer of the Year  JREIER VBRIV | Mais Fresiancer
|
Community Media of the Year Soweta TV Sowelo Community
Channal NPC
Liatime Achlever Award Ace Nisoalengos {posthumous) | Bker Footbal
Aladin Stevan | Male Boxing
Wiseman Diernini | Male Wheslchalr Basketbal
Wilheminah. (Mookis) Crobtbedsar Frarmele Spart for People with
| Dizabilithes

Inthis reporting perdod, 1 165 participants (642 males and 523 females) took part in the LTS Programme

ae follows:

= (Central Gauteng Aguatics held their LTS Holiday Programma at East Bank Swimming Pool, Alexandra and
Senacane Swimming Pool, Soweto on 4-6, B-9 and 13-14 October 2023 with 271 participants (184 males

and BY fermales).

* Johannesburg held thelr LTS at Greyville Primary School, Lenasla on 12, 19 and 23-26 October 2023 as well
as on 5-6, 8-4, 16, 20-23 and 27-29 November 2023 with 448 participants (239 maes and 209 females).

« Johannesburg held thelr LTS at Impala Crescent Primary Schoaol, Lenasia on 23-25 October 2023 and on
B, 8=9, 18, 20-23 and 27-28 Novemnber 2023 with 87 participants (46 males and 51 famales).

-,
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« Johannesourg hald thelr LTS at Alexandra Youth Swim Academy, Alexandra on 22 and 29 Oclober 2023 a3
wall as on 5 and 19 November 2023 with 81 parficipants (30 miales and 51 females),

+ Tshwane held thair LTS at Vhathu Phanda Community Centre, Mamskodi East on 27 October 2023 with 23
participants (16 males and 17 fernales).

* Tshwane hatd their LTS ai Bamboes Day Care Centre, Soshanguve as well as at Hope Day Care Cenire,

tteridgeville an 30 October 2023 with 35 participants (27 males and B temales).

* Tahwane hatd their LTS at OB Swim School, Pretoria as well as at Atteridgeville Swimming Poot from 58
November 2023 with B8 participants {28 males and 40 famales),

» Tahwane held their LTS at Bubble Guppias Swim School, Mabopane as well a5 at Soshanguve Swirnming
Pogl; Seshanguve on 13 and 18 November 2023 with &1 participants {21 maies and 30 females),
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* The North Comidor held s LTS at the OB Swimming School and Soshanguve Swimming Clubon 4-5, 7, 8
and 16 March 2024 with 71 participants (41 males and 30 females),

In this reporting period, 212 schools participated in the Water Safety Education Programme implemented
in partnership with the GBE and Aguatics Gauteng.
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Sub-programme: Recreation

During the 2025/2024 FY, the Department provided 27 hubs in the five corridors (Centm! — 7, East - &,
North— 7, West —4 and South— 3) with equipsnent and attire as per the establishad normms and standards. The
equipment and attire ara meant for the impiementation of crganised, active recreational programmes,

The Department trained 259 people (105 males and 154 females) in the hubs with Adventure Tralning,
Basic Recreation Training, Project Management, Group Exercise Training and Advanced Tapping o deliver
community sport Siyadlala Recreation Programmes.

Table 43: Training conducted for Community Sport Siyadiala

Training
Pliciamns Date Venue Males Femalos

| Basic Aecreation | 2328 January 224 I Johanneshury Stadium I a8 B1
 Training 28 January 2024 Auditorium
. 2 Mareh 2024 .

Adventure Training | 13-156 Dotober 2023 | Johannesburg Stadwim, | B & 12
| Group Exerclse | 26-31 August 23 Mea Oulpa, Kew, 11 14 25
Training Jahannasburg
| Projedt 5-7 Septamber 2023 | Menhattan Hotel, 17 25 42
| Managament Fretoria
| Training |

Advance Tapping |18 July 2023 Cedarwood Conleence 12 28 40
Training Centra, Woodmeaad

Total 108 154 250

The Departrment hosted the Minister's Outreach Programme in collaboration with the National DSAC at
the Mehlareng Stadium in Tembisa (East Corridor) on 14 April 2023, A total of 2 633 participants (669 makes
and 1 764 females), of which 2 226 were youth (722 males and 1 504 femates) and 407 elderly (147 males
and 260 females), padicipated. The Minister's Outreach Programime wias leveraged to launch Netball Fridays
in preparation for the Netball Wearld Cup 2023 that was hosted in Cape Town, Westarn Province from 28 July
2023 1o 8 August 2023,
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Ths Department attracted 1 754 elderly people (447 males and 1 307 females) which nciuds 3 females with
a disability to participate in orgarised sport and active recreation programmes and events as follows: On 24
August 2023 Central Comdor hosted the Golden Games at Rumsug Stadium for 400 eldedy participants (105
males and 295 females), including 3 fermale people with disabilities. On 21 July 2023, East Corridor hosted the
Golden Games at Gemniston Stadiurn for 363 elderly participants (123 males and 240 females). On 26 July
2023, Worth Commidor hosted the Golden Games at Lucas Moripe Stadium for 428 elderly participants {102
males and 326 females), On 17 August 2023, South Corridor hosted the Golden Games at isak Sieyl Stadium
for 298 selderty participants (66 males and 232 fermalag). On 21 July 2023, West Comidor hosted the Golden
Games at Munsievile Stadium for 265 elderfy participants (51 males and 274 females).

Tne Department supported nine indigenous games clubs/structures per code by assisting with omganising
mestings for the struclures and planning monthly programmes, corridor events and preparing provincial
and national festivals. The following meetings were conducted: On 3 June 2023, the Department hosted
the Indigenous Games Structure/Club maeting ‘with fiva structures (Diketo, Kogati, Nouva, Drie Stokkies and
Dibske) at Johannesburg Stadium for 31 participants (16 males and 15 females); of these, 11 were youth (5
males and 6 females) and 20 sldsrly (8@ males angd 11 females). On 9 Jume 2023, the Department hosted the
Indigenous Games Structura/Club meeting with four structures (Morabaraba, inlonga, Jukskei and Kho-kho)
at Vaal University of Technology Stadium for 20 participants (12 males and B females); of these, 7 were youth
(3 males and 4 females) and 13 elderly (6 males and 7 famales)

During the 2023/2024 FY, the Department appainted 40 Community Sport Siyadlala Coordinators (14
miales and 26 females) using funding from the Mass Participation and Sport Development Conditional Grant.
Of these, 35 were youth (10 males and 25 females) and & were adulls {4 males and 1 femals) appointad o
assist with the implementation of organised active recreational programimes in the hubs.

The Departmant In cellaboration with the GDE, Love Life, the National Youth Developmeant Agancy (NYDA),
the Regional Department of Health and Social Development and the Gity of Tshwane hosted the National
Youth Camp from 2-8 December 2023 at Camp Discovery in Dinokeng Game Reserve. A total of 120
youth learners (56 males and 64 fernatas), which Included & people with disabilities (2 males and 4 females),
partlcipated at the National Youth Camp. The youth participating at the Youth Camp were capacitated in
leadership, social cohesion and nation-buiding and werg also provided with skills, suich as wall painting, house
cleaning, clothes washing, Initiating and establishing feod gardening and motivation of the needy, development
training programmes and activities that transiated into a practical community outreach programme, The Youth
Camp achieved |ts desired cutcomes such ag volunteerism in senving needy communities and fife skills in
learning different needs and characters of peopls, inclucing adventure and active recreation actvities. These
afforded learnens access 1o opportunities conceming natlonal symbols, social cohesion and active participation
i spott, arts, culture and recreational programimes, The Departmant, through the DSAC Conditional Granl,
provided accommedation, medical suppart, secunty, transport, facilitators and related logistics for outdoor and
indoor activitles.

The Department resourced 1 174 women in sport with fitness apparel across all five coridors: Cantral,
East, North, South and West. Then comidors aliocated the sport fitness apparel to thelr stakaholders during
thair progranimas and campalgns o enhance the maxdmum caomfortable participation in sport and recreation,
Agart from that, the Depariment supported 11 community games (Easter and Festive) with eguipmant and
attlra across all five corndors: Central, East, North, South and Weast during the 2023/2024 FY.

The Department implemented six Premier Social Cohesion Regional and Provincial Games that attracted
2 481 participants (1 148 males, 1 306 females and 27 LGBTIQA+): of these, 1 165 ware youth (431 males,
712 females and 22 LGBTIOA+) and 1 318 aeldery (717 males, 594 females and 5 LGBTIQA+) as follows
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On 2 March 2024, the North Corrldor hosted the Premier Social Cohesion Games at Eersterust Stadium, for 475
participants {228 mates and 247 females): of thesa, 127 were youth (B3 males and 64 fernales) and 348 eiderly
{165 males and 183 females). On 9 March 2024, the Cantral Comidor hosted the Premier Social Cohesion
Games at Mike Bhapa Staditmm in Pimvilie for 235 participants (89 males, 141 females and & LGETIOA+ of
these, 113 were youth (22 males and 81 females), 117 elderly (B2 males and 55 females) and & LGETICA=
On 9 March 2024, the East Carridor hosted the Premier Social Cohesion Games at WJ Clements Stadium,
Reiger Park Sport Arena, Reiger Park Civic Centra and Germiston Stadium for 590 participants (176 malas,
401 females and 13 LGBETIZA+), of these, 384 were youth (51 males, 320 fermales and 13 LGBTIOA+) and 206
aiclerly (125 males and 81 females),

On 9 March 2024, the Sauth Cormdor hosted the Premier Social Cohesion Gamas at Saul Teotets! Sport Comples
and Noerthwest University Vaal Campus for 268 participants (127 males, 132 females and 9 LGBTIOA+); of
these, 187 were youth (76 males, 102 females and 89 LGBTIOA+) and 82 elderly (51 males and 31 females].
On 9 March 2024, the West Comidor hosted the Premier Social Coheslon Games at MNorthwest University
Vandartl|lpark Hendrck van Eck Bivd and Soul Teotetsi Sport Complex zone 14 with 182 participants (B6
maies and 116 females); of these; 66 wers youth (24 males and 42 females) and 116 eldery (42 males and 74
females). Lastly, on 24 March 2024, the Becreation Lnit hosted thie Provinclal Pramier Social Cohesion Gamss
at Kwaggasrand Schicol with 731 participants (263 males and 468 females); of these, 288 were youth (195
mates and 93 females) and 443 elderly (273 males and 170 temales).

The transfer of funds toa the GSC was effected on 14 July 2023 to support and strengthen their structures
and programmes. The Department met the Regreation Commission three times as part of monitoring the
process and iImpact of the support.

During the 2023/2024 fiscal vear, the Department implemented 20 Phetogo Wellness Programmes in five
regiars — Central, East, North, South and \West - that attracted 9 249 participants (3 854 males, 5 284 females
and 11 LGBTIQA+). These Included 7 286 youth (3 826 males, 3 449 females and 11 LGEBTIOA+} and 1963
aiderly (627 males and 1 336 femalas).
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Table 44: Twenty Phetogo wellness programmes implemented

Vanua
Cantral Corridor
1 {duby 2023 Rotundla Park, cor Park Crescant ang 248 232 | 2
Devillars, Turffontsain |
3 | 16:Saptember 2023 SHent Walk a1 Marks Park, Johanviesbueg | 310 | 460 o
mH — .3 Novermber 2023 Orange Farmm Multipurposs Cantre 48 ' 375 : o
22 Decémber 2023 | Tsha},.:-muré MuLtiijulrp;:sE Cerire 128 |r 166 II 0

9 Septamber 2023 Sam Miuli Sports Complex, Thokoes a7 | 3 ! 0

18 September 2023 Relger Park Stadium | 151 | 184 |

i 16 June 2023 _ _Dlr‘zmddba in Garmistan __HJ:E E_TEE |0

18 Juna 2023 Nerkerm Park in Kemplon Park 109 | 180 -

1 December 2023 Diries Misrmandt Park In Kempton Park 47 | 151 [0

10 | 2 Decermber 2023 Chapelio in Birchieigh: North, Kempton 168 ‘ 358 |ID
Park

24 June 2023
8 Dacembes 2023

Zuluna 023
18 | 16July 2023

18 23 Spptember 2023
203 T Octaber 2023

Total

11 [ 8 August 2023 | Ga-Rankuwa West Ground Sport Centre i_E»? !_244‘- if_l

12 | 8 Saptember 2023 Wilter Sigulu Primary schoal, 113 | 358 a
Olisvaenhoutboasch | I

18 | 30 Decambear 2023 Masakeang Sport Ground at Ga-Fankuwa | 530 | 297 | 0

g March 2024 PHL MDT.':!;E in Hammanskrasl 154 | 126 | a

l Kokosi Sscondary [n Merafong 1584 l 163

! Toakarmarus Hal in Aandiontain 187

| Bicely Stadium, Mayarton 334 | 318
Wischkull Kweazenzals Stadium 403 | 530
Heideiberg |
Faranani Multipurpose, Tsakan| 155 l 177
Vaal University of Technology, 385 | 350
Vandertiljoark

3954 5284

South Corridor

During the 2023/2024 FY, a total of 20 kasi gyms were provided with fitness equipment based on requests
recelved from gym clubs within communitles. This was to support the local kasi gyms to perorm optimally
and craate access o a wide ranga of equipment for gym usars to parlicipate in gym activities. The equipment
provided included anti-burst bady balls, Trojan mats, elastic resistance bands, skipping ropes, dumbballe and

slaps,
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Sub-programme: Competitive Sport

This reporting period =aw a significant increase in the number of sport events financlally supportea primarly
due te the leadership provided through the Political and Technical Bidding and Hosting Commtiees. The
GPG's increased investments in major sporting events for this particular reporting period were parily driven
by the ambition to sharpen and focus the govemment's ongoing mvolvernent in facilitating major events and
providing direction for 2 more coordinated and comprehensve approach to- facilitation and implementation by
government Departments and agancies,

SPORT EVENTS FINANCIALLY SUPPORTED (SIGNATURE, MAJOR, COMMUNITY/LOCAL AND/OR
INCUBATOR)

The tolowing 19 sport events were financially supportad;

1. Nedbank Cup Semi-final 6 May 2023 and final 27 May 2023

The first major event approved through this commilttes was the partnership of the Gauteng Province with
the Pramier Soccer League (PSL) whergin the province was announced as the host for the 2023 Nedbank
Cup Final which was heid at Loftus Stadium in the City of Tshwane on 27 May 2023; this hosting includad
the semi-final hosted on & May 2022 at the First National Bank (FNB) Stadium in the Co.. The Nedbank Gup
cormpatition s based on the ldea of giving amalteur league eams a chanca to compete with top league clubs.
it I8 an exciting and competitive tournament and its popularity anabled both the PSL and the host provines to
continue to invest In local foothall and provide unparalieled support to the sector that can vield positive and
econamic impact for Gauteng Province,

The Madbank Cup semifinal between Kazer Chiets FC-and Orlando Pirates fillad the FNB Stadium to is ful
capacity of 80 000 spectators, with Crlande Pirates winning the semi-final and proceading to face Sekhukhune
United FC for the final. Maoraover, the Nedbank Cup final saw 42 000 spectators witness the event within the
parameters of the Gauteng Provinge - a first after a long time. The Department transterred RS 000 000.00
VAT Inclusivi) to the PSL far the parfnership. The partnership yielded socio-economic and marketing benefits
way bayond that which was envisaged; the verified relurn on investment exceeded RBO mifion with direct
commercial benefits to the provinee's SMMEs estimated at 5 000 day workers, who were employed to defiver
the two matches, with over RS millon spent directly with SMMEs, that in tum spent aimest R1,8 million on
wHges,

2. CAF Africa Cup of Nations (AFCON) 2023 Qualifier - 17 June 2023

Several events wers subseguantly approved which included the collaboration with SAFA for the hosting of the
CAF AFCON 2023 Cualifier rmatch betwean Bafana Batana and Moroocoo which took place on 17 June 2023
gt the FNE Stadium,

3. Sunshine Tour 2023/2024

The Sunshine Tour Partnership was approved and awarded R5 000 000.00 for delvering professional golf
events endorsad by the Intemational Federation that have significant media interest and live television coverage
both locally and internationally. All four events Included a golf clinic for learmers under 18 years of age. Other
apportunities that were offered to the Department for the events entailed soclal media posts showoasing the
GPG's Involvermant In hasting the event broadcast on social media platforms, broadcast vignettes aired during
liver broadoast, logo inclusion on Interview backdrop, marketing and tournament cokateral, branded boards on
the course (tee box and fair) and portable branding elements off the course
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The tournaments took place as follows:

= The Joburg Open Golf event took place at Houghton Golf Estate from 22-26 Movember 2023 (Central
Corridor);

« The Investec SA Open Golf svent took place at Blair Atholl Galf and Eguestrian from 20 November 2023
to'® Decarnber 2023 (Central Carridar):

* The Jonsson Workwear Open Golf avent took placa at Glendower Goff Clubfrom 7-10 March 2024 (East
Coridor); and

* The Stella Artois Players Championship Goelf event took place at Dairfarn Golf Club from 21-24 March
2024 (Cantral Corridor).

4, 8th Annual Celebration of Madiba as a Boxer - 20 August 2023

The province further hosted the 8th Annual Celebrations of Madiba as a Boxer through a word-class Box and
Dine International Boxing Event which was held at the Orfando Community Hall on 20 August 2023; it was
delivered by Xaba Promotions in parinership with SuperSport the World of Champions as approved by the
Pravinclal Bidding and Hosting Committee. The event offered an infernational platform: to aspiring boxers from
Gautang Province, For some of these boxers, it was their first time on an international stage while fighting for
South Afnican titkes. The event was brosdoast through SuperSport; the promobion and markating of the event
were done through the SuperSport Biitz aired on SuperSport and through the social media pages of all the
boxers participating In the tournament and the organisers of the event. Collectively, these posts meached over
100 000 pedple around the continent.

5, African Bank Soweto Marathon - 5 November 2023

The Departmeant partnered with the Soweto Marathon Trust for the support and enhancement of the African
Bank Sowete Marathon and for hosting the marathon on 5 Nevember 2023 at the FNB Stadium. The Afican
Bank Sowseto Marathon honours the iconic landmarks of Sowsto. The 28th edition of The People's Race saw an
increasa from 20 000 1o 21 583 participants post the pandemic. The marathon comprised a 42,2 km standard
marathon — the main event with 5362 runners, a 21,1 km road race — known as the Soweto Half Marathon
with 7988 runnars - and a 10 km mad race - known as the African Bank Soweto Marathon with 8233 runners,
The event supparted local businesses as there were diferent food stalls selling food to the participants and
attendees, Jobs were crealed by having security marshals who assisted participants and guests In adhering
te ruies of parking carg in the appropriate spots per the accreditations they displaved and cleaners 1o keep the
faciity tidy and usable. The hospitality industry benefitted from the event in terms of the catering done in the
stadium siultes and providing accommodation for the participants and attendees who came from far away, the
transport Industry was also suppored whan participants were transported to and from the event.

6. City2City Ultra Marathon - 31 March 2024

The Gity2Clty Ultra Marathon 2024 retumed to Gauteng Province afier an eight-year hiatus through the
collaboration of Central Gauteng Athletics {CGA), Athletica Gauteng Narth and Athletice South Africa to revive
the rate that was once a key teature on the road-running calendar in the country, The Department, therefors,
supparted the race with B4 000 '000.00 VAT inclusive, In parinership with the CGA for the hosting of the
City2City Marathon that took place on 31 March 2024. Athietics South Africa, the CGA and Athletios Gauteng
North hosted the race which started at Centurion Rugby Club and finished at Wanderars Sports Club, The
main race was 50 km but also included a 10 km and a 5 km race with a total target number of 5 000 athletes.
The maiden event after the hiatus registerad 3 183 participants among all three categones (50 km, 10 km
and & k), The talking point of the avent was transportation: Gautrain partnered with the City2City Marathon
lo facilitate transportation for all participants — trains began operating at 04H30 in the moming and ran in
A0-minute timesiots from all stations.
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Through the annual earmarked funding that the Department received for international rugby events
to be hosted in the province during the past year, the Department collaborated with the top two
rugby unions in Gauteng to host significant rugby games.

7. Springboks versus Australia - 8 July 2023

Trig first intiative entailed supporting the Blus Bulls Company Pty Ltd to host the Springboks versus Australia
Test Match which tock place on B-July 2023 in the City of Tehwane at the Loftus Viersield Stadwm where the
Springboks won 45312 against Australia.

8. Springboks versus Argentina - 29 July 2023

The second test maich took piace on 29 July 2023 with the Golden Lions Rugby Company hosting the
Springboks versus Argentina Test Match n partnership with the South Afncan Rugby Union (SABL), which took
place at the Emirate Aifing Park Stadium where South Africa finished their Rugby Champicnship campaign
with a hard-fought 22-21 victory over Argantina. Test matches form a miajor event on fhe anmual sports
calendar, They generate economic benefits for the province and country, attracting both local and intemational
interest and media coverage. The-test matches atiract spectators from a variety of interest groups and support
tourlsm as intemational, ragional and domestic visitors are among the spectators at these svents.

8. Rugby World Cup Final Public Viewing SA versus New Zealand 28 October 2023

Trie Department received a mandate on 23 October 2023 soon after the Springboks won the semi-final
during the Rugby Warld Cup 2023 to host a Provingial Public Viewing of the Rugby World Cup 2023 for the
final match betwesn South Africa {(Springboks) and New Zealand. The public viewing actvation [PVA) took
place at Maponya Mall In Soweto on 28 October 2023, The initiative boosted the local economy, created jobs
fsound anc stage, venue, marshals, catering, mobie todets), raised the rughy profie and increased support
and participation in this sporting code. The Depariment partnesed with the GFC, which providad a big screen,
sound, stage and generator, and Cadbury 68tar Chooolate was also one of the sponsors. Attendees were
enabled 1o take videos Ina 380-photo booth and also provided with 5Star chooolate goodies. The Department
provided sntertainment through tha provision of three local Dds (2 malas and 1 famaie), mobiisation of rugby
elubs, Mentifying a group of drum majorettes and a performance by a local marmba band, The programmie
showcasad ine ability of townships to host faciiities that can subsequently attract mome events to Soweto and
contribute towards improving the lives of peaple Iving in the {ownships. This event attracted well over 2 000
spaciators.

10. International Cricket Council (ICC) U19 Men's T20 World Cup South Africa

The Eastern Crickel Association were informed by Cricket South Africa on 20 November 2023 that they were
glected to host the ICC L1149 Men's (youth cricket) World Cup due to the World Cup being moved from S Lanka
to South Africa due to political instability in Sri Lanka. The Eastarn Cricket Association then approached the
Department to financially suppart the evert. The Departmeant was able to suppaort the youth cricket toumament
which was hosted at Willowmoars Park in Benoni from 31 January 2024 to 11 February 2024 to the value of
R1 200 000.00. This demonstrates the readiness of the province to host worid-class events as a result of the
irvestmant made by the GPG. The event was a major success in 2l facets, The overriding sucoess was seen
in the impact it has had on Eastern Cricket and the surrounding community both internally and in the ayes of
the publie through the skills transterred from hosting an international tournarment. Furthermaore, the interest in
sport and cricket garnered across the whole province strategically aligns and assures its success in achisving
its objectives.
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Nine sport events approved through the adjudication process

The DSACR issued an advert on 19 March 2023 caliing for submissions for propasals for sporting, cultural and
artz events or festivals for funding in the 2023/2024 FY. The closing date for this advert was 20 Agrl 2023.
The Department approved the award to fund the nine sport events that quaiified through the adjudication
process Implementad by the adiudication panel for the funding of Sport, Arts and Culture Major Events for
the 2023/2024 FY. to demonstrate the following principles: increasing participation of women, youth and
persons with disability, generating job oppartunities for women, youth and persons with disabiiity; attracting
iccal residents; and resulting In localised social cohesion and economic impact. The event or festival must
have been in existence for one or two yvears and have & proven frack record. Spert events implemented are
as follows:

11. Moribo iGroup was awarded R305 583.00 to host the West Rand Marathon at the Greenhills Stadium in
Randfontein (West Carridor) on 17 December 2023

12. Kopano Sport and Recreation Institution was awarded F305 583.00 to host Fun Walks and Asmbics
that took place at the Malefatsane Hall (South Corridor) on 25 January 2024,

13. Hand in Hand Development was awarded A249 750.00 to host Lite Skill Training at Tiotiompho Prmary
Schoal, Ga-Rankuwa (Morth Corridar) on 16 February 2024,

14. Remember Elite Sport Academy (RESA) was awarded R305 583.00 to host the Vasi Rver City Sports
Tournament at the Georgs Thabe Stadium In Sharpeville (South Comidor} on 18 February 2024,

15. Exercise and Wellness Academy was awarded R305 583.00 to host a capaciy-bullding workshop that
took place In Soshanguve Ext. 6 (North Corridor) on 25 February 2024,

16. I_'Eaai Livukile Lifestyle Concepts was awarded R306 583.00 to hast The Art of Spinning Champlonships
that tonk place at the Oranga Farm Spin Gity (Central Gormidor) on 2 March 2024,

17. Kasl Livukile Lifestyle Concepts & Soweto Drifters Academy were awarded R305 583.00 1o host
the Spinna LeBeema Gal AutoFest & Career Expo that took place at the Orange Farm Spin City (Central
Corridor).an 9 March 2024,

18. Moerane Productions was awarded R305 583%.00 to host tha Dr Khumalo Soccer Football and Netbal
Tournament that took place at Dube Mataddr Grounds In Soweto (Central Corrldor) an 17 March 2024,

19. SAFA Gauteng SASOL & GDL Women Pre-Season Championship was awardad R305 583.00 o
host the event at the Panorarms Stadium in Honeydew (Central Coridor) from 9-10 March 2024,

2024/2025 PLANNED EVENTS:
IBERCUP South Africa International Youth Tournament to be hosted in 2024/2025

The IBERCUP South Africa International Youth Tournarment was approved for the 2023/2024 FY. however,
the delay in payment and the reduced budget impacted the original proposed dates of the event and it
was postponed to the November/December period In the 2024/2025 FY 1o ansure that the uitimate event
in Intermational youth sport (s staged In Gauteng at world-class standards. The toumament will be run in
acocordanca with International Federation of Association Football (FIFA) rules and span over a five-day period.
Each team is guaranteed four games per age group and, If they progress, can play up to seven games in total.
Teams are Invited from SAFA/Local Football Assoclation (LFA) registered FCs. Skdy-five teams, 20 school
tearms and five imermational tearns will compate in the inaugural event. The number of local SAFA/LFA teams
can be increased If demand is called for from a national club base. Each team will have a full-time host/hostess
appointed to assist in managing the team at the event.
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A progressive ouicome was achieved as the Deparimerial Major Events Policy was approved on 12 Febasary
2024. The pofioy sesks to guide the provision of financial suppart for the implementation of a comprehensive,
affordabile, accessitle, efficient, effective and guality service delivery system within available resources. The
alm Is to ensure sustainable fnancia! support of svents that are unigue to Gauteng and which can be grown
nto major g significant events. It 1S therefore anticipated that in 2024/2025 the policy will glide applicanis on
priarity areas on witch to focus.

ELITE WOMEN IN SPORT PROGRAMMES FINANCIALLY SUPPORTED

The year 2023 was dubbed The Year of Women's Spart with South Africa hosting ai least five mator world
events, including the Inaugural ICC U8 Women's T20 Waorkd Cup, FIH Indeor Hockey World Cup, Women's
T20 Werld Cup, Word Table Tennis' Championships and the 2023 Naiball World Cup; South Afnca also
participatad at the FIFA Wormen's Word Cup In Australla and New Zealand. \Women's sport soared in 2023
around the world. The 2024 edition will therefore take a refiective stance on the vear that recognized the
excallence achieved by South African Women in Spori, in particular Gauteng Women In Spaort, and furthier
carved pathways for economic opporunities for Gauteng Women in Sport,

Netball South Africa won the bid to host the 2023 Netball World Cup (NWC) in the Westem Cage Province
from 28 July 2023 to 6 August 2023 at the International Corvention Centre in the City of Cape Town. This is
the first-ever tournament of such a magnitude to be hosted on Afncan soil. Despite the event being hosted in
tha Western Cape, the Gauteng Province maximised and leveraged opportunities for economic growth and
legacy bullding tor Gauteng Netball. The trophy's provincial campaign and activation plan was based on the
themea Taking MNetball in Africa to a Whale Mew Level. The Netball World Cup 2023 promotional campaign
commenced an 14 April 2023 In the East Corridor to promote Netball Fridays that benefitted 2 633 participants
(869 malss and 1 764 females), 2 226 youth (722 males and 1 504 famales) and 407 elderly (147 males and
260 temales), The Department faciitated the Netball Trophy Tour from 38 May 2023 o 3 June 2023 across the
five comridors for the public to express their optimism and passion for netball through active dance celebrations
as well as showcasing local entartainment, local sport personalities and online programmes.

Netball World Cup 2023 Gauteng Provincial Trophy Tour
The Netball World Cup 2023 Gauteng Provinclal Trophy Tour took place across the five corridars as follows:

* South Corridor; The trophy handover to Sedibeng Netball Federation and a public photo shoot with the
trophy alongsicle the naetball mascot 'Letsatsi” look place at Sicelo in Midvaal on 30 May 2023. The trophy
wias en route to Saul Tsotetsi Sports Centre amidst local netball lagends, netball teams, a brass band and
local bikers, The trophy viewing and photoshoot was an exceptionally exciting and fun moment for the
attendeses,

= Central Corridor: tha sacond stop where the trophy was recelved at Braamfontsin, CoJ on 31 May 2023

and the DSACR Head Office aiowed the staff the opportunity to capture an experance of a ifetime and
make meamorias gearing up for the 2023 Netball World Cup. The third stop was at Vilakazi Sireet and lasthy,

at Maponya Mall where attendees were serenaded by Mapantsula and Tsonga Cultural dancers,

* The West Corridor commaencad its campalgn at Roodepoort Police Station in West Rand and proceedad
to Matlapaneng Primary School for a formal programme on 1 June 2023. The following schools participated
in an organisec netball mini-tournament: Malerato Primary School, Mohiakano Primary School, Mohiakeng
Primary School, Bulelani Primary Schoal, Sedimosang Primary School, Tswelsio Primary School, Phandulwaz
Primary School and Matlapaneng Primery Schoal,

* The North Cerrider - A trophy handover was conducted at the Maropeng Cradle of Humankind, which

was broadeast on the SABC Moming Live show on 2 June 2023 frorm 05H00 to 09HO00 through internviews
and panel discussions; the Jacaranda FM radio ran & competition during the show and the Rosina Sedibane
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Spaort School presented a formal programme: There was an electrifying crowd of leamers that kept svervons
entertained with Armapians dance moves. The tour then proceeded 1o Netball South Africa before heading
ta the Union Bulldings where it was received by the MEC and a myriad of journalists and netball enthusiasts.
The final stop was at Heartfelt Arena where 420 female spectators (371 youth and 49 elderly) wers
transported from the following communities to sugport the initiative. taxke plotores with the frophy and watch
TNL games on the same day: Region 1 (Soshanguve, Mabopane, Winterveld), Region 2 (Hammanskraal,
Temba, Stinkwatar), Fiegion 3 (Attridgeville, Lotus Garden, Sunnyside), Region 4 [Olievenhoutbasch), Region
5 (Refime, Cullinan, Eastiynine), Region 6 (Mamelodi, Fersterust) and Region 7 (Rethabiseng, Ekangala,
Bronkharstspruit).

+ The final stop in Gauteng Province was the East Corridor at Germiston Civic Centre on 3 June 2023 with
a formal programme, handover and photo shoot with the trophy. Then, the trophy proceeded to Sam Niuli
Sports Grounds, Thokoza where the atiendees’ enjoyed performances by Brakpan High School cholrand
Amapansula and Hostel Indlamu Traditional Zulu dancers and an organised netball toumament with 188
U15 participants (20 males and 168 females) for the day. Lastly, the trophy feft for GR Tambo Airpaort for
safekeeping, escorted safaly by vanous security forces following the World Neiball Standards on its way to
Mpumiaianga.

The Trophy Tour of Gauteng set a formidable platform for a successful 2023 Netball World Cup Gauteng
Provincial PVAs. The Department, guided by the MEC and the Premler, provided a memarable experience.
The Gauteng Netball Assaciation (GNA) was requested to assist with the amangements of a trip for 66 female
learners from Sophiatown and 5 female learners from Matlapaneng Primary School. An amiount of R760 000.00
was transferred to Gauteng Netball upon submission of their business plan for the aforesaid trip. The budge!
went towards the following: tickets to watch the 54 versus Jamaiga game on 27 July 2023, accommodation
in Cape Town far four days at WINK Aparthotel One Thibault, transport for 110 learmers, teachers, Department
personnel and Gauteng Netball, refreshments from 27-31 August 2023, breakfast, lunch, dinner and snacks
on the road, sports bras for all learners that traveled and tracksults,

SECTION B

The 2023 Netball PVAs were hosted with the support of the CoE, Tshwane, Johannestiurg Metropolitan, and
the Sedibeng and West Rand District municipalities. The execution was camied out through joint planning with
tha five commidors that played a role in ensuring that all the reievant stakehoiders from their respective regions
were fully aware and welcome to particlpate in any shape or form with activities 1o enhance the activations. The
provingial campaign and activation plan for the public viewing was themed Taking Netball in Africa fo a Whole
MNew Level, The campalgn captured both the unigue spirit of the continent of Africa and the celebrations thal
netball inspires. The fan parks/public viewing centres were used as a platform for all South Alricans to have
acoess to and enjoyment of the #2023NWC. This event, infused with culture, music, metball sport, tounsm
and flare, was part of the overall Natball World Cup experience implementad through the corridors as follows:

*« Tha North Corridor hosted two PvAs: at Cullinan Library Park = the maich on the day was South Africa
varsls Jamaica - ort 31 July 2023 and &t SuperSport Park on 6 August 2023 - the crowd was antertained
by the famous DJ Lamiez Holworthly and got the opportunity to watch the closing ceremony and final match
(England versus Austraia), The objective of the comdor was to have netball fans and players tfrom all seven
reglons across Tshwane experience the Netball World Cup taking place in Cape Town, which included
{ransporiation and catering for fun-filled activites, Cullinan Library Park had a total of 252 attendees (200
famales and 52 males) and SuperSport Park had & total of 341 (316 females and 25 males), vath 5 SMMESs
invited to be part of the avarit,

* The East Corridor hosted a Netball Warid Cup FVA on the 6§ August 2023 at Marivate Park, Daveyton with
a total of 403 participants (32 males, 340 females and 31 aldarly), On the day, 12 schools and 16 teams from

the region partloipated to grow more awareness of netball. Parlicipants had great fun and were entertained
by a local school choir and dance group from the region.

.-'//
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= The West Corridor's 2023 Netball World Cup PVA was hosted at Khutsong Stadium on 6 August 2023,
mviting thie ning clubs surrounding the region resulting in 203 spectators (155 females and 48 males),
Spectators were entertained through varous dance groups, a DJ entertaining the crowd and a vibrant
master of ceramonies (MC) on the day. A kiddies' comer entertaned children from the community and 5
SMMEs operated on tha day,

* The South Corridor hiosted the Metball World Cup PVAs at Ratanda Multipurpose Cenire on Od August
2023 with 93 participants (44 males and 49 females) and at President Park Stadium on 6 August 2023 with
120 attendees (107 females and 13 males). Both activations had enterfainment and participants were al
caterad for.

= Finally, the Central Corridor staged their Metball Wordd Cup PVA at two venuas: The first event was held at
the Protea South Multipurpose Hall on 5 August 2023, the crowd was taken through the day by MC Polite
and various entariainment by DJ Kamg and upcoming femate D.J, Lady Cindy and four dance groups on the
day with a total of 382 attendees (205 females and 177 males), of whom 346 were youth and 36 elderty. The
second event was hosted at the Extrame Lounge in Diepkloof on 6 August 2023 with a total of 82 attendees
(50 females, 41 males, 1 LEGBTIOA+), which included 76 youth and 16 aidary.

1. Bulls Daisies Women's Rugby Team

The Bulls Daisies Women's Rugby Team were supported with a transfer of R500 000.00 to improve and
grow the operations of women players in professional rughy, ensure a sustainabie pathway for players in the
professional era and add value and opporiunities through high performance and development.

2. Gauteng Netball Association
In this reporting peried. R500 000.00 was awarded to the GNA to continue to carve a pathway for Gauteng

Women in Sport to the highest echielon to support the two semi-profiessional Gauteng-based netball tearms
(Gauteng Golden Fireballs and Gairteng Jaguars),

3. TUT Matsatsantsa

Moregver, RES0 000,00 was transfarred to TUT Matsatsantsa Ladies FC towards the foliowing operational
itams as par the team's budget breakdown and proposal; team operations and administration, sclentific testing
and medical services for the players, personnel cost (manager and coaches), coach education, matoh day
costs, cleaning of the venua before and after the malch, security, sound system, accommeodation, transport
and meals for away malches.

4. Rise of Women in Boxing Series

There has bean a growing number of major women's sport events that have been hosted in the province
including thia Hise of Woman in Boxing Saries, an annual programma that is aimed at increasing and oplimising
the boxing acthities of all-female boxing licensees. The programme Is designed as a serles of boxing
tournaments and developmental workshops that are strictly aimed at women in boxing. The Gauteng edition
on 30 Septernbar 2023 started at 14:00 at Vodaworld in the Cantral Corridor. An all-femaie boxing showcase
captivated fans with no less than six exciting bouts, headlined by the South African lightweight bout between
champlon Raider Muleba and challenger Bonita van Jaarsveldt. Fans were alowed free entry,

6. Council of Southern Africa Football Associations (COSAFA) Senior Women's Championship

The COSAFA Senlor Women's Championship was the highest investment made for a women's sports avent.
Fungs amiounting to R4 000 000.00 for the 2023/2024 FY were awarded through the Provinclal Bidding
and Hosting Committes, The COSAFAs Senior Women's Championship officlal launch and draw was held
at Blrchwood Hotel and Conference Centre on 14 September 2023, while the toumament was hosted at the
Lucas Maripe Stadium in Tshwane and Dobsonville Stadium in Gauteng over 11 days from 4-15 October
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2023, Twelve teams partficipated in 22 matches; the teams were from Angola, Botswana, Comoros, Eswatini,
Lesothe, Madagascar, Matawi, Mezambigue, Namibia, South Africa, Zambia and Zimbabwe. The Departmant
supported this tournament in partnarship with COSAFA and SAFA, The Malawi team made history by defeating
last year's champions Zambia 2-1 in the final, obtaining the COSAFA titie. The event culminated in a touching
display of appreciation for Mr Lucas Meripa, the South Airican football legend who recaived a special jersey
signed by all the team captains participating in this tournament. The COSAFA Women's Championship not
only showcased the prowess of wormen In football but also axemplified the importance of henowing those who
have lefi an indefiblea markon the'sport; this was demonstrated by including local women's legends as past of
the tournament.

6. Gauteng Women in Sport Dialogue

The summit event in the wornan in sport calendar is the Gauteng Women in Sport Dialogue which took
place at the Lakes Hotel and Cenference Centra in Benoni, Johannesburg, Ekurhuleni. The theme of the
2024 dialogue was Carving Pathways for the Economic Emancipation for Gaufeng Women in Sport, The
dialogue was attended by aporoximately 200 delegates (1 male and 189 females) including sport federations,
intergovernmental organisations, non-governmental organisations, government officials, athletes, sport
administrators and coaches mabiised through the five comdors. Transport was provided for the delegates.
The event featured prominent speakers such as the Whaelchalr Tennis champion Ms Kgothatso Montjane,
who was the keynote speaker, Women In Sport advocate Ms Mudintambi Ravele and women's football legend
s Fran Hiton-Smith,

The Gauteng Women in Sport Federation was represented by Ms Alyssa Conley. Paneflists from vanous
federations and industries within sport ook part in the panel discusslon. Presentations on Bulding & New
Pipeline of Investment-ready Grassroots Female-centred Sports Initiatives and Tap into the Mind to Finish
Strong were made. The MG for the day was SABC's Mpumi Marnyisi. The day included heated debates and
nuggeats of wisdom being shared riot only by panel members and speakers but also by attendees. There was
acall for more exposure and covarage of women In sport events and programmes by the national broadcaster
and a gap was identified wherein more work needs to be done 1o empower wamen and girs i sport with skilis
to create content that will showcase the prowess of the womean and girls participating. The collabaration with
the libraries unit has great potential for authors In sport and requires further exploration, Sufficient planning will
be required for the 2024/25 dialogue to implemant the improvernents that are required.

ANNUAL MANDELA REMEMBRANCE WALK

The Annual Mandeia Bemembrance Walk was hosted in collabaration with the Nelson Mandela Foundation an
10 Decembar 2023 with & 000 particlpants, The Department was allocated a total number of 2 000 entries for
the thiree categonas: 6 km, 10 km and 21 km with participants as follows: 600 - North Comidor, 300 - GPG
Employes Weliness Frogramme, 200 - South Corridaor, 200 - East Comdar, 200 - Central Corndor, 200 - \West
Corridor,. 100 - Transformation Directorate, 50 - MEC's offica, 30 — OaP (Private Offica) and 10 - DSACRS
HOD's Office; Transport and catering were provided for these participants at the Union Bulldings lawns i the
City of Tshwane, The 10 and 21 lon events started simultanecusly at 06n30 with the majarity of partrcipants,
followd by the wreath-laying ceremony at 08M30; the & km event started at 09H00 with approximately 1 500
participants. The MEC of Spart, Arts, Culture and Recreation and Head of Degartment, Mr China Mashirini
participatad in the & km walk.
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The Mandela Femembrance Walk commemorated the legacy of Tata Madiba in celebration of the 10ih year
since tha passing of the former statesman and paid homage to Mandela's commitrment o eguality by following
the same route whire his rémaing were fransported betwesn the 1 Military Hospital and the Union Bulidings
in Tshwane for public viewing. The route passes through some of the iconic heritage sites of Scuth Africa’s
liparation. struggke ncluding the Palace of Justica (Church Sguara) and the WILHM. The event Included a
wreath-laying ceramony, followed by the release of 10 white doves as a symbal of peace and emembrance.
The proceeds mada from the event were awarded o the Nelson Mandela Foundation fo help keep the legacy
of Madiba alive and educate nations about i Al participants received a medal on crossing the finish fine fo
keep as a memento of participation. The attendess were entertained by local arbists. Mahindra South Africa
and Unilever came on board through the Nefson Mandela Foundation as sponsors for the event, The event
was family-orented and provided the perfect way for South Africans to hanour Nelscn Mandsla, who was the
people's president and very enthusiastic about sport.

GAUTENG-BASED PROFESSIONAL SOCCER TEAMS SUPPORTED

The Department was nol able to suppor the five Gauteng-based PSL teams due to fhe repnontization of
funds, however, was able to support the following four socoer teams:;

* Pretoria Callies FC based in ine North Comder at the Lucas Moripe Stadium, thair home ground, recelved
R1 000 000.00 on 16 February 2024 to assist them with thelr day-to-day operations and for internal proects
which were coordinated and planned by the FC,

= JDR Stars FC basad in the North Comidor received R1 000 000.00 on 18 February 2024 for various
vantures forwarded to the Department as part of the monitoring process, The club uses various facilities,
such as the Giant Stadium, Hercules and Centurion Blues, as base venuss for thelr training

* NB La Masia FC basad In the Central Comdaor recelved R1 000 000.00 on 16 February 2024 for various
ventures listed and forwarded to the Department as part of the monitoring process

* The University of Pretoria Football Club, also known as AmaTuks Football Club and based in the North
Comdor, regeived R1 000 000.00 on 16 February 2024 for bursaries for players, club operations, acaderny
programme administration and community engagement programimeas.
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Sub-programme: School Sport

A total of 17 School Sport Structures were supported in the 2023/2024 FY to ensure the debvery of
school programimes within schoola. There are 18 school| sport code-specific structures which includs (winter,
spring, surnmer and autumn codes) and the provincial mult-coded structurs, Suppor includes the formation
of structures, guldalines for .operations, meetings-and elections and logistics for leagues and elimmation
compeatitions.

In the period under review, atotal of 36 528 learners were supported to participate in school sport programmes
at the District Level, while a total of 9 324 learners were supporied 1o represent thelr respactive districis at a
Provincial Level across all the 16 school sport codes, which inclkided four indigenous games,

A total of 460 schools were provided with equipment and attire in the 2023/2024 FY to enable the
schocls to participate in chess, volleyball, soccer netball, morabaraba, kgati, rugby, athistics and basketball,
Furthermaere, the Department supported 849 learners (472 males and 477 females) (o represent Gauteng at
tha National School Sport Champlonships, namely Afhletics, Swimming, Winter Games and Summer Games.
Furthaermore, the Department appointed a total of 53 School Sport Coordinators (26 maies and 27 females)
on.a d-year contract to assist in the implamentation of the School Sport Programme; these coordinators ane
deployed in the 15 Education Districts, the Gauteng Sports Confederations and the 5 coridors

A total of 480 non-fee-paying schools were supported to participate in the Wednesday League Programme.
Focusing on football and netball, these schotle were supported with eguipment and attie, training in sporis
administration as well as logistics for the provincial Schools Wednesday Champions Leagus. A total of 105
ECD centres wers supported with equipment to be used to equip toddlers to discowver thelr motor skills and
prepara them (o start their sporting jouney as early as preschoal. Finally, the Department provided a platform
far learners from disadvantaged communities, inchuding schools for LSEN, o participata In elite sporting codes
thiat are generally accessible to learners from oputent commurnities. A total of 300 learners were supporied to
perticipate In Equastrian Spdrt, Skateboarding and Rowling
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6. CONDITIONAL GRANTS

6.1 Conditional grants and earmarked funds paid
The tables below detail the conditional grants and samnarked funds paid by the Departiment.

Table B0: Conditional Grant 1: Community library funds paid 2023/2024

Department/municipality to
whom the grant has been
transferred

Purpase of the grant

Expected outputs of the
grant

The following nine municipaities raceied funds:

» Cityof Elurhulen Metre Municipality

s City of Johannesburg Metro Municipality

» City of Tahwane Metro Municipality

o Midvaal Local Municipality

= Rand West City Local Municipality

» Mopale City Local Munioipality

= Merafong Local Municipality

s Emfuleni Locs! Municipadity

»Lesadi Lacal Municipeity

T transform urbian and rurdl community lbrary infrastructurs, facilities and
services (primarily targeting previously disadvantaged communities) through a

recapitalasd programme at the provincial level in supeor of local government and
national Inithatives.

» 100 000 iterms of libeary material (books) purchased

® 3 naw libranes under construction

o Funds transferrad 1o Ekurhiubani for the ibrary upgrade

* Manienance of exsting municipal ibrary infrastructure in Lesedl, Midvaal,
Meralong, Mogale City and Rand West

» 4 municlpal lbrares legally comptiant with Standard of Generally Recognised
Aceounting Practice 17

= B non-piying schools supported with Library Services

* Beourily systams maintenanca in thnse muricipalkties

= 3 rriunicipal lbrary services procurad furniture for library services
o |CT infrastruciure provided in three hew Bbrares

» i reading programmeas in municipaities

o Mezanai Onling Library Services (10 libraries)

» Pregs Feacr subsorlption i all 268 Eraries

e Sialt appointad at librares

s Agditional staft appaintad (o assist with the administration of the grant
» AD% of additional funding transferred to category B municipalithes
& 20% of additional funding transferred to duak-purpose lbrares

* [mpilaman! anterpriss soliton

* Funds Iransferred to municipalities for COVID-18 compliance
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e 37 287 tems of lbrary matenal (books) purchassd

s 3 new branes doder construction

o 2 libraries upgraded through funds transferred 1o Bkurhulend

¢ 12 existing bbreries In Lasadi, Midvaal, Merafong, Mogaie City and Rand Wes!
» 4 murnicipal libraries legally cormpliant with GRAP 17

o 5 non-paying schook supported with Library Seraces

= Book sacurity Systems maintaned in hres municipaities

s 4 municipal lbrary services furniture procured for library services

e & meading programmes imoemented in muncipalities

o 30 lipraries provided with Mzansi Onling library-sanvices

o 284 Siaff appointad at bearies

» G additonal staft appointed 1o assist with the administration of the grant
o BO%: of additional funding transfermed 1o category B municipaities

e 20% of addition] furnding transfared (o dusl-purpose Ebaries

s | itres of sanitlser procured

» |iraries desp ceanad due o COVIG-19

Tty aba e gl s e Lo S T Tha initial aflocation o be transferred to municipalities was B128 283 million
A7.5 mitlion was reduced during budget adiugtmeants

A117 793 060,00 was transfarred o muncipalties by the provincs as per the
amendad Division of Revanue Aot [DORA) durmg 2023/2024

EYGEIT R T e Ry I » ity of Elurhulent Metro Municipality — R12 848

e City of Joburg Matro Muricipalily = F11 323

o City of Tabrwans Metro Munlcinstity —R11 146

o Midvaal Local Municioality — R11 368

= Rand Wast Clty Local Municipalty - R24 386

» Magaie Oity Leeal Municipality - R14 012

s Merafong Local Municipaity — R13 848

o Ermfulianl Local Munitipality - R7 840

o Lesad Looal Municipality - H10 836

TOTAL TRANSFERRED — R117 793

Roasons if amount as per H3 000 000 for Ernfuleni Loesl Municipality was withhalkd by the Dapartrmant.
DORA not transferred due i non-complianae with DORA by Emfulant Municipality

Amount spant by the AT0 285 was spent by municipalitles, noweyver, municipalities hove untl Juna 2024
Departmant (R'000) to apend renabesrad funcds bacauss the municipal FY ends in June 2024

Ressona for the funds Muncipaites' FY ends in June 2024, Municipaities have unti June 2024 to spand
unapaent by the antity transferred funds.

Monitoring mechaniam by * Business plans, agreements, monthly monitoring of projects, gquanerly IGRA
the tranaferrdng Department magtings
= Munigipalities spanding meetings and intenventions to be monltoned by the

Clenpartment

s Treasury and guarterdy mastings with the Nationsl DSAC,

N
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Table 61: Conditional Grant 1: Mass participation programmes

[Tt T b =Lt el v -l Gauteng Department of Sport, Arts. Culture and Racreabon
whom the grant has been
transfermed

Purpose of the grant To facilitate sport and active recreation participation and empowsrment in
partnership with rslevant slakeholders

Expected outputs of the = Sehool Soort

grant » Active Recreation (Shadiala)

» Club Development

» Sport Academies

= Transversal Matters [GEC Transfer & Branding)

» Mansgemant (7% Compensation of Employees & Administration)

Actusal outputs achieved o Sohaol Spart

» Active Reareation (Shadlala)

s Club Devalopmeant

* ‘Snart Acadarmies

* Transversal Malters (GSC Tranefer & Branding)

o Management (7% Compensation of Employess & Administration)
Amount por emended DORA  JRLFEN v Kie]

F T e R s B R 120 850 000,00 (After budget cuts)

Reasons if amount as per Budgst cuts were effecled to all provincas.
DORA not transferred

Amount spent by tha H112 956 263 96

Dopartmant/ municipality

(R'000)

Reasons for the funda Due to several vacant posts that were not filled within the Compansation of

unsapant by the antity Employees, sllocations frorm the conditional grant resuliad in an underspending.

Thie asllocations aré within the following arsis.

» Siyvadlala

* Ciub Developrmant

» Schaal Sport

» 79% Compensation of Employess Allocation (this allacation has not been spent
since Saptamber 2023 ag stalf ware net yet sppointed and further awaiting the
conclusion of Departmental recrultmant and selection processes).

=
&

noe I

m
Z
O
j—
Q
|
@0

WTTE

=

Monitaring mochanism by Contmucusly engage HA concerming the fling of all vacant posts funded by the
LT R ET T el TaE T T conditional grant o snaure expenditune b5 on treck and to avoid penaltres against
Gauteng Province

Gautan) Deparimant of Spart, Arte, Culiure ang Racraation; Vole 12 | 23
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6.2 Conditional grants and earmarked funds received

The tables below detail the conditional grants and earmarked funds received during the period 1 April 2023 o

31 March 2024.

Table 62: Recapitalisation of community libraries grant, 1 April 2623 to 31 March 2024

Department that transferred
the grant

Purpose of the grant

Expected outputs of the
grant

Amount par amanded DORA

218 ) 202372024 Annual Report

&

i

Matioral Departrment ol Spod, Arts and Culture

To transkarm wban and rural commurity fibrary infrastruciuee, faciities and
servioes [primarly targeting pravipusly disadventaged communities) through a
recapitalisad programme at the provincsl leved in support of local governmesnt and
natfonal Initiatives

e 100 000 iterms of library matarial Dooks) purchassd
s 3 new lbrares under construction
» Funds trarsferred (o Ekurhuben for the library upgrade

e Maintenance of extsting rmuriopsl fheary infrastroctuee in Lesed), Midvaal,
Merafong, Mogals City and Rand Weat

s 4 municipal libranes legally compant with Standard of Generslly Recagrized
Accounting Practice (GRAP 17

* S non-paying schools supported with Library Semices

* Securty systams maintenandces in three municipalities

* 3 municige Horary semvioss procured fumiture lor libreey services

o |CT mirastroctura provided i thres new fwares

¢ § reading programmes in municipalities

* Mzangl Oniine Library SBervices (10 libraries)

® Prags Reader subsaription inal- 268 ioranaes

o Staff appainted ut brares

» Agditional sialf appointed to assist with the administration of the grani
= B0% of additional funding transfermed (o category B municipalities

» 20% of additional funding trarsfemed (o dusl-purpose lbraries

& |midEmeEn! enlérprmss golution

* Furds tranafermed to municipalities for COVID-18 compliance

» 37 287 terms of lbrary materal (books) purchased

® 3 mew librades under constreotion

o 2 |israries upgraded (heough funds tranafermed (o Ekurulend

» 12 existing lbraries in Loged|, Midvaal, Meralong, Mogale Cily and Fand West
& 4 munichpe Hbrares legally compliant with GRAP 17

& 5 non-paying sehodls supporad with lIbrary Sanices

& Book sacurly systems maintained n ihres municipalities

o Munieipal ibrary services furniture procured for ibmny senvices

® § reading Drogrammes mplemantad in mure ipaities

& 30 [Branes providied with Mzans: Cnlins libeary services

» 284 Stalt appolnted al litearies

= i Additional atall appointed to assst with the adminisiration ol the grant
® B0% af additional fUnding transfamad 1o Category B municipaliles

e 20% of additional tundiryg transferced to dualpurpose librares

= Litres ol sanitmers procurd

o | ibraries dend ceansd dus o COVID-19

The original alocation was R176 522 milion. R14 milion was reduced during

budget adjustmeants,




Amount received {R'000}

Reasons for the funds
unspant by the antity

Reasons for deviations in
parformance

Measures taken to improve
performance

Monitoring mechanism by
the receiving Departmant

202372024 Annual Beport

R162 522 000.00 was received by the province fom national as per the amended
DoRA during 2023/2024

s Under-expénditure on Compeansation of Empioyess, Sacurnty, CT,
E-sunscriptions and furniture.

» The murnicipaliies have until the end of June 2023 to spend the funds.

» Conditional grant posts wese filled in 04 2025/2024 due 1o detays in
apnointments.

s [edays in the appointmant of senvies providers for E-subsenptions; furmiturs and
computers:

o Al vacant positions were filled In 04 2023/2024.
» Bid Specification Cormmittes and Bid Adjudication Commitles appainted.

=
n

m
Z
O
J—
Q
|
@0

P orTTE

Business plans, agresments, maonthly monitoring of prosects, guarterly IGR
meetings with municipalities to monitor spending, meetings and interventions with/
by pravinoial, Treasury and quartsrly meetings with the Mational DSAC.

Gautan) Deparimant of Spart, Arte, Culiure ang Racraation; Vole 12 | 28
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7. DONOR FUNDS

7.1 Donor funds received
No donor funds were received,

Gifts and donations are disclosed in Annexure 1H and 1. to the AFS.

2023/2024 Anrual Report
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Infrastructure projects which have been compieted in the current year and the progress in
comparison to what was planned at the beginning of the year

Three Libraries established

Stage 1 reports (project inception) for all three ibraries Zuurbekom, Mullerstuine and Kocksoord) were received
oy the Department from DID between April and June 2023 fo process payments for work complsted. Tha
Diepartment was, however, unable to procass the payment for the PSPs due o registraion process challengss
on the electronic inveicing system (EIS), which led to the PSPs suspending their services. The consultant must
submit tax-compliant documantation for the creation of purchase orders {POs) to enable payment.

The Department recewved Stage 2 reports (concept and viability) on 1 March 2023 from DID for the three
liotaries. The reports were reviewed with comments for consideration and returmed ta DID on & March 2023,
The Department could not process the three lbrares project Stages 3 and 4 report invoices after 28 March
2024,

SECTION B

* Zuurbekom Library: The Stage 3 (design development) was received from BID on 28 November 2020
and an amended Stage 3 report {design development) was received from the Depariment of Infrastruciurs
Deavelopment (DIE) en 31 November 2023, The DSACR approved the report on 24 January 2024, the Stage
4 report (design and tender documentatlon) was received on 28 March 2024 from DID and the Depariment
provided commaents on the same day.

* Kocksoord Library: A Stage 2 (concept and viability) report was received on B August 2023 and Stage 3
reiport (design developmant) on 3 October 2023 from the Dapartrnent of Infrastructure Development (DID),
Stage 4 reporis wers approved on 24 January 2024, The Stags 4 report (design and tender the same day.

* Mullerstuine Library! The delivery process for the library was slow between July and September 2023,
which prompted the tetmination of the professional service providess' (PSP services for this library on 3
Cetober 2023. DID appointed a new PSP on 22 November 2023 for Stage 2 {concept and viability). The

Dapartment received a Stage 2 report on 28 March 2024 from DID and the Department provided commenis
on the sarme day for DID conslderations.,

Community libraries (old libraries): The Drezlek Caommunity Library repalrs and maintenance projact repalrs
and maintenance works were completed on 19 February 2024, The Boltumelo Community Library Repairs and
Mairtenance Project attained a fire certificate approval on 4 August 2023 and original bullding work scope
Including additional works were completed on 1 March 2024,

Previous Library projects (Boipatong, Kokosi, Randfontein and Akasia)

« The Bopatong, Kokos| and Randfontain liorary projects heve long-standing unresoived tax issues and the
Department could not create POs for the danvice providers and pay the final feas.

* Furthermore, the Akasa Library Project final account feas could not be paid due to disputes betwesn the
implementing agent - DID, the PSP and the appolnted cortractor

* Impumelelo Library final account report was completed and approved by the Department on 15 Seplember
2028,

i
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SPORT FACILITIES INFRASTRUCTURE

Sports facilities: one new artificial turf installation (North Corridor); The Depariment aporoved the
artificial turf soccer installation business case on 2 August 2023 and submitted the business cass {o the GPT,
howewver, funds were not allocated for the 2023/2024 financial year. Thareafter, during the 2023/2024 mid-year
adjustment, the GPT allocated RS millien to the preject, which was insufficient to: practically commence and
complete tha project because the completion of ona community soccer field is-estimated at R13,6 miliion.

Sports facilities: HM Pitje Stadium Demolition: The Depariment did not receve the complete Final Account
report as yet from DID which was expected as from 3 July 2023,

INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS IN PROGRESS WITH EXPECTED
COMPLETION DATES

Table 64: Infrastructure projects currently in progress and expecied date of completion

Projects Estimated Completion Date

Akasia Cammunity Library (retention) | 30 Octobar 2024

"E-u"lpatﬂr'lg Community Library (retention) .’ 28 June 2024
Impurnielelo Commurity Library - Phase 1 (retention) | a1 duly 2024

.Eagasu Memorial and Sports Centra (inal account) 30 Ootober 2024

Rust Ter Vaasl Community Library —Phasa 1 (final acooun) I 29 June 2024

Hust Ter Vaal Community Liorary Extarnal Waorks .’ 31 July 2024

.Driezi:uk Community Library Repaies and Manlenance drat&n'llcnn]. ' 28 July 2024

Kagiso XE-._Gummum'l.';' Litwrary Rﬂﬂairs_a.rld Martenance | Egdanuaw 2025

.BEHII.JI‘T]HL'I Communlty Library Repalrs and Maintenance I 31 July 2024

relentlon)
ANGUREE UR I LTI PEe |29 March 2025

Ratanda Community Library Repairs } 30 August 2024

Women's Living Heritage Monument Repairs | 28 August 2024

Multipurpose New Sports Facilily — MH Joosub Secandary | 3 October 2024 - Stage 5 [construction works]
Seheol, Lenasla

Mulipurpose New Sports Facilly - Geluksdal Primary School | 3 October 2024 - Stage § {constniction works)
Multipurpose New Spoarts Faslily — Wadsta Prirmary School 3 Cetober 2024 - Stage 5 (construction worka)
.Multlu.urnuﬂa Mew Sports Faciity = Rekopantse Primary Schoal |3 October 2024 - ﬁlwg& 5 (construction works)

Multlpurpose Sparts Faclity - Ratanda Bertha Gxowa Primary | 3 October 2024 - Stage 5 (construction works)
School
b 1

 Kockaoord Cammunity New Library 13 June 2025 - Stage § (construction works)
Mulliarsiuing Etllrﬁfrmn;w Mew Library :1 August 20026 - SIE:QG § [constroction works)
Zuurbekom Community New Library 3 Juna 2025 - Stage 5 (construction works)
HM Pithe Stacihurn (demalating - fnal scoont) ‘31 July 2024
TIEH soccer field -1 x artificial el naw installation 31 August 2024 - Stage 5 {construclion works)
.E.‘m:ﬂ.. Corn E]uvr. Cil.l'r.lcﬂ.'"'n.l-’r.r';m;}e.r;:i Ii;-':;r.l-., .ﬂ.lbartun - Lmnu Razaning | 28 March .;'[‘I.EE o - .
Project |

| Eaat Lynne North Corrldar Office Maintenance | 31 July 2024
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Plans to close down or downgrade any current facilities: There are no plans {o close down Department’s
provincial huos medular offices, although these hubs and offices are in bad condition and do gualify fo be
closad down for disposal.

Progress made on the maintenance of infrastructure: it is worth noting that there is a maintenance
bai::hhg across provincial faclities against the backdrop of year-on-year minimal maintenance budget allocatian.
Significant maintenance prograss has been achieved on Drieziek Library and Beitumeio Library repairs and
rmaintenance projects but the delays inthe transferdng of the complsted mantained facilities to thelr respectve
municipalities might hamper the maintenance progress achieved by the Department in the 2023/2024 financial
year,

Developments relating to the above that are expected to impact the Department's current
expenditure: The Departrent will commence with Stage 5 (construction works] of the three libranes
{Zuurbekom, Mullersiuing and Kncksoord) and the five new non-fee-paying schoois’ combi courts (Bertha
Gxowa Primary School, Geluksdal Primary School, MH Joosub Secondary School, Rekopantse Primary
School, Wedesla Primary School) in the 2024/2026 financial year, which will direcily impact Departrmental
expanditure. In addition, Stage 5 (construction works) of one new artificial turf installation at a TISH area wil
also commence and be completed In the 2024/2025 financial year.

Detalls as to how asset holdings have changed over the period under review, including information
on disposals, scrapping and loss due to theft: Thers were no changes In the penod under review due 10
dalays In the transferring faclity of completed braries and sports faciities. The Deparimental provineial hubs'
rodular offices are in bad condition and negatively impact the Depariment s asset book.

0 |
2
O
j_
O

SE

Measures taken to ensure that the Department's asset register remained up-to-date during the
period under review: The Depantment filled the post of Deputy Director; Portfolio Management, which will in
turn assist in producing a credible IAME decument in compliance with the infrastructure Delvery Management
Bystem (IDMS) framework and the Government iImmiovable Asset Management Act, 2007 (Act Ne. 19 of 2007).

Table 65: Current state of the Department's capital assets

Item Aanat Condition
1 Akasia Community Library | Good |
2 Boipatong Gmmrnumw_l.lhrwy_ Good |
a Impurmelako Community Library Lo |
4 Kagiso Mamorial and Sports Cenire Falr |
5| Drieziek Communty Library Good |
T i A Bad J
2 _F-m!ap_nla_ﬂmn_r_mrltt?' Library .F"l' |
L] Boiturmelo Community Library Good |
<} Malurena Community Library Fair ]
10 | Wamen's Living Heritage Manurment . Bag |
11 Kakosl Community Library | Good
12 Clautang Archives Building ] Falr ]I
13 | Enst Cormdor Offce: Verwoerd Park, Aberton [Bao |
14 East Lynne North Cormdar Cifice: Maintenance | Fair

;
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Major maintenance projects that have been undertaken during the period under review: The Dreziek
Commurity Library repairs and maintenance project works were completed on 19 February 2024, The
Boitumelo Community Library Repairs and Maintenance Project attained a fire certificate approval on 4 August
2023, white the buliding works were completed on 22 September 2023; however, the municipality’s building
control unit fafled to conduct an occupancy inspection as per the coniractor’s iNspection booking request.

Progress made in addressing the maintenance backlog during the period under review: The
Department’s asset maintenance backlog rate has not changed since the fast financial year however,
there is a need for the Department to assist local municipalitias in rmaintaining community swimming pools,
netball courts, basketbal court, tennis courts and community sports stadiums. There is a provincial historic
buiiding maintenance backlog, which is experienced across the local municipaiities, which resuits in the
underperformance of set goals. i is therefore imperative that the Depariment conduct bilateral forums with the
GPT to explore ‘Angtenced’ scheduled maintenance funding and an accelerated mantenance plan, especially
for community ibraries and local sports, hertage and recreational facilities.

Table 66: Infrastructure projects

20222023 202372024
Actual {u']_" Final Actual ':""'" ”
Expenditure it Appropriation Expanditure
Riogo ~ xpenditure R'000 Rgog  penditure
R000 R'000

Mew and i
refHRCErEm

assets | 8 535 g 411 B124| 22742 18 626 4115
Exlsting

Infrastructure

apseis 18 200 12 669 3 631 T 636 6 582 46 025
Upgrades and

acdditians 100 12 B89 3 531 | 500 (3] =500
Rishabilitation,

renavations and

refurtilshments 15000 13 742 1 257 - 6 538 0
Malrtanance and E

nEEaIrg 1100 0 =1 100 | 500 46 025 453 975
nfrastructura

transier - - =
I L ! !
Current | - - - - - -
Capital ! .

Total 24 736 18 080 B ass 30278 26 208 418
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1. INTRODUCTION

Governance is.an exgrcise of ethical and effectiva leadership by the Executve Authonty to achieve the controls
butiined in the King Code effectively. Our govarnance approach enables the synchronisation bebwean planning
and perfarmance pProCEases and rigk management and accountability frameworks.

2. RISK MANAGEMENT

The rigk management function & embeddad in the Deparment’s processes. This ensures the afficient
implementation of the Department’s mandate and strategy. A complete rsk profile for the organisation has
been developed and is frequently monitored to ensure that the identiied mitigation control measures am
impiernented in time and adequatajy. The Global Risk Assassment was finalised during the year. The process of
dentifying riske ensures that the entire risk univarse of the crganisation is adequately coverad. The micnitoring
of strategic risks and progression the action plans are reported quarterly to the Risk and Addit Commitiess.

Diring the period under raview, the Department implemenied the Bisk and Audit Management Plan, which
included activities such as the Annual Strategic Risk Assessment, Risk Maragement Comenities (RMC), Ethics
and Integrity Coordinating Committee and the implamantation of the Departmental Risk Mitigating Plans. The
Departmental risk managament activities wem implemented as per the appmved Risk Management Strategy
and Annual iImplementation Plan for 2023/2024.

The RMC Is chaired by an Independent Chairpersen who meports quarterly o the Audit Committee. The
Risk Managemerit Cormmittes Charter was approved and mestings were held avery quarter throughout the
2023/2024 FY. The RMC provides an advisory role to management In implemanting the Risk Management
System and ensunng that risks are managed to tolerable levels. Reports on the progress of nske mdigation
measures were provided to stakabolders, including the Audit Committee, which independently monitors the
effectivensass of the Risk Management Systam,

3. FRAUD AND CORRUPTION

The Department has an approved Fraud Pravantion Palicy and Fraud Prevention Plan and the implementation
thereof is monitored guarterly, A fraud risk assessment, conducted at the beginning of the FY, assisted in
determining the Department’s fraud rigk profile. The Department’s Code of Ethics was approved and
mplemerntad. Reporting fraud and coruption s conducted internally through the National Anti-Comugtion
Hotline to either the Labour Relations Cifficer, Accounting Officer, Chief Riak Officer or the official’s supervisar,
All Inciderts/oases reported through the Gauteng Matioral Anti-Corruption Hotlines are investigated by the
Foranslc Sarvices Unit in the Ofice of the Premiar and the Public Sarvce Cammission, Comactive measures
are implemented as per the recommendations of the investigation reports.

4, MINIMISING CONFLICT OF INTEREST

The Department adheres o the Public Service Regulations for managing confict of interest; a policy on
Intagrity Managerment for processes to manage conflict of interest was also developed as an internal toal. The
Executive Authority appoints an Ethics Officer who reviews all the applications for Remunerative Work Outside
the Public Service and rmalkes the necessary recommendations before approval.

._\‘.
230 | 2023,/2024 Annual Report

i
&




2023/2024 Annual Report

5. CODE OF CONDUCT

The Department adnerss to the Public Service Code-of Conduct outlined in Chapter Two of the Public Serice
Regulations (2001). The process followed for a breach of the-code of conduct is specified in the following

The: disciplinary code and procedura for public services: Public Service Coordinating Barganing Council
(PSCBC) Resolution 1'of 2003 for all Level 1 to Lavel 12 employess

Chapter Seven of the SMS Handioook, the disciplinary code and procedures for SMS members.

An awareness sesslon was hosted during which the code of conduct was presentad to all junior and middle
management officials by the Publie Sernvice Comimiasion.

6. HEALTH SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES

The imptementation of Ocoupational Health and Safely is conducted within the DSACR, comidors and hubs:
Ten inspections, three hazard identification and risk assessment (HIFA processes and one indoor air quality
aszessmant were conducted to assess workpiEice complance during the FY. Measures were implementsd
to manage the risk and pretect Deparmental employess, including extemal staketholiders who come io the
workplace of the Dapartmant. The Department continuously gave masks to employvees presenting with flu-fke
symploms to prolact othar employvess 0 the workplase,

Gautan Departmant of Sport, Arte, Culture and Racraation; Vote 12
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7. PORTFOLIO COMMITTEES

Table 67: Portfolio committee meetings

12 May 2023 | Partfolio Committes Public Mesting: the Department and Gauteng Rim Sommission
[GFC) presanted the budget report for the 2023/2024 FY

1 dure 2023 Extermal Fortlolio Commities Mesting: the Departmeant and GFC presanted the
20222023 04 report

2 June 2023 Portlclo Committes Stakehoider Engagement Seazion; the Department presented ids
plans for the ragrion for 2023/2024
22 Augos 2023 Ciammities Meeting: présentations of the Department’s and GFC's 01 2023/2024
i reports
I 26 Beptember 2083 Partfclio Committes Invitation 1o Stakeholder Engagement Session
& Oetober 2023 Imitation te the DSACR Committee Roundiable Discussion
& Novarmnber 2023 Partfells Camimittee on Sparts, Arls, Cullure and Recraation Mesting
B MNovember 2023 Q2 20232024 Financial Performances Pressnlations 1o the Portfolio Committes
8 Movarmbear 2023 Prasentations of the Dapartments and GFCE 2022/2023 Armual Reports (o the

Partfedio Commities

16 Movember 2023

Pragemtations of the Department’s and GFCs Q2 2023/2024 reports

15 February 2024 Fresemtation by the Departmient on the 2003/2024 budge! adjustment

Pragemtation by the Department on the Commities FS
Lipdata on the legal standing of the GFC

20 Fabruary 2024 | FIS Roundtable Discussion

1 Margh 2024

Praseniation by the Dapartment and GFCs on heir O3 2025372024 performances reports
¥ 8

Frasantation by the Departrment on &l outsianding infrastrua bure projects

{2 March 2024 Stakeholder Engagemeant Seasion

b
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9. PRIOR MODIFICATIONS TO AUDIT REPORTS

No prior modifications wers made to the audit roports.

Table 69: Prior modifications to Audit Reports

Matire of Ssfication, Flnancial Year in Which it First  Progress Mads in Cisaring/

Aross R=zalving Tha Matter

Disclaimer, Adverss Opinion and
Matiers of Non-Compliance

) NSA | A

10. INTERNAL CONTROL UNIT

intemal control unit In the office of the GFO exists (o ensire that STM processaes are compliant o assist with
ensuriyg that non-compliance with SCM regulations is identified prior to oreating an order and processing a
payment., The unil performs overgight owver SCM processes fo pravent possible imegularnties and ensues the
three match of pwrchase order, invoice and goods receved veucher for compliance belors payments ame
processed.

11. INTERNAL AUDIT AND AUDIT COMMITTEES

11.1 Key activities and objectives of the internal audit

Gauteng Audit Services (GAS) provides Independent, objective assurance and consulting services that ae
designed to add value o and improve the operations of Gawteng Provinclal Government (GPG) mstitutions,
This |s done through a systematic evaluation of governiance, risk managemeant and controls and to enhance
and profect organizational value by providing formal rek-bazed planning processes and objective assurance,
advive, and Insight fo fuel & culture of good governance in the province. This pmmotes compliance with
linancial norms and standards and do e by providing fiexible audit plans that take Into account emerging risks

11.2 Summary of audit work conducted

Intermal Audit has assessad the adequacy and effectivenass of controls in mitigating the rsks related 1o Supply
Chalr Management, Human Capital, Ethics, Budget Management, Performanice Information and [T governance
1o aasist management in achigving the following objectives;

= Rehable nfarmeation gystams environment

* Rekablity and Integrity of financial and operational infarmation

= Effactivaness of oparalions

= Compliance with laws, regulations and controls,

._\‘.
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11.3 Objectives of the Audit Committee »E
o To enforce and strengthen sccourtability from the Institutions,
* To improve the irnternal control evirenment and promcte the cultire of professienal ethics and good

governance.
* To ensure the availlability of awell-resourced, functional and sustained internal audit funchion.

* Toensure sound relationships with all assurance providers, oversight structures and other stakeholders to
achieve an effective combined assurance system.

* To ensure effective and efficlart Internal and Bxdernal Audit processss in a coordinatad manner.

» Topromote sound functlonal interaction between internal audit and other assurance providars,

= To ensure adequate and effective corporate governange, encompassing fraud and nsk managsment,
information technolagy, intarnal control, financial management and reporting systems.

* To enforce accountability in terms of financlal and perfommance management for effeciive senice delivery,
* To ensure compliance with ralevant laws and regulations.

11.4 Key activities of the Audit Committee

Evaluation of Annual Financlal Statements and the Annual Performance Information.
Review of the effectiveness and functionaiity of the Performance Management Systerm.
Owversight of the Risk Management Function.

Review of the ICT governance sfructures business continulty and ICT general controls

Table 70: Relevant information on the Audit Committee members

It Internal,
Position
in tha
Departmeant

Mo. of
Date Date Meoetings

Appointed Rasigned Attended

Internal or
External

Qualifications

WMishnurmurthle
Kigtn Mocker

(M1}

= Baohelor of Commarce
(Ascounting and
Econarmics)

* Higher Diplorma in Taxatian

* Husiness Management
Ciplama

& Syatarms Admintstretion
Diploma

* Hayard Gertificate in
Suslainable Business
Strategy

External

11 August
2020

Current

luyenda
Mangeubu (W)

= Chartared Accountant
[South Afrlea)

* Maslar of Busineas
Leadership

* Acvanoed Company Law
| &

» Haoheior of Accounting
Sciances Honours

+ Baahalor of Commaroe
Honaurs (Socounting)

External

Mermber

11 August
2020

Currenit
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Siza Mzizi iMs) | » IODSA Cert Diractor External Member 1 Auoimst Current D4
« CGISA ACG | s

* Postgraduate Diploms in
Comparate Lew

= Poslgraduste Cerl in

Comparate Governanoe

CIMA (ACMA CGMA)

BCom Hong (Financial

Managemsant]

o Blech: Cost and
Managemsant Accounting

= Higher Diplarrsa in
Edueation (Economic
SoEnces)
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12. AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT
We gme pleased to present our report for the finrancial yvear ended 31 March 2024,

Audit Committee and Attendance

The Audit Committee consists of the external Members listed hereunder and is required to mest a minimum
of at least two times per annum as per. provisions of the Pubiic Finance Management Act (PFMA). In terms of
the approved Terms of Reference (GPG Audit Committee Charter), five meetings were hald during the cument
year, .g. three meetings to consider the Quarterly Performange Reporting (financial and non-financial) and two
meetings to review and discuss the Annual Financial Staterments and the Auditor-General of South Africa’s
Audit and Management Reports.

Mon-Executive Maembears

Name of Member Number of Meetings attended
M. Vishnu Naicker 05

Mr. Luyanda Mangquku 05

Ms, Sizo Mzizi 04

Executive Members

In tenms of the GPG Audit Committee Charter, officials listed hereunder are obliged to attend mestings of the
Audit Committes:

Compulsory Attendees Number of Meetings attended
Mr. China Mashinint (Accounting Ofticer) 05
Mr. Sydney Makoana (Chief Financial Officer) 04
Ms. Sibongile Dhlamini-Moeleso jActing Chief Financial Officer) o1
Ms. Lerato Sermpo (Chief Risk Officer) 05
Mr. Kwayama Velile (Chief Audit Executive) 04

The Commities observed that the Accounting Officer attended five (5) of the scheduled Audit Commitles
meetings. The Audit Committea s therefore satisfied that the Department adhered to the provisions of the GPG
Audit Committes Charter regarding the Accourting Officer's representation,

The Members of the Committes met with the Senior Management of the Department and Intermal Audit
collectively to highllght risks and address challenges facing the Department. A number of in-commitiee
mastings were held to address internal control weaknessas and unresolved deviations within tha Departrment.

Audit Committee Responaibility

The Audit Commities reports that it has complied with its responsibilities arising from section 38(1)(a) of the
PFMA and Treasury Regulation 2,1,13. The Audit Commilttes also repors that {t has adopted appropriate
formal terms of reférence as its Audt Committee Charter, has regulated its affairs in complance with this
Charter and has discharged all its responsibilities as containad therein,
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The sffectiveness of internal control

The overgll assesament of the Internal contral envimnment 5 adeguate but ineffective, based on the resulis
of the Internal Audit's audits ‘and follow-up reviews. The management of the Department continues to be
committed fa implementing the necessary corrective actions to achieve the desired improvement in the infermal
contrel envircnmeant.

The Audit Committee will continue to montor the Department’s efforts to mprove the sffeciiveness of contmols
in thie falowing arsas;

= Budget Managamant

* Follow up on Library Services

* Supply Chain Management

= Follow up on AG Findings

* Mamagement of Human Gapital — Becruitment

* Performance of the Department against predetermined objectives Q1 and 02

= SAP ESS A PERSAL leave reconciiation

» [T general controls review

= Dt Anatygis = ETHICS / FIN / HR (1 dan 2023 < 30 June 2023) and (1 July 2023 = 31 Decarnber 2023)
o 2024-24 1T risk assessment

Information and Communication Technology (ICT) Governance
Based on the findings of audits conductad by both the Gauteng Audit Services and the Auditor General,

the Departmant should strengthen the adeguacy and effectiveness of mlemal controls peraining 1o ICT
gevernance, busnesss continuity, and IET general controls in the next financial year,

internal Aldit

The Accounting Officer |s obliped, n w®ms of the PFMA, to ensura that the Department has a system of
internal audit under the control and direction of the Audit Committes. In the casze of the Gauteng Provincial
Government, the Intermal Audt Function is sharad amongst entities and Departments in the Province and s
accountable 1o the Audit Commiites

The risk-based audit plan was executad and substantially concluded by the Intermal Audit 1eam. The Audit
Committes is confident that the Intermal Audit plan has a clear alignmernt with the key nsks, sufficient coverage
of infarmetion systems. and a good balancs among the varous audt categorias, e risk-basad, rmandstory,
performance, computear, ard ollow-up audits,

The tcoordination betwean intarmal audit and the Auditor-General to provide assurance services has been
strangthened over the past year, The Commitiee views this as a keay step towards a fully-functioning integrated
assurance system

Risk Management

Thie Audlit Committes is responsible for the ovarsight of the sk management function. The Pisk Managerment
Committaa reports to the Audit Committes on the Entity’s status of rsk managameant by the Entity. Tha Audit
Commitze hag avaluated the sk register and Risk Committes rapars and is comfortable with the maturity af
the risk management processas, although processes and policies must be improved 1o address the Entity's
gignificant risk exposures. To ensure timely iImplement rsk mitigation strategles, managemeant should complate
the Entity's strateglc register an time

._\
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Performance Managemesit

The Audit Committes's raview of the effectiveness and functionality of the performance management system
{imcluding an ‘analysis of management-prepared guarterly performance reports and refated internal audit
reports) revealed the nead to strengthen the cument performance management and reporting system.

The quality of gquarterly reports submitted in terms of the PFMA and the Division of Revenue Act
The Audit Committes reviewed the quality, accuracy, uselessness, refiabifity and appropriateness of quarterly
and annual financial reporting and the Audit Committes is satisfied with the content and guality of financial and
non-financial quarterly reports prepared and submitted by the Accounting Officer of the Department during the
year under review and confirms that the reports were in compliance with the statutory reporting framework.
The Audit Committee would ke to commend the Department for reparting monthiy and guarterly to Treasury
as ls required by the PFMA: The Audit Committee recommends that the Department should ensure better
compliance with section 40(1) of the PFMA, in so far as management's review and monitoring of financial
reports and performance information reparts.

Compliance with the refevant laws and regulations

During the year, the Audit Committee, Management, Internal Audit, and Auditor-General of South Africa
identified a number of instances of non-compliance with enabling laws and regulations, As a result, the Audit
Commitiee advised that an efficient cormpliance management sysiem be developed and implamented to
rasolve situations of non-compliance with laws and regulations.

Foransic Investigations

During the period under review, four new cases were reported to Forensic Investigation Services, one was at
analysis stage, one was at execution stage and two were at raporting stage.

Evaluation of Annual Financial Staterments and the Annual Performance Information

The Committes has evaluated the Annual Financial Statements (AFS) and the annual pedformance information
for the year ended 31 March 2024 and duly recommended them for the Accounting Officer's approval prior to
baing submitted to the AGSA for audit. Subsaquently the material misstatemanis comacted in the AFS were
reviewsd when the managemient report of the AGSA was discussed with the Audit Committes.

The Audit Committes disoussed the external audit outcomes, and the Audit Committee concurs with and
agcapts tha AGSA's conclusions on the Annual Financial Statements and Is of the opinion that the audited
Annual Financial Statements be accepted and read togethar with the Rapart of the AGSA.

Audlt Improverment Plan

The Audit Committes assessed and trackad the execution ol the previous yaar's audit findings on a quartarly
basis. The Audit Committes balieves there i moom for improvement in this area, especially in terms of timely
implemeantation, resolution of findings, and addressing the oot causes of the Auditor-Generals findings and
recommendations.

Gauteng Departmant of Spart, Arts, Culture and Recraation; Viote 12
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One-on-One Meeting with the Accounting Officer

The Audit Committes has held In-committee meeting with the Depariment's Agecunting Officer where necessary
to discuss concarns and address problematic issues impacting the control environment of the Deparrment.

One-on-One Meetings with the Executive Autharity

The Audit Committaa was able meest with the Executive Authorty for the Department to appraise the MEC an
the parformarnice of the Dapartment, furtharmore, auariardy reparts were subimitied to the MEC on the issies
and challenges faging the Departmant.

The Audit Committes concurs and accepts the conclisions of the Audiior-General on the annual financisl
staternents and i of the opinion that the addited annual financial statements showld be accented and read
together with the report of the Auditor-General

Mr. Vishnu Naicker
Cluster 02 Audit Committee Chairperson
Date: 13 August 2024
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13. B-BBEE COMPLIANCE PERFORMANCE INFORMATION

The following table has been completed In compliance with the B-BBEE reguiraments of the B-BBEE Act of
2013 and as determined by the Dapartment of Trads, Industny' and Compatition.

Tabie 71: B-BBEE compllance performance information

Has the Departmant/Public Entity Applied any Relevant Code of Good Practice
{B-BBEE Certificate Levels 1-8) with regard to the following:

Z ¥ f \ | .
| Determening guaiiication crtara for the issuing Mo | A
| ol lieences, concassions, oF other authoraations
| In regpect of econdnmo activity i terms ol any

| law?
Developing and implemeanting & prefarsntial [ Yau | The Department included the praferantial
| pracurement golioy? | procuremant standards and processes within
| P | P P
[ | the Departmental SCM polioy
i } |
| Bgtarmining aualification criterla for the sale of Ma A

| atate-owned anlerprises?
eveloping ontena lor entenng Into partnerships 0 [
| Develeping oril I tering Into par hig M '

| with the private sactor?

E Batermining criteria for the awardisig of Mo | A&
| Incantives, grantg-and Imeastmant sohermas in

| eUpport of B-BBEE?

Gauland i-'l-:|.l irirmant ol :::-|_:':|'! Arte Culturs and Racraation: Vote 12
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1. INTRODUCTION

During the year under review, the Department promised fo continua identifying and refaining scare and
eritical skills 1o enable the achisvemant of the mandate. This has been partially achieved this year through the
implementation of the Departmental 20283/2024 Recruitment and Post-Filing Plan.

2. OVERVIEW OF HUMAN RESOURCES

2.1 Status of human resources In the Department

The HR function (s driver by the Department's mandate. The Department committed 1o prontise the
implementation and initiation of critical training development programmes for employess.

At the beginning of the yeaar under review, the Deparirment had a high vacancy rate of over 30%; the vacancy
rate had-a negative impact on sendoe delivery and was one of the major challenges that the Department had
to address. Through the 2023/2024 Deparimental Post-Filling Plan, the Depariment managed reduced the
vacancy rate to 22% by the end of the end of the FY through the advertising of 258 vacancies, which were
filfed thwough new appointments and promations,

The Executive Authotity (EA) approved the establishmint of the Organisational Review Task Team in collaboration
with the tabour union dated 18 June 2023 and was amended on 5 My 2024. The OoP was consuited on the
Departmental organisational structure project plan and a concurrence/engagement letter was issued to the
Departrmant by the OoP to go ahead with project plan dated 13 December 2023,

2.2 MHuman resource priorities for the year under review and impact

= Training and development

Employee training and developrnent is a sel of activities and programmes designed to enhance the knowledgs,
skills and abilities of empioyees. It is a continuous procass that aims to Improve indwvidual and organisational
parformance, fostar carsar growth and adapt to evolving business neads.

This training is in line with the allocated budget and skills development legisiation. This contnbuted to & mare
skillad workforce and improved performance and service delivery, Unemployed youth development programmes
focussed on core and critical oocupations which contributed to sector development and employabiity,

* Recruitment, selection and retention

Departmental recruitment, selection and retention, are a weli-designed recrultment and selection process that
was developed (o allow the Department to attract both a wide pool of qualifying applicants and narrow the
selaction down untl the envirmonment is capacitated, The foous is on the eorutment of core critical skils In
alignment with the Department's structure, strategic plan and the sarvice defivery model that sesks 1o attain
Departmeantal objectives.

« Employment Equity (EE)
Current EE statistics are being maintained and prioritised at a rate of 3%; approval was granted for the
establishment and functioning of an EE Committee.

* Female Senior Management Services (SMS) representation
Maintain the required target of 50% of female SMS the Department is at 52% as of 31 March 2024,
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2.3 Workforce planning and key strategies to attract and recruit a skilled
and capable workforce

The need for HR planning at a Deparimental level was identified in the White Paper on Human Resowrce

Management in the Public Service'in 1997, Human resource planning is essential in ordaer to-ensure that an

organisation’s human resourtes are capable of meeting its operational objectives. Strategic HR planning &

recognised as a key priority and core managsment practice for optimising human resources’ capahbility of

meating thie currant and future challenges of service delivery.

Successtul service delivery in any arganisation depends largely on its HR division cammying out its work affectively.
Hﬁmmmmwmmmmwmmm resourcas where thay are
negded most. Strategies to attract and ratain a skiled workforoe include strategic recruitment, short time-lags
in filing posts; staff training and development, including structured Induction programmes for recruls, and exit
interviews with resigning staff to address the tumover rate, Thiese will be achieved through the finalisation of
the organisational struciure to ensure the alignmant of the organisation with its service delivery needs, norms
and standards.

24 Employee performance management

In terms of the Public Service Regulations (PSR) 2016, the Exscutive Authority (EA} shall approve and impiement
a system for the performance management of employees, other than employees who are members of the
SMS, and may also establish separate Performance Management and Development Systerms (PMOS) for
different occupational categories or levels of work in their Departrment.

mnnamnwmsmmnﬁmanmﬂm ‘objectives with the skills, performance goals and
competencies of emplayess, which Involves establishing a workforoe that understands what must be achieved
at the overall organisational level. The submission rate of performance agreements for the 2023/24 financial

yaar wass 98,46% for salary level 1-12 and 100% for SMS mernbers.

2.5 Employee weliness programmes

The Employse Health and Weliness Programme (EHWP) is designed o promots employses’ physical,
paychosocial rmental hanlth well-being nndasﬂaanﬂmnmrﬂfmmmm iri the Departrment. The
DﬂmﬂmmﬂhwmmwaﬂnmmmuhmmmmmmeM

« Human Immunodeiiciency Virus (HIVi/Acguired Immunodeficiency Syndrome (AIDS) and Tuberculosis (TH)
in the workplaos

« Heatth and productivity in the workplace

« Safaty, Health, Environmant, Risk and Quality (SHERQY

« Wellnass programimes in the workpiace.

2.5.1 STI, TB, HIV and AIDS management

The Employes Health and Weliness Unit has 12 Weliness Champions across the Department as part of the
Sexually Transmitied Infections (STN), TB, HIV and AIDS National Strategic Plan. The Welinass Champion
Programme alms to create awareness, educate and encourage all employees to know thelr status and take
necessary steps to protect others. Welliness Champions are based at Head Office and in all the Comidors for
employees’ convenience. The prevention strategy unit distributas fernale and mals condoms to all Departmental
offices. ,

Gautenyg Departmant of Sport, Arts, Culture and Recraation; Vote 12
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2.5.2 Health and productivity in the workplace
The Departmant investigates and processes all injuries on-duty cases reported. Duning the reporting yearn six

casas were reported to e-Gov and the Department of Employmient and Labour for adjudication and payment.
Five homa visits were conducted for employees who were on long incapacity leave dus to il health,

2.5.3 Safety, Health, Environment, Risk and Quality (SHERQ)

Section 16.1 of the Occupational Heaith and Safety (OHS) Act 85 of 1993 states that the Head of Department
should be appointed as the accountable person, responsible for providing and maintzining a safe and healthy
work environmant that |s without risk to employees and others. The Accounting Officer then appeinted the Chiat
Director: Corporate Services, as per saction 16.2 of the OHS Act. The Depariment to ensure that the OHS Act
is complied with, and that the Department mests all legal reguirements. One hundred OHS representatives
(Safety Health Environment Officers, Firefightars, First Aiders, Evacuation Marshals and Incident Investigators)
Heve been appointed doras tha commdors and at head office. The OHS reprecaniatives were appointed and
sigred acceptance letters in compliance with the Health and Safety Act to ensure OHS is Implementad within
the DSACRH,

Ten building inspections were conducted which Included thres Hazard |dentification and Rlsk Assessments
(HIRA), and one-Indear alr quality assassment, and s normal inspections confirm warkplace compliance during
the financial year, Measures wera implemented to manage the risks and protect Departmental employees,
Including the external stakeholders, who accessed the Departments workplace, Furthermore, masks were
made available to employees or stakehoiders presenting fiu-like symptoms 1o protect other employees within
the workplace. Ten buliding inspections were conducted for OHS compliance as follows: Winterveld Hub and
Hammanskraal Hub's in the North Corridar on 10 May 2023; Surrey House buiding on 12 May and 8 July
2023, Mathomo Hall in the Central Coridor on 16 May 2022; Toekomsus Office in the West Gorridor on 23
May 2023; Gauteng Provincial Archives in the West Cerridor, 24 May 2023; Kagiso Memorial and Recreation
Gantra In the West Corridor 24 May 2023: Toskamsrus and West Gorridor Office's on 21 July 2023 and Kagiso
Memorial and Recreation Centre in the West Corridor on 3 August 2023, Oocupational Hyglene assassment
of indoor air quality conducted at Surrey House building on & February 2024, Harard Identification and Risk
Asgessmants was conducted at Toskomsrus In the West Corridor, on 1 August 2023; Gauteng Provincial
Archives and the Kagiso Memorial and Recreation Centre in the West Comdor on 1 August 2023,

2.5.4 Employee Heaith and Weliness Programme

The EHWP provides couniseling senvicas for the Department’s amployees and thelr immediate familles whan
required. Therapeutic counseling s offered with the assistance of the Office of the Premier. Services ame
provided at no cost to employess or their immediate family members. An Organisational Climate Survey
was conducted to asdsese the state of the Department, Weekly employes spirlual wellness s conducted for
employees.

Monthly physical weliness has also been conducted. Soccer, netball, voleyball and footgolf were played
monthly. South and West Comdor's won the netball and soccer league respectively. The Department also
participatad in the National Public Servants Sports Tournament and inter-provincial tournament against Free
State Agriculture, The Department was represented by 120 emplayess participating in different sparting codes:
Socoer, Netball, Vollevbell, Golf, Juskes, Mombaraba, Table Tennis, Aerobics and Hiking.

One Health Risk Assessmaent was conducted for employess: glucose, cholssterol, body mass Index, HIY
counseling & testing, eye test; blood donation, audiclogist and orthopsedic services. Employees with chronic
Hinesses wera refermed for further testing and treatment. To provide emotional and mental health support, the
Department encourages employvess (o use the psychosocial support services provided to them.
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26 Achievements and chalienges faced by the Department and future
human resource plans/goals

2.6.1 Achievements

Despite the clits in the Compensatian of Empioyees budget and compiance with DPSA Circular 49 of 2023, the
Department was able to continue with its permanent appointmerits of - Sports Coordinators, EPW Programme,
Tha Department was ablato reduce thevacaney rate from more than 30% to 22%,; even though the regulated
10% is still to be achieved. The Departrment extesded the set target of 50% for women appainted at SMS
level with 2%, The represemiatian of women at SMS was 52% as of 31 March 2024, The Department sirives to
ensure representativeness in the workplace, including peopie with disabilities. The percentage of people with
disabilities as of 31 March 2024 was 2,84%,

The following achievemants were also noted:

* The Depariment continued to focus on the finalisation of the organisational realignment of the structure.

* The sugcessiul implementation of EPWP-and sporits programmes benefited employees and unemployed
youth,

« Bursaries wera granted to internal employses in the fields of administration and core services.

Parformance managerent and developmant were implementad and payments conciuded.

Through the EHWE, the Departmant was able to participate in the Employes National Sport Competition.

2.6.2 Challenges faced by the Department

* The Departrment’s continuously limited financial resources cannot provide for the increasing number of atafi
participating in skills developrent interventions.

* DPSA Circular 45 on financial austerity measues continues fo create a chalflenge for the Departmant to
comply with the Departrnental Post-Filing Plan.

+ Cortinuirig 1o operate with the 2017 approved structure doss not address the curent service dalivery
mandate.

2.6.3 Future HR plans and goals

* The EHWP will continue to implament programmes to assist smployees to deal with stress and enhance
amployes marali. ' '

* The utiisation ot sarvices in addressing conflict between employees and identifying risks within systems will
be put in place to mitigate those risks.

« The Departrngnt will focus on monitoring the Medium-Term Expenditure Framework (MTEF).

+ The HR Ptan list all HR plicles that will be revised and aligned basad on legisiative changes and trends as
raconfigured from time 1o tima in collaboration with the labour unions (Provincial Chamber).

« The organisational structure will be finalised ta ensure its alignment with the service delivery needs and with
noms and standards to deploy resources where they are needed most,

* The recruitment process will be underiaken in terms of acceptable standards as sat out in the DPSA
guidelings and framework,

* The Department will implement & post-filing plan for the 2024/2025 financial year over the MTEF to ensure
the prioritisation of posts in line with the imited budget and service delivery needs.

* More emphasis wil ba placed on attracting all designated groups as defined by the EE Act.

+ Plans will be devised to attract scarce skills in the fisld of sport, arts, culture and recreation. The key focus
will b to cantinue capacitating the Library and Archival Services Direstorate and othier critical core elements
of thie Departrient,
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3. HUMAN RESOURCES OVERSIGHT STATISTICS

3.1 Personnel-related expenditure

The following tables summarise the final audited personnel-related expenditure by programme and by salary

band as folows:

* amount spant on parsonnel.

« amourt spent on salaries, overtime, homisowners' allowancas and medical aid,

Table 72: Personnel expenditure by programme for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024
Profassional Personnal

Total

Avarage

Porsonna Trairiing and spacinl  axpenditure  poarsonnel

Programma wxpanditures  expandiure  cxpercitere services

asa %

oot par

Table 73: Personnel costs by salary band for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

{R"000) {R000 (RO00) axpendiiure of tolad ernployes

{R'000 axponditure (B0

Adiminestration 164 039 1 TrS 1] a B6.90 235

Cultural Affairs 284 706 B3 248 4] a 26,80 273

Library and Archives :

Sarices 290 156 24 pog 1] 0 8,30 466,50

Sports and

Rec 369 A5 102 ga42 0 a 27.80 345 50

Total 1 068 7556 264 874 1] i) 26,30 1340
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Salry pawd “mw;‘m::.m pm::;::u @-Iul No. ol siuplorees ooat pde SMpoyEs
Lower skllled (Lavels 1-2) 7 448 240 a7 202 405
Skilled (Levels 3~5) 53 282 16,80 218 248 678
E&hgﬁs:_ll;d production O 447 28,40 208 436 327
e S SRR 89 188 28 148 604 027
Seniar and op
managament (Levals <47 B85 8,70 20 1378 260
16-16)
Contradt (Levels 3-8} 284 0,10 1 284 000
Contrist (Lavals §-8) 3837 1.20 a £39 500
Contract (Levela 9-12) 10 226 320 11 529 636
Contraet (Levela »= 13) 3 828 1.20 4 857 D00
Pearodical Rermuneration 367 0.10 24 15 282
Abnormal Appointment 24 056 7,60 648 37 B8
Total 300 589 97,80 1320 233 ToO
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Table 74: Salaries, overtime, home owners' allowance and medical aid by programme for the period 1 April
2023 to 31 March 2024

s .. | _:_
Pri x - R )
| Administration 8252 S d o g8 1 3 0

Prii
| Agfrrinistration 80821 80,20 1 BEE 1,80 2411 2.40 56427 B, 70

[} ]

I'j. ™ J
! ilrf;}rgu'mrﬂj | d6d &7.a0 23 1,80 0 0 14 1,20
'i;ﬁ;ﬁf'ﬁ:ﬁ;ral &1 218 .20 | 168 1,840 ] A a9 5 IEg £ G0
| o, 5 s
' r:k‘] & "_f:::;zf”d 260 88,10 0 0 o z g o
| = :
| Frd: Library and i .
: 2 a8 &6, 10 ] 0,8 326 1,40 656 2,80

| Itfarm Serv 7/8 t2 384 5,10 13 0,80 326 [ i

Prd: Sport and
| F?Eﬁ"[ﬂ-'rj-:{l_ﬂrl 78 Bt 225 8 27T8: 2.4 2 818 2,680 g GHE 5,80
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Table 75: Salaries, overtime, home owners allowance and medical aid by salary band for the period 1 April
2023 to 31 March 2024

Homa Cwnars
Salaries Owvartima Al
Salaries Overtime HOA as
Amount asa%eol Amount asaof Amoent e%of  Amount
(R'000) persohine!l [R'O00) | parsonned  [R'000] personnel  [R'DD0)
cosis costs comis

Lower skilied . : :

R by 71.20 & ¥ 333 4 40) i1 60
fevain 1-2) 5829 1.20 . 0,10 ; 44 70 | 15
ﬂ;’d Leved | so876 | 7370 | too1 180 | 1806 | 30 | 4973 9
Highly skilled ) )
produation BE 408 74,20 3038 3,30 2841 3,10 6529 7,10
{Levels &-8)
Highly skilled
sUpenison 72883 a8t 1750 1,80 1 851 240 3134 3.60
{Lenveia g=12)
Senior .
management 24 482 a7,7o 4 o 238 £,00 o 1.40
(Levels 15-16)
i 280 88,60 4 1,40 0 0 0 0
Coarttrast g .
(Levels -8}, 3 7ag a4 60 ay 2.50 &} 0 ] 0
Contract -
(Leweds 5-12) 8 5gg 83,60 i} 0.B0 0 0 0 Q0
Contraat: ’
(Levels »= 13) 3 388 B7.20 0 1] 13 0,30 ar 250
Sl 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0
Abriormal
Appolatrognt 15 360 63,80 o i} a 0 0 o

Total 244 021 77,30 659873 1,80 T 08 2.20 16 294 5,20

3.2 Employment and vacancies

The tables In this section summarise the position with regard to employment and vacancies. The following
tablas summarise the number of posts on the establishment, the number of employees, the vacancy rate and
whether there are any staff that are additonal 1o the establishrment. This Information is presented in terms of
three key variables:

« programme,
= salary band, and
« gritical oocupations (see definition in notes balow),

Departrants have identified ontical occupations that need to be monitared. In terms of current regulations, it s
possible to create a post on the establishment that can be occupled by more than cna employes, Thersfors,
the vacancy rate reflects the parcentage of posts that are not fillec.
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Table 76;: Employment and vacancies by programme as of 31 March 2024

2023/2024 Annual Bepaort

Programma Hmm N"mn:;l:; posis Yacancy rate mmwm
astahlishment to the establishment
Prograrmrrie 1 240 225 203 8
Programme 2 171 131 22.8 1
Pragrammie & L 85 28 2
Programime 4 285 214 20,4
Totsl 835 825 225

Table 77: mewmm as of 31 March 2024

Saisry band

Lower skilled

MNurntisr of posis
on ppproved
salablishment

Mimntier of ponts
filbgre

a7

Varcancy mite

15,80

(Levels 1-2)

Skilied (Levels
3-5)

253

218

14,60

Highly skilled
praduction
(Lavels 6-8)

214

2520

Highly sidlted
supBsvision
(Lpvels 9-12)

214

41,80

Sanioe
managemarnt
(Levels 13-16)

2580

Other,
Farmianent

Cantragt
(Lévels 3-8},
Parrmarant

Cantract
(Levels 6-8),
Farmiarisnt

Cantract
(Lenels 9-12),
Permanant

Contragt
(Lavels == 13),

Perrmanent

Totnl

835

225
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Table 78: Employment and vacancies by critical cccupations as of 31 March 2024

Educational Officer 1 1 i} ]
Town and Regional

Plannar 1 e jjole] 1]
Chief Architect 1 0 100 0
Chief Engiresr a 0 100 0
fihiaf Duantity " 1

5 (4] o
MR Legal

Admirisirative Offcer 2 : el g
MRS Senior Lagal

sttt Cifloas 1 1 100 o

Total 10 4 60 0

3.3 Filling of SMS posis

The tables In this section provide Information on employment and vacancies as it relates 1o members of
the SMS by salpry level, it also provides information on advertising and filling of SMS posts, reasons for not
complying with prascribsd timeframes and disciplinary steps taken,

Tahle 79: SMS post information as of 31 March 2024

Total nimbes Tiolmi rrueniber
SMS lavel of funded SMS ;r::mumm W of SMS poats of SMS . %h of SMS posts
poats Poute filed gt wacant "
Dirdctar-
Genaral/ Hand 0 0 ] 0 0
ol Departmeant
Salary Level 16 1 1 100 o} i}
Salary Lovel 16 1 1 100 o o
Salary Lsvel 14 & a3 97 a 6.5
Salary Lovel 13 24 14 61.3 5 16.1
Total k§| 24 74 7 26
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Table 80: SMS post information as of 30 September 2023

SECTION A
Coanf il ey

Total member Tota! murnbar
SMSiavel offundedSms  Jot numberof %.of m“““ ol SMSpoas | 97 IMS posts
posts S5 posts filed » vacant o
Cirectar-
Ganeral’ Head d 1] 3 o a
of Departmant
Salary Level 16 1 1 100 o a
Salary Leuel 15 1 0 o 1 100
Salary Level 14 5 3 80 o 40
Salary Level 13 25 14 16 6 24

Total 23

Table B1: Advertising and filling of SMS posts for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

Filling of posis
Numbaer of vacanckes : Mumbier of vEcAENCioS
par fvel advavtiaad in Wﬁm‘:‘“; par level not filled in 8
& months of becoming | % manths but filled in 12
_ el becoming vecam monthe
Diractor-General/ Head of 2 i o
Dapartman
Salary Level 16 0 0
Salary Level 16 o il 0
Salary Level 14 3 3 il
Salary Leval 13 g 2 0
Totsl é B8 0

Table 82: Reasons for not having complied with the filling of funded vacant SMS posts advertised within
months and filled within 12 months after becoming vacant for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

Asasani for vacnnoles net sdvertined vwilhin six months

MAA

Rosdons for wacdnchas mol flllod within twebee oo thea

M/A

:
E
:
;
i
|
:
3
|
g
:
i

within 12 months for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

Aeasons for vacanciey not advertised within six manths
MNAA

Raanons bor vecancias not Mloed within aix months
NAA
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3.4 Job evaluation

Within a nationelly determined framework, exacuting adthorities may evaluate or re-svaluate any job in their
Drganisation. In terms of the regulations, all vacancies on salary levels 9 and higher must be evaluated bafore
they-are filed. The following table summarises the number of jobs that were evaluated during the year undsr
reviaw, The tabla also provides staistics on the number of posts that were upgraded or downgraded.

Table 84: Job Evaluation by band for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

Number of Nz %% of posis Posts upgraded Posts downgraded
poats on avaluated

Salary band —— of jobs by ssiwry  Namber TIPS o ke eoiposts
: bands

estabiishment avaluatad eralusted

Lower skillad

 (Leveis1-2) 45 0 0 0 o 0 o
Sudllea (Levels
35

Highly skalled -
peadiction 284 o} 1] a] a] o o
[Levels 6-8)

Higgrly: gileict
supemvision 207 o a 0 0 0 0
(Levels 8-12)
Senjor |
Managsmant 24 0 0 o 0 0 o
Service Band A
Sanar

Managemeant E o Q 0 8] 0 0
Service Band B

Seniar
Managermeit 1 v} v} o] 0 o 0
Senica Band ©
Seniar .
Management 1 0 e} 0 8] o 8]
Service Band D
Total 835 0 0 0 0 0 0

Thi following table provides a summarny of the number of employees whose pasilions weme upgraded due
to their posts being upgraded. The number of amployess might differ from the number of posts upgraded
because not all employess are automatically absorbed into the new posts and some of the posts upgraded
would also be vacant,

Table 85: Profile of employees whose positions were upgraded due to their posts being upgraded for the
period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

Gander Afrtcan Anian Cotournd White Totui
o (4} o o o
(4] 0 ] (8] (8]
0 o 0
Employees with a disabllity 1]
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The following table summarises the number of cases where mmunemtion bands exceeded the grade '
determined by job evaluation. Reasons for the deviation are provided In sach ¢asa. " =

Table 86: Employees with salary levels higher than those determined by job evaluation by occupation for the
period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

g D 5] ¥ 1 4]

0 0 0 D ' a

] 0 4] 0 a

0 ] ] ] a

Total number of amployees whose salaries exceedod the level determined by job o
evaluation

| Percentage of total employed 0

The following table summarses the baneficianes of the above In terms of race, gender and disabiity.

Table B7: Profile of employees who have salary levels higher than those determined by job evaluation for the
period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

~

g

o

=]

(-]

(=]
= =N O

Employees with a 0
disability

Notes

If there ware no cases where the salary levels were higher than those dalaimined by job evaluation, keep the
heading and replace the table with tha following:
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3.5 Employment changes

This sectiont provides information on changes in employment cver the financial year. Turnover rates indicate
trends n the employment profile of the Department. The following tables provide a summary of turnover rates
by salary band and critical occupations (see definition in notes below).

Table 88: Annual turnover rates by salary band for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

Appoimtmérits and Tarminations and

transfers into the | ransiors out of the Turnorerr raks

ngm*s.ﬂﬂlﬂd {Levels aa a7 o 0
12

Shilled (Lavels 3-56) 216 7 3 140
Highly skilled

production (Levels 187 20 5 2,70
&-8)

Highly skilled

superision (Levels 86 43 9 a.40
B8-12)

Seniar Management

Seriiss 19 1 1 g
Othar; Parmansant. 1 8] 16 28
Cortract (Levels 12§

Bathanant 2 4] 0 V]
Conlrast (Levels 3-5),

Parmansnt a 0 9 9
Contract |Levela &8),

T 13 6] 0 L
Caonlrast (Levels

8-12), Parmanen| 12 ! 0 %
Contract (Levels >=

18), Parmanact ¢ o s 9

Total

Table 89: Annual turnover rates by critical occupation for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

Educational Offiver 0 0 0 0
Town and Regional Planner o 0 0 0
Chisl Arehitset (0} 0 a 0
Thres Ghiet Englneer 0 0 0 0
T MR Legal Administrative Officer 0 0 0 0
Chisl Quantity Surveyor il 0 0 0
gmmww Lagal Administrative o » a B
Totad Q Q Q 0
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Table 90: Reasons why staff left the Department for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

Termination type Number r::ﬂm ot
1 28

Desth

Resignation 12 353

Expiry of cantract 14 41,2 m:
Dismissal - operational changes 1 29 {';
Dismiggal — misconduet 0 a ﬂ__—H
Dismissal ~ ineficiency 0 o ,t::»j.‘
Discharged due ta il health | 29 R
Retlrarmant 5 14,7 "' V.
Transfer 1o pther Public Service Departments 0 0 N
Othigr 0 a o
Total 34 100 ,
Total number of employees who left as a % of total employment 34

Table 91: Promotions by critical occupation for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

Satwry Wvel Natch
Promotions " omiof | tascthe | ase ol

1 Aprll 2023 || , employses notch within  employses
by 0 sabary loved by
ocoupation ocoupation
Educatiansl Officer 0 0 0 0 0 0§}
Town and Ragional Planner 0 0 0 o 0 S 5 i,."
Ghief Architect 0 0 o 0 0 E 53
Three Ghief Enginger 0 0 o 0 0 B
Two MA3 Legal Administrative Officer D 0 o 0 o
Chiaf Quantity Survsyer 0 0 0 a 0
MFtE Senior Legal Administrative Officer 0 0 o a a
Total 0 0 0 0 0
WEF
r‘*."‘_'*i % 3
.231 E. 7
) i E - b |1_ [.r'::. ':
- — 7! h wE
Py, R i neE
I i . '\1\ -!:;:t;|

P d
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Table 92: Promotions by salary band for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

Lowwer skilied {Levels

as
1-2)
Shilled (Levels 3-8} 916 a 0 167 77.30
Highly. skilled 187 20 1.0 150 BO.20
praduction (Levals
| 6-8)
Highly skilled =] 43 44 80 758 78,10
suparvision (Levais
-1
Senior marmgemeant | 18 1 5.30 1 530
{Leved 13-16)
Other, Parmanant ] 0 1]
Confraot (Levels 1-2), | 2 0
Permanant
Coaritract (Levels 3-8), | 4 i} 0} (4] 0
Permanent
Contract [Levals G-8), | 13 0 o b 38,50
Farmanent
Contract (Levels 12 1 8,30 1 B30
| 8- 12), Permmnanent
Gontraot (Levels == 4 0 & 4] 0
| 18), Parmanant
Total Ea7 45 11,10 424 72,20
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3.6 Employment equity

Tabie 93: Total number of employees (including employees with disabilities) in each of the following
occupational categories as of 31 March 2024

SECTION A
ol B rom i

[ ECS Femalo
Oecupational Total
catagory African Coloured Indian White African Colowred Imciisn  White

officials, and G2 3 1 1] BA 2 0 2

managers

Professionals 3 0 i} 1] 1 o o o

Techniclans _ _

and gssociate 0 0 0 a o 0 0 0

AN

Clarks 11 0 0 1] 17 1 0 0

Sarvice and sales f

WOrKErS &7 3 Q a 67 4 1 0

Skilled agriculture - .

and fishery workers 0 e 9 L @ e 0 9

Craft and relatad

tracdas worl ; 0 0 1] 1] 0 0 0 0

Plant and machine _ _

oparalors and 9 i ] a o ] [¢ o

agsamblers.

Elamentary

otcupations 11 0 ] 1] a2 0 0 0 o

Employees with : ¥

disabilities 5 o 0 (1] 13 0 o 1 :
L
wn

Table 94: Total number of employees (including employees with disabilities) in each of the following
occupational bands as of 31 March 2024

Maln Fomuke
Oecupationnl b
African Coloured Indian White Afrcan Coloured Indian Whike

Top muansgerment (1618 1 +] 8] 0 1 0 0 4]
Senior management [13/14) 10 0 8] o 10 1 o 1
Prifessionally quaified and
expenanced specialists
and mid-managemsnt 54 3 2 Q T8 1 4] 1
(B 10118
Skllbed technicul and
academically qualified
workere, junior managemaent, | B9 i 0 0 110 2 0 1
supervsors, foraman and VoM &
superintendsnits (7/8) E:E i
Sern-skilled arid 202 1
discrationiry deciskarn- 12 0 ] i} 20 0 0 0 a2 ) g3
ieking (5/65) E:ﬁ._% §

e ‘ i
Unskilled and defined '3
i o 8 o | @ | 18| 8 1| o | 244 : L
Total 12 2 0 < 14 9 1 3 8AT h 4
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Table 95: Recruitment for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

experienced b i ] o a & o0 1] E 1] ]
specalists and mid-
maragament

Skilled technical
ahd academically
i S,
luniar managarment, 22 o 6] 4] 33 0 a o B
SUpErisars,
foreman and
superintendants.
Semi-sklied and
digerationary 49 9] 0 (1] 19 0 o 4] B1
decigion-making

Unskilied and
dafined decision- g2 ] 0 4] 0% g} 0 0 11
maling.

Totad B4 a2 ot 0 85 L 1] 0 182

Employees with
disabilitie: o i) 1] o 01 0 0 1] (13

Table 96: Promotions for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

Tap management 1 o 0 4] 2] 4] o 0 el

Senior managament | B 0 4] m (4] o o gz

Profussionatly
qualified snd

experiancad 12 02 Q 0 22 Q (8] 0 36
specalets and mid-
MEnAgement

Skdlled technical
ard e ademicaly
gpualifisd workisrs,
unlor maEnsgement, {1 0 i 0 a9 [} 0 0 14
dupenigors,
lereman ancl
suparintandants

Gamil-gkilked and

disgrationary 8] o 0 Q (8] 0 0 ] 0
dRcknn-making

Unakified and
defined decitlon- o B 0 o 0 f) 0 0 0
milrg

Total 18 02 0 0 a2 0 0 0 53

e rriuadll| I 0 0 o | o 0 0 0 01
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Table 97: Terminations for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

Oecupelional Migile Fomalo
band African Coloursd Indian =~ White  African | Colowed Indian  White

< 8
= X
21
o3
0 &

Total

Sanior
Management, 1 0 o o o a a 8 1
Permangnt

qualfied and
expenanced _ |
specialists and 1 1 4] 1 4 o 3 i 5
mid-management,
Permarant

Sillied technical
and acadernically
gualied

workers, Junior N
management, a 0 a o , " 8 1 .
sHpenmarn,

forarmesn,
Farmanant
Semi-skiled and
igesciac OO 0 1 a ] a 0 [¢] 0 3
aarant
Contraet {Senior
Margamant), 1 0 '8 o 1 0 a o 2
Farmanant
Contract
(Professionally
qualifiad),
Parrmarart
Goantract (Skilled:
tachnical), 4 0 1 0 4 0 0 1 10
Pearrmanant

Contract
(Barml-skiled), 0 0 o o t o 0 (1] 1
Patrmarant
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Table 98: Disciplinary action for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

Qocupational Male Fomate

Legislators, senxar

afficlals and 29 4] 4] ] 45 f 0 a T

mansgers

Professionals 18 0 0 0 24 1 0 0 43 |

Technicions

and associate 129 0 0 0 223 a 0 0 362

professionals

Clarks H ] 0 4] 48 o o o 69 |
|

Service and sales

wiorksrs 38 0 0 o 31 a 0 0 69 |

Skdllatd agyricilture

and fishary workers 0 v J u v “ B . - .

Crall and related 0

el \oices 8] 0 d 1] e a o] 8] a

Fiarl and maching

Operators and 0 0] 0 0 0 a 0 0 0

assemblers

Elsmentary

peuupations & o 0 b 20 0 o o 24

Total 834

Employees with

disahil 1 (1] 0 (] 0 o 0 1] 1

2023/2024 Annual Report




P
iy .
.
2023/2024 Annual Beport
o
-
3.7 Signing of performance agreaments by SMS members E d%‘_
Al members of the SMS must conelude and sign performance agresments within specific timeframas. {‘I'i
Information regarding the signing of performance agreements by SMS mambers, the reasons for nat complying M _' : L
within the prescribed timeframas and disciplinary steps taken Is presented hera. N _;,'-’_ g

Table 100: Signing of performance agreements by SMS members as of 31 May 2023

Head of Depariment 0 0 0 0

Salary Level 16 i 1 1 100

Salary Level 15 1 1 1 100

Salary Level 14 5 2 3 100

Salary Level 13 24 ‘IE-i 19 100

Total | 24 24 100 =

Table 101: Reasons for not having concluded performance agreements for all SMS members as of 31 March

Table 102: Disciplinary steps taken against SMS members for not having concluded performance agreements
as of 31 May 2023

Pttt e

2t
1
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3.8 Performance rewards

To encourage good performanca, the Department granted the following performance rewards during tha
year under review, The information is presented in terms of race, gendser, disabiity, salary bands and critical
oecupations (see definition in notes below,

Table 103: Performance rewards by race, gender and disability for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

Eenafliciary profile
Aace and gender Number of Humber of % of totsl
benaficiares amployses witthin group
Afrcan
WETE 165 289 &5 731 168 &40t
Famale 244 aaz 73 1 136 100 4562

Total

a7

1967 709

2 2 100 12 081 6040
1 1 o] 280 28N
Coloured
12 13 B2 B5 733 5477
7 B v 3107 4438
I

o L a o 0

2 2 ] 18 044 g 522

4 561

Table 104: Performance rewards by salary band for parsonnel below Senior Management Service for the
period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

Baneficiary profile Gost Total cost

e E ol
Ssiary band  Numberof  Number of mm Totsicost  Average cost e loml

beneficinries  employees Pt R00a) pot employss “"""-'" el
Lower Skllkad
(Levels 1-2) 25 38 B4 48017 1 B4D 23
Skiled {Lavels 174 281 75 481 208 2 765 24
-5
Highly skilled |
Production 1605 216 T8 764 070 4 630 as
(Ll B8
Highily skillesd
SUREVESEN 74 138 53 106 603G @ 547 35
{Levels 8=12)

&
B
3

Total 1097 709 4 601 903
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Table 105: Performance rewards by critical occupation for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024 Qi
750
Leagal
Admirestratar a b o o a
Oificr
iz i) 1 o ) a
Chief Quantity
- " 1 1 100 14997 14987

Total 1 3 33 14 897 14 897

Table 106: Performance-related rewards (cash bonus) by salary band for Senior Management Service for the
period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

Baneficiary profile

Salary band | pumbor of Numbser of iy

Band A 10 14 52 183512 16 461 8
Band B o 3 68 ar 418 18 708 94
Band C 0 1 [} o 0 0
Band O 0 1 o o (]

3.9 Foreign workers

The tables balow summariss the employmant of forelgn nationals in the Department In terms of salary band
and major ocoupation.

Table 107: Foreign workers by salary band for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

01 April 2023 1 March 2024 Changs
Salary bond
Mumibar 5% o letal Mumribae % of total Mumber % change

Lower ghillad 0 0 ] 0 0 0
Highly sidlled

produation (Level G-} . . . ; ! !
Highly skiied

supervsion (Level s} o 0 0 o 0
9-12)

Contract (Levels 8-12) 0 0 0 0 D 0
Contract (Laval 18-14) 0 I € o 1] 0 IV

Tatal

=]
b=
=]
=]
o
L=

=

T T TV [P,

A
A
s
.,
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Table 108: Foreign workers by major occupation for the periad 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

3.10 Leave utilisation

The Public Service Commission (PSC) identified the need for careful monitoring of sick laave within the public
sarvice. The following tables indicate the use of gick leave and disability leave. In boih cases, the estimated
cost of the leave |s aiso provided.

Table 109: Sick leave for the period 1 January 2023 to 31 December 2023

Salary biand Total doys
T'-"'"ﬂ“-;“-' Shits Loy 48 100 13 8,60 4 a2
Shilled (Leveis 3-5) 202 82,20 23 17 9 196
Highly skilled
production [Levels 530 B&2.30 53 3930 o 550
i)
Highly skifled .
supervision (Levals 206 5210 af 27,40 & sa2
9-12)
Top arid sarior
rnamgammt {Lawvaiy a8 84,20 5 3.70 8 Ta
18-1

1545

Tolal 842 75,80 135 100 L

Tahle 110: Disability leave (temporary and permanent) for the period 1 January 2023 to 31 December 2023

Humberof % of toial

% Dayn with | employees  ampioyess Average Estimated

Salary bipnd Tota) doys madichl using uslng duys peor
cartification  dinability disability
inave I nirve
Efgm Shills (Levels 5 0 0 0 1] 0
Skilled (Loavels 4-5) i o] Q 4] i 4]
Highly akilled
praduction (Levels i ] 1] 1] 1] o
B--8)
Highily skdlled
superyision (Levels i 8] 0 a 0 0
B8-12)
Teapy el gericr
maEnagement (Lewils o ] o a 1] 0
18-18)

Total 1] a 0 0 o 0
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The table below summarises the utilisation of annual leave. The wage agreement concluded with frade unions
inthe Publie Serviee Coordinating Bargaining Counci (PSCBC) in 2000 requires management of annual leave
to prevent high h‘fﬁﬂﬂfaﬁm lsave from being paid at the tima of termination of sarvice.

Table 111: Annual Leave for the period 1 January 2023 to 31 December 2023

Mumber of employeas y
Salary band Total days takan using annuiel leave Fearage per employes
Lewer Skillz (Levals
i : 27 12 22
Skllled (Levals 3-5) 1685 18 11
Highly skilied
procuction (Levels 2518 18 L4
B-8)
Hligghily kil ,
sUpervision (Levels 1660 18 85
912
Top and senior
management (Levels 23 12 2

13-18)
Total 6 208 16 309

Table 112: Capped leave for the period 1 January 2023 to 31 December 2023

Totel davs of MNumber of Aversge numtkr Avornge cuprped
Salary band sed | :: Ko amplisyees using of days teken por  ledve pavr empioyes
an s tusbodieicnses capped lrave amployes as of 31 March 2023
II,E;;&-SRIIIB {Levialg a a 0 a
Sklliad (Levels 3-5) 0 0 0 30
Highly skilled
production (Levels 4] ] 4] 18
Highly sidlied
supervision (Levels 0 o 4] 16
g-12)
Top and senior
managemant (Lévets 8] 8] 0 29
13-16)
Contract {Levals ;
14-16) o ] 0 0
Cantract (Levels 3-5) 0 o
Contract {Levals 8-8) 8] i} (4] 0
Contract (Lavals
8-12) 4] 0 4] 0

Gautenyg Departmant of Sport, Arts, Culture and Recraation; Vote 12
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The tollowing tabla summarises payments made 1o employess as a result of leave that was not taken.
Table 113: Leave payouts for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

Leave payout for 2023/24 due 1o non-utilisation of leave for

ihé e Bycie ! 142 2 33000
Capped leave payouts on termination of service for 2023/24 208 A 52 250
Ciurrant feave payout on termination of service for 202294 173 3 43 250

Totsl 514 12 128 500

3.11 HIV/AIDS and health promotion programmes

Table 114: Steps taken to reduce the risk of occupational exposure

Unita/calegories of employees identified to be al high
riik of contracting HIV & ralwtad diseases (If anv)

Youth (18-35 years)
Employees above the age of 35 years

Key siaps thiken to reduce the riak

Promuotion of Depanmantal Support Sernvices,
Aocess 1o make and lemadle condoms within the

Department.
Table 115; Details of Health Promoticn and HIV/AIDS Programmes
Quastian Yas Mo Dotuits, f yes

¥ Ha_alhanqmmnt designatad a member Yas Mr Honey Makgalemele, Director: Humman
ol tha SMS 10 Implement the provisions Caplal Managerment
contained in Part VI E of Chapter 1 of tha
Public Bervice Regoiations, 20017 1 o,
provide her/his name aond positaon,

2. Does the Departrment have a dedicated unit Yas Mr Petrus Ramocha: Deputy Director
or hat It designated specific stall membars Ms Mamphiels Nyakale: Azsistant Direclor
te prarmnate thin haaith and well-being of your Ms Mpho Rariake: Walnases Specialist
aempiayees? I o, Indicate the number of 12 Weliness Champions
armpioyees whao are involved in this task and R3 288 000
thie annual budget that s avallable for this
pUrpIOsE,

3, Hes the Departmant introduced an Employes | Yes Waliness Charnpions, health risk psseadmants,
Agsistanie or Health Promotion Progranime awaransss, sducation and courmalling senvices
for your employees? |f 0, ndicate the key
alementa/sanvicas of this programms,

4. Haa the Departmeént established (a) Vs Mr Honey Makgalemele: Head Office
committas(s) as contemplated in Part VI Mr Peirus Ramocha: Heao Oflice
E.5 (&) of Chapter 1 of the Public Sacvica Mis Marnphieta Myakate: Head Office
Reguations, 20017 Il 8o, pleags provida the Ms Mpho Rerake: Head Office
names af the members of the committes and Mz Keagile Lepalie; East Corridor
the stakahoiders) that they represant., Ma Mancy Letswalo: North Corridor

Mr Sylvester Kgalagad): North Corridor
Ms Mmasabata Dele-Ojo: South Comdor
Wi Khathijpwe Molane: West Carridor

i Xolane Gobo: West Corridor

Ms Venesss Chuew: Cenirel Corridor

M Duduzile Dhismire; Provincial Archives
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Question Yes Mo Dotadls, If yv==s

5. Has the Department reviewed its Yes Approved Wellness and ST1, TB, HV and AIDS
employment policies and practices Lo ensure policies implementad within the Department
that these do not unfairly discriminate against
employess based an their HIV status? If so,
list thee smployment policies/practices s
reviewsd.

<8
= X
8¢
OF
hE

6. Has the Department Introducad measures. Yes Apgrravad ST1, TB, HIV and AIDS policy
to protect HV-positive employees or implermented within the Department
thoss perceived to be HiV-positive fram
discrimination? If so, st the key elements of
these measures. '

7. Does tha Department encourageits Yos 0 employess tested for HIV. Paychakogical
-employess to underga Valuntary Counselling support avallable 1o employees and thelr
-and Testing? If so, fist the results that you immediate famiies
have achisved,

8. Has the Deperiment develop - Ve —_—" 1C) satistaction) Sur
indicators to monitor & evaiuata the impact '
‘ol its health promotion programme? If so, list
these measures/indioators.

3.12 Labour relations
Table 116: Collective agreements for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024
Subject muiter

Nane

Tatal numbar of collective agracmants

:

Thufuwn_g table summarises the outcome of disciplinary hearings canducted within the Department for the

year under review,

Table 117: Misconduct and disciplinary hearings finalised for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024
Oulcomas of disciplinmry haorings MmO

Corractional counseling
Virbal warning

Written warning

Final writtan warring
Buspindad without pay
Firiex

Demotion

Citmisaal

Mot guilly

Case withdrawn

Total

F
gnnnnagnnné‘

wio oo |e|lo | |o|o|Q

5]
8

Total number of discipfnary hearingn lnallsod
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Tah_h11&Wﬂnﬂmnduntadﬂmda!dlsﬂﬂhnwhmﬂm for the periad 1 April 2023 to 31 March
2024

Gonteavention of reeruitment and selection policy

Hﬂruf.fﬂﬂr‘kg a post redundart ‘

Table 119: Grievances logged for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

% of totsl
Nurnbar of grievances resolved

Number of grievancas nol resolved
Total number of grievances lodged H 100

Table 120: Disputes logged with Councils for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

MNumber of disputes upheld
Number of disputes demissed
Total number of disputes lodged

Table 121: Strike actions for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

Total numbar of parsons worklng days lost a
Totat costa of working daye lost 0
Amount recovered ao @ mellt of ‘no work, no pay’' {R'0003 RO

Table 122: Precautionary suspensions for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024
Number of pecple suspended

Numbar of paople whose sulpsasion oocesdod 10 days

Avarage number of daye suspended

Cost of sumpanaion{R'000)
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3.13 Skills development
This section highlights the efforts of the Department

Criaf il brric Ty ficn

<
Z
o
[
i
73]

Table 123: Training needs identified for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

Number of Training nesds identifisd at start of the reporting pariod
Oeccupatonal i employeis Sl =
'l f 1 Apel | ] ngr Cther forms
— = nm Lagrnarshipe other short coysracs of training Tatel
Legislators, | Femals 268 [ Manitoring and Evaliiation
and rrmnmem ? Gmlrmm mm
Professionals | Female 14 0 Stakeholder Engagemant
Male 21 0 G*_‘-“*. ing ['. i 0 40
Training '
Technicians Femsle a2 0 Profect arid Evant 161
and associate Male 8 0 Management Training
professionals Stakeholder Engagemant
Presentation Skills Trainkng
APL Assegament and
Design and Davelopment
Training: a
Advance Camputer
Training
Compulsery Induction
Training
“Achvance Sign Langusage
Tresning
Clarks Famale 0 0 N/A 2 5
Male 4] A
Saviceond | Famals 15 o Riat snd Crowd Cantrol
sales workers Training 0 50
TS 35 i N/A
Sicllad Famale i 0 N/A
agriculture ;
and fishery Male 4] 0 MiA 0 o
WOk
Craftand | Famals 4] 0 NiA
relatid trades 0 o
i Male a 0 /A,
Plant and Fasrrle 4] 0 N/
s el | Ml 0 0 |NA 0 0
assembiers
Elementary | Famale 70 0 Evaouation Training ) .
ootupations Male a a First Alel Tralrirg - :
Sub-total Famale 212 0 NIA 4 5
Male 168 il N/A

14 pkilla progmmmas

ldantitied
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Table 124: Training provided for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

and managers Workplace ﬁ_whrlm

Professlonals. | Fernale 25 o Warkplace Builying o 43

Techniclans Famale 223 0 First Aldier Tralning 0 as2
and associats Information Security

SHE Rep Training
Baslc Frg Fighter

Male 129 o A e} o
Clarks Furmale 48 o Information Security o] 69

Male 21 o N/A 1] 1]

Service and Formals a1 0 Publie Administration 0 68
uales workers Lewvl 4

Aiot mnd Growd Control
Trairing

Computer Literacy Tralning
Wisrkplace Bullying

Main 38 ] N a 1]
Skillau Fernaig 0 0 MN/A 1] 1]
agriculture
and fisher Mitle o o A o o

Wirksrs
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Numbaer of Training provided within the reporting pericd
QCooupatonal amployeas
Gander ; skill & Othert
=4 aa0f1 11 prOQraTIMTHES armns
egory Apeil ) parmarships g dedvaafbic Totad
Craftand Femals a a NIA
relatad trades
\entiens Mals 4] 1] MNYA 0
Plant and Female o o NIA g o
maching ;
Elementary | Female 20 0] Computer Literacy Training o 24
ocooupations  Office Administration
Training
Publie Adrministration
Level 5
Baisic Fire Fighter
Ingident Investigation
Training
Raport Writing
Mazle 4 (i} N/A o g
Sub-tatal Farrihs 308 1] 1]
holale 239 0 a

16 training programmas

provided

314 Injury on duty
The tollowlng tables provide basic information on injury on duty,

Table 125: Injury on duty for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

Nature of injury on duty Numbaer % of total
Raquired basic medical attention anly.
Temporary total disablement
Parmanant disablarmien

Fiatal

o |o| o

f
e |o|o| o
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3.15 Utilisation of consultants

The following 1ables relate information on the utiisation of consultants in the Deparimeant. interms of the Public
Service Regulations, 'consultant’ means a natural or juristic person or a parinershio who or which provides
in terms of a specific contract on an ad hoo basis any of the foliowing professional services to a Department

against refmunaration received from any source:
* The rendering of expert advice

= The dratting of proposals for the execution of specific tasks
* The execution of a specific task which is of a technical or intellectual nature but excludss an employes of a

Departmant.

Table 126: Report on consultant appointments using appropriated funds for the period 1 April 2023 to
31 March 2024

N/A

WA

N/A

N/A

A

PsA

BiA

MIA

Totnl mumbear of projects

conauliants worktdays Rand
M/ NIA /A NA
M A MAA MNAA
Table 127: Analysis of consultant appointments using appropriated funds in terms of historically

disadvantaged individuals (HDIs) for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

MNumbér of consultants
F-ur:-nm awnarnhip by Pmbnm m:-p-nunt ' HDL that
i aroipe worked on the project
N/ M/A N/ NAA
MA A N/A MNAA

Table 128: Report on consultant appointments using Danor funds for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

Total nurhber of
Durstion Donos and comract valus
Project e gonsusttants thot worked
ol {workidomya) in Rned
I hsA M/A A
/A N/A N/A NA

Totsl number of projects

Totnl contract ol in

conbutenis workdoys Ao
/A /A N/A N/A
/A N/A N/A NA
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Table 129: Analysis of consultant appointments using donor funds in terms of historically disadvantaged
individuals (HDIs) for the period 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

MIA MNA N/A N/A
MNAA BAA /A A

Table 130: Granting of employeé-initiated severance packages for the pericd 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024

Lower skilled [Levels o G a o

-2

Skiied (Levels 3-5) 8] ) B £

Highly ghillac ] [ [ o

production iLavals

8-8}

Higghly shllled 0 { 0 0

sUpervaion (Levels

=12

Sanior managamern 0 0 q ! Bl

(Levels 13-16) DEy

L1 ! I'll. _-l .E'
- -4- = =
e o
DIy
=5 5B
o R &
l.' . .
el

._'-.'
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1. IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL, UNAUTHORISED
EXPENDITURE AND MATERIAL LOSSES

1.1 Irregular expenditure
a) Reconciliation of irregular expenditure

2023724 2022723
Description
R'000 R'000

Opening balance ' J01 160 8691 370
Adatrment fo opering balanca - -
Opening balance a3 restated 701 160 691 370
Add: Irreguiar expeiditure confirmed 2 736 9790
Leas: Irregular expendilure condoriad =

Less: imegulsrexpenditlre not condoned and remaoved = -
Less! Irreguisr expendiling recoverabls’ - -
Less: drreguiar expandiure not recoveranhe and written off

Closing balance T03 866 Tot 160
Reconciling notes
D iptien
24acr
R'000 R'000
| Irragular expenditlre thal was under asseasmeni | & 737
b L 1
Irregular expanditune thal rslates bo the prior year and identified In 1he cusment ‘
| yEEr
I [Fregular expandiiure for the current yasr | 2 7136 5053

»
w

Total 738 T80

b) Detalls of irregular expenditure {under assessment, determination, and Investigation)

[rragular expandilure under aasesarment 1771

el expanditure wder detarrmiration I

| [rregular axpenditure undar Investigation |

—_—
1 Triirimba §in i b
o

weng dirmdlae Bamm

b
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c) Details of imegular expenditure condoned
MNong

d) Details of irregular expenditure removed - (not condoned)
Mone

e) Details of imegular expenditure recoverable
Mone

f} Details of irregular expenditure written off (irrecoverable)
Mone

gl Details of non-compliance cases where an instifution is involved in an inter-institutional
arrangement (where such institution is not responsible for the non-compliance)
Mone

h) Details of irregular expenditure cases where an institution is invelved in an inter-institutional
arrangement (where such institution is responsible for the non-compliance}
MNone

i) Details of disciplinary or criminal steps taken as a result of irregular expenditure
None

1.2 Fruitless and wasteful expenditure
a) Reconciliation of fruitless and wasteful expenditure

| Opaning balance s07 RO2

| Adiustrment to opaning balanos . | -

|_ Opening balance as restated | 507
| Add: Frultiess and wastelul expenditure sonfirmed 18 1 5

I
| Less: Fruitiess and wasteful expanditure recoverabie* -

| . |
Less: Fruitless and wasteful axpenditure not recoversbile gnd weitten aff -
Cioaing balance E23

w r
Z
Q
ol &
& B
L
L7

[ Flahiae b6 paragriyatm 3012 3,10 snd 3014 of Ainebasra & (PFMA Commgilanco and Raporting Fromework] o Mofionn Trissauy instricton Mo, § of 202303007
d Tranmtar 1o recshablee
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Reconciling notes

2023724 202323
Description
R'000 R'000

! Fridtieas and wasteful expenditure that was under assessment = *
: Fruitiess and wastaful expeaditure that relates 1o the prior year and identified In . -

| the current year

| Fruitiess and wastaful expenditure for the ourmant vasr [ 16 B
Total 16 -

b) Details of fruitless and wasteful expenditure {under assessment, determination, and investigation)
MNone

c) Details of fruitless and wasteful expenditure recoverahle
MNone

d) Details of fruitltess and wasteful expenditure nol recoverable and writien off
MNone

e) Detalls of disciplinary or criminal steps taken as a result of fruitless and wasteful expenditure
MNone

1.3 Unauthorised expenditure

The Departrignt did nat incur. any unauthonsad expenditure in thie penod under reviesy

2023/2024 Annual Rgporn
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2. LATE AND/OR NON-PAYMENT OF SUPPLIERS

Numbear of Consolidated

invoices valte
R"000
Vald Invoices received | 1670 s15150
_i Invedees pad within 30 days or sgreed pericd 1657 574 718
i Imvelces pald after 30 days or agreed periad 13 435443
: Irvoices older than 30 days or agreed pencd (unpaid and without dispute) 3 | 1427
;.In'-.ﬂ:'rluas clder thian 30 days or agread period funpald and in dispute) -

The-3 invoices: not paid older than 30 days were due to & sevvice provider which was under liguidation, the
matter has teen resolved In Agrl 2024 and the cutstanding amounts were paid,

3. SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

3.1 Procurement by other means

Type of
Project description  Name of supplier procuramant by Contract numbeér Valus ;!;; et
other means
| Tri-Ceslour 21 Travel Oenviation from 4251116423 8795
| International games, compatitive Dictding
| paflcipatian in taky
P -
| Tr-Coleur ZT Tra\vel Deviation friom Sundry Payment 3 gan
| irtarnatonal gamas, corrpretithe Bicdirgg
| participation In taty
I " |
| Legal Sarvicas Meshack Henyang Continuaticn of 4560291433 350
! MNehupetsang Sarvice

Total

3.2 Contract variations and expansions

Contract
Hame of maodification Contract

Project description supplier type number

| Taur to Egypt Zerzlie Wanathon 4550202638 418 WA 220
| by execulng Myarmb|
| managemean! Holdings

! InvEstrmant

| Wornar's Day JET A1 anation dB60283568 840 A 237
| Tranaport for Non- LUXURY

| arriployedas TR
To'tal 1 057 Mia 437
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Annual Financial Statementis
For the year ended 31 March 2024

Report of the auditor-general to the Gauteng Provincial Legislature
on vote no. 12: Gauteng Department of Sport, Arts, Culture and

Recreation

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

1. | have audited the financial statements of the Gawteng Department of Sport, Arts, Culture and Recreation
set out on pages 331 to 379, which comprise the agpropriation statement, statement of financlal posiicn
as at 31 March 2024, statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net assels and cash
flow statermant for the vear then ended, as well as notes 1o the financial staterments, including a summary
of significant accounting policles.

2. In my opinion; the financial statements prasent fairly, In all material respects, the financial position of
the Gauteng Department of Sport, Arts, Culture and Recreation as at 31 March 2024 and its financial
pertormange and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the Modified Cash Siandard
(ME5} prascribed by Mational Treasury and the requirements of the Public Finance Management Act 1 of
1099 PFMA) and Division of Revanue Act & of 2023 (Daora),

Basis for opinion

4, | conductad my audit in acoordance with the International Standards on Auditing (1SAs). My responsibiiities
under those standerds are further described in the respensibiities of the auditor-general for the audit of the
finangial staternants section of my report.

4. | am indepandert of the Depariment In accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants' Infermational cods of ethics for professional accounfants (inchading  Intermational
Independence Standards) ([ESBA code) as well as other ethical requirements that are relevant to my audit
in South Africa. | have fulfiled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with thesa requirements and

the IESBEA code,

5. | believe that the audil evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
opinian.

Emphasis of matters
6, | draw attention to the matter below, My opinlan Is not modified in respect of this matter.

Late paymant of transtars by the Department

7. As disclosed in note 7 to the tnancial staterments, the Department made transier payments amounting
to A3TT 703 000 to. non ~profit institutions and municlpalities to Implement its mandate, 13% of these
transfers were paid late In March 2024 resulting in some projects not implementad

Material uncertainty relating to contingent liabilities

8. As disclosed in note 18 to the financial staternents, the Departrment s the defendant in vanous lawsLits
and labour disputes amounting to R13 598 000, The ultimate outcome of the matters cannot presently be
determined and no provision for any labiiity that may result has been made in the financial stalements.

._\‘.
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For the year ended 31 March 2024

Other matter
9. | draw attention to the matter below. My opinian is not medified in respect of this matter.

Unaudited supplementary schedules

10, The supplementary information Set out an pages 380 to 404 does nat farm part of the financial statements
and |s presented as additional information. We have not audited these schedules and. accordingly, we do
not express an opirilon o therm.

Responsibllities of the accounting officer for the financial statements

11, The accounting officer Is respensitle for the preparation and fair presertation of the financial staternents in
-acecrdance with the MCS and the reguirerments of the PFMA and Dora; and for such internal contrel as the
acoounting officer determines is necessary to enabia the praparation of financial statements that are free from
matenal misstatement, whether due o' fraud or error.

12. In preparing the financial statements, the accounting officer is responsible for assessing the Department's
ability to continue as a geing concern: disclosing, as applicabla, matters relating to going concern; and Lsing
the geing concern basis of accounting unless the apipropriate governance structure either miends to liquidate
the Departmerit or {o'cease cperations, or has no realistic aflamative but 1o do so.

Responsibilities of the auditor-general for the audit of the financial statements

14, My obiactives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatament, whether due to freud or error; and to issue an auditor's report that includes my
‘opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with the [SAs will always detect a material misstaternent when it axsts. Misstaternents can
anse from fraud or error and ars considered materal if, indivicually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be
expectad to Infiuence the econamic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

14, A further description of my respensibilities for the audit of the financial statements is included in the annexure
to this auditor's rapont. This description, which [s located at page 326, forms part of my auditor's report.

Report on the annual performance report

16, In acaordance with the Public Audit Act 25 of 2004 [PAA) and the general notice Issued In terms thersof,
| must audit-and report on the usefuiness and reliability of the reported performance Information against
predetermined objectives for the ssiectad material performance indicators presented m the annual
performance report, The accounting offiver is responsible for the preparation of the annual perfarmance
raport,

16 | selscted the following material performance indicatars related o cultural affalrs presented in the annual

performance report for the year ended 31 March 2024. | selected those indicators that measue the
Departmant’s performance on its primary mandated functions and that are of significant national,
community or public Interast,

« Number of wormen trained in the Basetsana seriptwriting and directing workshop
« Number of youth clubs Implementing arts and culture programmies

» Number of job opportunities created through cultural affairs programmes

« Number of ants and culture iving legends supported (non-cumulative)

« Number of arts and culture organisations financlally supported

« Number of sport and recreation arganisations financially supported

Gautenyg Departmant of Sport, Arts, Culture and Recraation; Vote 12
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« Mumber of practitioners bengfitting from capacity beilding opportunities

« MNumber of emerging creatives trained through mentorship programimies

« Mumber of arts and cuiture events financially supported

« MNumber of artists supported o access digital music piatforms

« Murnber of live music nitiatves supported

» Number of computerised images developars supported

« MNumber of visual arts programimes Implemented in public spaces

« Murnber of Gauteng arts and culture flagship programimes implemiented with MGE
« Number of monurments supported (non-cumulative)

« Murnber of plaguas for siatues of colonialism erecied

« MNumber of heritage sites provisionally declared

« MNumber of national and historical days celetrated

= Murnber of significant days commemorated

« MNurmber of public awargness activations on The | Am The Flag” campaign (sector indicator)

» Mumberof community conversations/dialogues implemented 1o foster social interaction par year (secto!
indicator)

= Mumber of rultiingualism awareness campaigns conducted

« Murmber of documents transiated

» Nomber of market access initiatives implemented

17, | evaluated the reported performance informathon for the selected matarial performance indicators against
the critena developed from the performance management and raporting framework, as defined in the
general notice, When an annual performances report |s preparad using these criterda, # providas useful and
rellable information and Insights to users an the Department’s planning and delivery on its mandate and
abiectives,

18, | parformed procedures o test whathar;

« the Indicatars used for planning and reporting on performance can be finked directly to the
Department’s mandate and the achlevement of its planned objectives

« gl the Indicators relevant for maasuring the Department’s padormance against its primary mandated
and pnortised functions and planned objectives are inckuded

» the indicators are well dafined to ensure that thay are sasy 1o understand and can be applied
consistently, as well as veritiable o that | can confirm the methods and processes o be used for
measuring achisvermens

« the targets can be linked directly to the achievernent of the indicators and are specific, time bound
and measurable to ansurs thal it ls Basy 1o Understand what should be delversd and by when, the
required level of performance as well as how performance will be evaluated

« the Indicators and targets eported on in the annual performance report are the same as those
cornrmtted (o the approved initial or revisad planning documants

» thers is adequate supporting evidence for the achievemants reported and for the reasons provided
for any dvar- or undarathisvameant of targets.

19. | pertormad the procedures to report matenal findings only; and nat to express an ASSUrBNCE opinicn or
conclusion

._\‘.
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20. The material finding on the reported pedormance information for the selected materia indicator is as
followes:

Number of job opportunities created through cultural affairs programmes

21, An achisvement of 1 124 was rported against a target of 7 000. Howsver, the sudit evidencs did not
suppart this achievernent. | could not determine the actual achievament, but | estimated it to be materially
‘more than mpored. Consequently, it is ikely that the achievement agalnst the target was better than

Other matters
22, | draw attention to the matters below,

Achievement of planned targets

23, The annual performance report Inciudes information on reported achievements against planned targets
and provides explanations for over- or undar-achieverments. This information should be considered in the
context of the material findings on the reparted performance information.

24, The table that follows provides Information on the achisvement of planned targets and lists the key
indicators that wera not achieved as reported in the annual performance report. The reasons for any

under-achievemert of targets are Included in the annual performance report on pages 89 1o 111.

Targets achieved: 72%

Budget spant: 31, 7%

Number of job oppartunities created through
cultural affairs programmes

Numba;; of arts and culture organisations
timancialy supported

Number of sport and recreation organisations
financialy supported

Number of visual arts programmes implementad
in public spaces

Number of Gauteng arts and culture flagship
programmes implemented with MGE

Number of multiingualism awéreness campaigns
conducted

000 1124

45 42

16 15

Material misstatements

25, | [dentifisd material misstatementy in the annual performance report submitted for auditing. These matenal
misstatements were in the reported parformance information for "Nurriber of job opportunities created”
through cultural affairs programme. Management did not comect all of the misstatements and | reportad
material findings in this ragard,
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Report on compliance with legisiation

26. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | must audit and report on
compliance with applicabla legisiation relating to financial matters, financial management and other related
matters. The acceunting officer & respansible for the Department's compliance with legisiation

27, | performed procedures tofest compliance with selected requiremants in key legislation in accordance with
the findings engagement methodalogy of the Auditor-General of Scuth Africa (AGSA). This engagement is
not an assurancs engagement. Accardingly, | do not express an @ssurance opinion or conclusion.

28. Through an established AGSA process, | selected reguirements in key legisiation for compliance testing
that are relevant to the financlal and performance management of the Department, clezr to allow
consistant messuramant and eveluation, while also sufficiently deteiled and readily avaisble o oot
in an understandable manner. The selacted legislathe mourements are includad in the annexure to this
auditor's report.

28, The material findings on compliance with the selected legisiative requiremeants;, presenied per compliance
thame, are as follows:

Annual financial statements

4. The financlal statemernts submitted for auditing were not prepared in accordance with the presaribed
linancial reporting framework and/or supported by full and proper records, as reguired by section 40(1) (a)
arid (B) of the PFMA. Material misstatemeants of disckosurs items identified by the auditors in the submittad
finangial statement were comected, resulting in the financial statements receing an unquaiified oplmion.

Expenditure management

31, Effective and appropriate sleps were not taken to prevent imegular espenditure, as disclosed in note 23
lo the annual financlal statements, as reguirad by section 38(1){c)i) of the PFMA and treasury regulation
8.1.1. Tha majority of the imagular evpenditure was causad by expired contracts.

Consequence management

a2, Dhsgiplinary steps were nol taken aganst the officlals who had incured andfor permitied imegular
expenditure, as required by section 38(1)(h)ii} of tha PFMA.

Procurement and contract management

43. Some of the goods and senvices of a transaction valug above R1 000 000 were procured without imating
compeatitive bids and/or deviations were approved by the accounting officer but it was practical to Invite
compatitive bids, as required by Treasury Regulation 18AB.1, paragraph 3.3.1 aof NTI 02 of 2021/22,
paragraph 4.1 of NTI 03 of 2021/22 and TR 18A6.4, Similar non-compliance was also reported in the
pror year,

._\‘.
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Other information in the annual report

3

85

a7

The aceaunting cfficer is responsitie for the other information included in the annual report which includes
ihe audit eormmittee’s report. The other information referred 1o does not include the finandial statements,
the auditor’s repart and those selected matarial indicators in the scopad-in programime presented in the
annual performance report that have been specifically reported on in this auditor's report.

My opinion on the financial statements, the report on the audit of the annual performance report and the
raport on compliance with legislation de not cover tha ather information included m the annual report and
| do niot express an audit opinior or any form of assurance conclusion on it.

. My responsibility is to read this other information and, in doing se, consider whether it is materially

incongistent with the financial statements and the selectad material indicators in the scoped-in programme
prasented In the annual performanca report oF my knowiedge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

| did not receive the other information pricr o the date of this auditor's report, When | do receive and read
this Information, and | condlude that there i a materjal misstatamant thisrein, | am required o communicate

the matter to those charged with governance and reguest that the other information be comected. If the

other information is not corrected, | may have to retract this auditor's report -and re-issue 2n amended
raport g5 agpropriate. However, If it 18 corrected this will not ba necessary

Internal control deficiencies

38,

ae

40

41,

I mtmmmm_m relavant (o myaud‘rt of the financial staternents, annual performarnice report and
compliance with applicable legisiation; however, my objective was nol to express any fom of assurance
on'it.

The matters reported beiow are limited to the significant Internal control deficlencies that resulted in the
findings on the selected material indicators ncluded In the annual performance report and the material
findings on compliance with legisiation included In this repaort.

Benior managernent did not adequately rmanitor established controls and action plans to ensure thiat the
financlal and perdormance reports were supported by complete, relevant and accurate information, and
that laws and regulations were complied with.

The accounting offlcer did not Implement disciplinary actions for all investigated Instances of mmagular
expenditure.

Auditer - General

Johannesburg
31 July 2024

‘
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Annexure to the auditor's report

The annexurs includss the following:

= The auditor-general's responaibiity for the audit

= The selected legislativa raguiremnents for compliance testing

Auditor-general’s responsibility for the audit

Professional judgament and professional sceplicism

As part of an audit in acoordance with the 1545, | exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
sceptlciam througheut my avdit of the financial statermants and the procedures perfomed on reporied
perormance infarrnation for sslected matarial perdormances indicators and on the Department’s complianca
with selected reguiremants in b=y legislation,

Financial statements

In addition ta my responsibiity for the audit of the financial statements as described in this auditor's report, |
also;

= fdantify arnd assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial staterments, whather due to fraud o
emor; deslgn and perform audit progedures responshe @ those rsks; and pbtain audit evidence that s
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detacting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud s higher than for ane resulting from ervar, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
Intentlonal ocmisslons, migepesantations, or the averride of intarnal control

« pblain an understanding of intamal control relevant o the audt in order to design audit procadures that are
appropriate in the giroumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Departrnint's internal contral

» avaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made

= conciude onthe appropriateness of the uge of the going concarn basis of actounting in the preparation of the
financial slatements. | alse conclude, based an the audit evidence ablainad, whether a matedal uncertainty
exists relating to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Department to
Bontinue ‘88 a going canzern, I | conaclude that & material uncertainty exists, | am required to draw attention
I rmy auditor's repor Lo the elated disclosures In the financlal statements about the malsral uncertainty
of, If such disclosures are Inadequate, 1o modify my opinion on the fimancial statements. My conclusions
are based on tha information avaiable to ma at the date of this audtors report. However, future avents of
conditions may cause a Departmant 1o cease operating as a going concern

= yvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial staterments, including the disciosures,
and detarmine whather finarclal staterments represent the undarlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves 1alr presantation,

._\‘.
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Communication with those charged with governance

| cormmiuinicate with the aceounting officer regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of

during rmy audit.

| aise provide the dccounting officer with a statement that | have complied with relevant sthical requiremenis

regarding independence and communicate with them all relationships and other matiers that may reasonably

be thought to bear on my independence and, where applicable, actions taken to sliminate threats or safeguards
e,

Compliance with legislation - selected lagistative requiremants
The selected legisiative requirements are as follows:

Lagislation Sactions or reguiations
Public Finance Management Act | of 1999 Sections 38(1Mo); 28(1)icH(i)
Seatians 38(1Nd); 28(1)fhili; 30(1)iE=) 302} (E
Sections 40{1¥a) and {bj; 40(1}c)f)
Sections 43(4), 44; 45(n}, 57ib)
Treasury Reguiations Ragulations 4.1.1; 4.1.3 5.1.1; 5.2.1; 5.2.36 5.2.3()

Fegulations §:3.1; 631 jak-d: 6.4. 1)
Regulationg 8,11 821,822, 8.2.3,84.1,91.1; 814
Regulations 10,1, 1@k 1012
Fegulationg 12.5.1; 15.10.7.2(c)

Regulations 16A3.2 (lairnmess): 16A3.2{4); 16A6.1
Regulations: 18AG.2E) ard (o) 1846, 3da)-(c) 1846, a0
Flagulation 15463

Fegulations 18AG4; 16A6.5; 16AE.G; 16AT 1
Regulbtions: 16A8.3; 16A8.4

Regulations TEAS.1 1648, 1 (di-); 1648 2aifi)
Fegulstions 17.1.1; 18.2; 19.8.4

Divigisr of Mevenus Aot & of 2023 Ractions 11{f)aj: 12{5)
Bactions 16{1); 18(3) / 16{ANsN)

Construttion Industry Development Board Act 38 of Seation 18(1)

2000

Conatruction Industry Development Bosard Fegutations Flagulations 17; 25(TA)
Prafarantial Procurement Policy Frvmowark Act & of 2000 | Section 2.1(a), () and (f)

Preferdntinl Procumment Regulations of 2011 Regulation 8.2
Rusgulathon 9.1
Pruferential Procurament Regulations of 2017 Regulations 4.1; 4.2; 5.1; 5.3, 5.6, 5.7
Flagulation 6.8
Flagulation 7.8
Regulations 8.2; 8.5 81 10.1; 102 110
Prafarantinl Procurement Regulationg of 2022 Fleigulation 4.4
State Information Technolagy Agancy Acl 88 of 1888 Seation 7(3)
NT SEM Inetruction Note 4 of 2015-16 Far, 3.4
NT SCM Instruction Neate 44 of 2018-17 Par. B

Gautenyg Departmant of Sport, Arts, Culture and Recraation; Vote 12 | aa7
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Lagisiation
NT SCM Instruction Mote T of 2017-18

Sections of reguiations

Par. 4.3

MT S0 Instruction Note 5 of 2620-21

Par. 4:8; 4.8; 83

Erraturm NT SCM Instruction Mot & of 2020-21

Secand amandment to NT SCM Instruction Nete & of
202021

Par. 1

MT Instruction MNote 11 of 2000-21

Par 310 3:4fo) 3.9

PEMA, Imstrustion Mote 1 of 2021-22

Par 4.1

MT SCM Instruction Note 2 of 20@-22

Par. 32,1 3.2.4; 3.2 40 331

FrEA SO Instruction Moter 3 of 2081-32

Para.1: 420 4.3: 4.4

FEMA, Instruction. Nate 3 of 2021-22

Par. 4.2[5)

Publle' Service Regulatians of 2016

Regulation 2501 e)i ard (il
Regulation 18{12

Fractice Mote & of 2008-10

Par 33

Frevertian and Combatimg of Carupt Activities Act 12 of
2004

Section 3401)

SED 6.2 [mausd In 201616
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Nuoies to the Appropriation Statement

1. Detail of transfers and subsidies as per Appropriation Act (after Virement):

Detail of these transactions can be viewed in the nots on Transfers and Subsidies, and Annexurs 1A-H of the
Annual Financial Staternents.

2. Detail of specifically and exclusively appropriated amounis voted (after Virement):

Detail of these transactions can be viewed in the note on Annual Appropriation to the Annual Financial
Statements.

3. Detail on payments for financial assets

Detail of these transactions can be viewsd in the nole on Payments for financial assels to the Annual Financial
Statements.

4, Explanations of material variances from Amounts Voted (after Virement)

4.1 Per programme

Sub-progamma Firial Buciget E:c;ﬂ:iﬂrju o
R'000 R'DOG
Programmse 1 183 739 172 122 11017 B,00%
Programme 2 254 311 233178 21 155 8.32%
Programme 3 308 501 283 398 22103 7.24%

Programme 4 a7e 957 365 053 9 864 2,60%
Total 1122 624 1 058 388 84 139 5,70%

Programime 1

The apamiona! COs wirn undersoend a5 (e cos! conmuinmant gerinionnn 8. casmng. sucll cosis, govannmant franspon and
weritias and foliies, On paymant iy cagital assets the Dopartma way unalie o porchase (e mguired deskiops andg office lmdune n
Lirpia T capliry Diafors yoar drl

Programme 2

The widarspeniding s due o Gy fucks ordaed and parialy gehannd but nod confirmed for payment af year and. This Aad has bean
(ETaTFEES T S TR TR T

Programme 3

The dalays 1y Mg of vacant posts resuted n an unoespend ofl campensation of smpoiopees, Both foe the equitable sham and the
conetiionl gri

The Dupatrmmt! @lso inckinicand on goods i servicoes fur Comimundy LBy Sanvices Grant progranimis and propsdts gue lo e
FuEtlrd of i Jlirng Nat saduinsd an Scouiatin’ vocess that Wil ot comomatee §f e ond This Woeides Bulk Buwnd of oo
MEHATL, rirG iaharial ansuiiis g My SookE for enuricisar iranag, 0-Iooks stbrcniption M oot coins of
i (el iss,

Programmae 4

Thio ey i filing of st ports and rocurmon! of goods and sawoes for Mass Farsaesaton Sport Davoloarmsnt GieanT rogimam
it vt reswlied i an underspond in the chrmabanal grant

Thin protisomit pedcess fander arocoss) for artificesl Kol was ol eonciudied of el and dnd tha undls colid nod b spand an
aaprmants for el Sesai
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Notes to the Appropriation Statement

4.2 Per economic classification

Final Budget Actual Expenditure

R'000 RGO
Current payments 680 33 648 669 31 964 4, 70%
Cormpeansation of
ermployess at7 906 308 581 8325 2.83%
Goods and services ge2 714 Mo ar2 22e42 6,24%
Interest and rent on and ia 18 ()] (23.08%
Transfers and subsidies 378 796 7T TS 1083 0.29%
Provincas and
munlcipalities 1685 720 185 720 - 0,00%:
Departrmental agencies
and accounts 80 087 B0 GAET - 0, 00%
Mor-profit nstitutions 129 774 126 715 59 0,06%
Houssholds 3216 2181 1034 32, 16%
Payments for capital
assets 63 099 a2 omr 31 082 48,26%
Bulldings and ather fixed g T -
T 29 780 24 763 5017 16,84%
Mazhinery and sgquipment 33 055 7 254 258N 78,05%
Intangible aasels 284 - 2654 100, 00%
Payments for financial
assets - - - 0,00%

Total 1122 528 1 058 345 84 143 5,70%

Tha delays i Mg of vesant posts ik Libvary and dormalion servioes, a5 woll as the Mass Pertinlpation Sport Dessiopment Geant posts

Firisctrismint procsd e iy ool and Mavcag far Cammiunity Litsiry Services Grant, and the caln n pocommont of ispiog, ceskiogs
afffew furmifure, artificial tuee avd Gl Macks nol paed . roetifod! o the. nderqpond i goods and Sonvices of wal &9 payrments for cooita)
gEEms,

._\‘.
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Annual Finanecial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2024

Notes to the Appropriation Statement

4.3 Per conditional grant

Variance as a
% of

Final Budget
R000

Recapitalisation of community libranss
conditional grant 1683 132 144003 19 60 12.00%

Mass participation and sport develogment grant 120 850 12T 7ar7

Total 284 382 256 804 2T 518

Thie undersmanding is due i dalavs in the fing of the Copdifional grant pasts, ang gelys i e peociraman processes v onod s
Senvicoes raduied for e Qrogrammes and aroeats fo ba impiemantiso
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Annual Financial Statementis
For the year ended 31 March 2024

Statement of Financial Performance

REVEMUE

Annual appropration
Departmental revanus
TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURE

Current expenditure
Compensation of employges
Goods and sarvices

Irieresst and rest an land

Transfers and subsidies
Tranafers and subsidies

Expenditure for capital assets
Tangible assets

Imtangible aseets

Unauthonsed expandiune Bpproved without funding
Payments for financial assets

TOTAL EXPENDITURE

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR

Vot furndls
Annual appropriation
Conditional grants

Departmantal revernug
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR

N
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1122 528 968 169
7186 589
1 123 244 968 758
648 670 535 413
308 581 | 266 621
340 073 268 7R7
16 5
377 703 281 598
377 708 | 281 508
32016 34 334
32 018 a4 334
. 66
1058 389 851 411
64 855 117 347
B4 139 116 758
36 663 A 359
27576 | 50399
7168 589
64 855 117 347
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Annual Finanecial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2024

Statement of Financizl Position

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Prepayments and advances
Receivables

Mon-currant assets

Prapayments and advances
Recsvables

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Current linbilities

\oted tunds to be surrendered to the Raevenue Fund
Depgartmental ravenue and surrenderad lo the Revanue Fund
Payables

MNon-current liabilities
Fayables

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

Representad by:
Raeenarakla reavenus

Linautharsed expandiurs
Total

10
1,

10
11

12
13
4

18

2083474 2002123
R'O00 R'O00
857713 117 883
55 200 i 117 749
28 | 30
|

545 | 204

437 206

i ]
!

237 | 208
58 210 118 189
55 198 116 300
54 BST | 116 737

183 | 9

a6 | 554

934 1 B0
58 132 118 160

Ta 29
78 26
T8 29
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Annual Financial Statementis
For the year ended 31 March 2024

Statement of Changes in Nt Assefs

Recoverable revenue

Opaning balance 249 28
Transters: 49 e
Irrecoyverable amounts writtan off B.1 4| | BE
Dabis revised 49 {58}
Clasing balence 78 29
Total 78 29

N
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CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Recaints
Annual appropriated funds received
Departmental revenus recelvad

Irterest racaivac

MNat (incressaydecrease i working capital
Surrendared ta Revenus Fond

Currant paymanta

Interest paid

Payrmarnts (o) financial assets

Translers and subsidias paid

Net cash flow available from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Paymentis for capltal asests

(Increase)/decrease in non-current recaivables
Net cash flows from investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increpsa/decraaas) in net aasets
Ingreasa/(decreass) in non-current payakiles

Met cash flows from financing activities

Met (noreaseidesmass) in cash and cash aguivalants
Cash and cash sguivalents at beginning of penod
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

1.1

i
Ta

23

1
18

17

Annual Finanecial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2024

Cash Flow Statement

2002023

1114783 968 758
1114 067 i 964 169
716 | 587
| .
(535) (H428)
(117300) (204 800)
(Bl BS4) {535 408)
{18) i)
12751]
{377 103) {281 508)
T (148 547)
[z s (24 334}
(231) 18
(32 247) (34 318)
49
{826) 360
{877) 360
(B2 s40) {182 503)
. 117 i"_d'.':.‘_ E{lﬂ 262
55 200 117 749
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Annual Financial Statementis
For the year ended 31 March 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statemenis

PART A: ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Summary of significant accounting policies

The financisl Statements have besn pregared in sccordance with the following policies, which have been apphed
consstently in all materal aspects, uniess otherwise Indicated. Management fas concleded that the financis!
staternants prasent fairly the Department's primany and secondary information,

The historical cost corvention has been used, except whereotherwise indicated. Management has used assessmants
and estimatas in preparing the-annual financial statements. These are based on the best mfarmaton available &1 the
time of preparation.

Where appropriate and meaningful, additional information has been disclosed to enhance the usefuiness of the
financial statemeants and to comply with the statutory requirements of the Public Fnance Management Act (PEMA],
Act 1 of 1998 (as ameanded by Act 28 of 1898), and the Treasury Regufations ssusd in terms of the PFMA and the
annual Chvislon of Fevanue Act.

1 Basis of preparation
The financial statementa have been prepared in accordance with the Modified Cash Standand

2. Guoing concern
The financial staternents have baen an a going concern basis
3 Presentation currency

Amcunts have baan presented 0 the curreney of the South African Reand [(R) which s akso the Tunctional
currency of the Dapartinert

&1 Rounding
Unless otharwise stated inanclal igures have bean mounded to the nedrest one thousand Rand (R°000).
B. Comparative information
6.1 Prior period comparative information
Prier pariod eomparative information has bean préserted in tha curant yaar's fnarcial statemants.  Whara

nedaasary figures Includad n the prior period financial statements have bean reclassified 1o ensure [hat the formal
In which the information is presented |s corsistent with the farmal of the current year's financial statements,

62  Current year comparison with budget

A comparnson batwesn the approved, il budget and actual amounts for each programme and economic
clasgfication is Included in the appropration statemant.

6. Revenus

6.1 Appropriated funds

Applopristed funds comprise of Deparimental allocations as well as direct charges against the evenue fund
iha. statutony approp dlation).

Appropriated Tunds aré recopnised In the statement of nanclal pedormance on the dale the appropriation
becames effoctive. Adustments mads in terms of the adiustments budget process are ecogresed in the
atatement of financlal perormance on the date the adpstments become effective.

Appropriated funds are measured al the amount reehatke.

The net smount of any approprnated unds dus 1o/ om (he elevant evenue fund &l the mparnng date &
recagrised a8 8 pEyable ¢ mcalvabie in the statement of imancial pasiticn.

N
aga ) 2023/2024 Annual Report

i
&




6.2

6.3

T-
T'l|1
714

712

7.2

73

74
7.4.1

Annual Finanecial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Departmental revenue

Dapantmental revenue s recognised inthe statermant of finsncal performancs when mcened and s subssouently
pald into the relevart revenue fund, unisss stated otherwise:

Departmental revenue s measured at the cash amount recenved,

r-kird d_ranatinnﬂ recaived are recorded in this notes to the financial statements on the date of receipt and are
measured at falr valus,

Arty armount owing to the refevant revenue fund at the reparting date S recognised as a palatie In the statermant
of financial position. ' ' '

Accrued Departmental revenue

Acerualz in regpect of Departrmental revenus [EBxcluding Ex revenus} ame recordad in the noted o the finsncial
slatements when;

» |t is probable that the economic benefits or service potantial assoclated with the transaction will flow 1o
the Departmant; and

o the amaunt of revenus can be measurad reliabhy
The acorued revenue |5 maasured at the falr value of the consideration receivable,

Acerued tax revenue (and refated intersst and / penalties) s measured &t amounts recevzble from colecling
agents.

Write-ofts are made according to the Depadment's debt write-off palicy,

Expenditure

Compensation of employees

Salaries and wages

Salaries and wages am recogrised in the statarmant of financial parfarmance on tha data of payment.
Social contributions

Soclal contributions mads by the Department In respect of current employses are recogrised In the staterment
of financial parormarnce on the date of peyment,

Soclal contributitng made by the Department in respect ol ex-employess ang clasdified as ranslers o
housahalds in the statemant of findnclal performance on the date of payment

Other expanditure

Oihar axpenditure (sUch a9 goods and sérvices, transform and subsidies and payrments [or capital assatg) &
recignisad in the statesiant of Gancial perfonmance on the date of payment, The axpansi s classifod &s o
capital expense If the total consideration paid is mone than the capitalisation threshold.

Doratione mada M king e reeorded in e nates 1o the financial staterments on he date of transke and are
mBasUmEd 8l coa or falr valus,

Accruals and payables not recognised

Accrusls and payables not recognised ane moarded in the notes o the financial statemernits at cost or fair value
at the reparting dats,

Leases

Oparating leases

Opavating leass payménts mads durlng the reporting peioe] am meognized a9 current expendiiun in tha
stalament of financial performance an the date of payment. Oporating lease payments recehed are recognised
as Departmantal revienue,

Thia opariting lBase cormmilmants ang recorded in the notes to the inandial statements.

Gauteny Department of Sport, Arts, Culturs and Recraation; Vote 12
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Annual Financial Statementis
For the year ended 31 March 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statemenis

7.4.2 Finance leases

Finance lease payments made dunng the reporting period are recognised ss capital expenditure In the
statament of financial performance on the date of payment. Finances ease paymants received ane recognised
as Departmeantal revenue.

The finance lease comrmitmients are recordad in the notes ta the inancisl staterrents and @i not Spportioned
betwesn the capltal and interest portions.
Finance ease saseisacauired 2t the cammencement of the lesses tern sre recorded and messurad &t the lowear
af:
® {he far value of the leased assel; or if lawer,
» the prasenl value of the minimum leass payments.

B. Ald assistance

8.1 Aid assistance received
Ald assistance received i cash is recognsed in the staterment of francial parfornancs when raceived. In-dnd
il gasistance & redorded n e notes o the fingncial stetemsnts on the date of recept and |5 messursd & lair
VElLE
Aid assistance not spant for the mended purpos: and any urutilissd imos from aid assstence that are reguired
le ba refundad to tha donde e recognissd a3 & payable in the statemen! of Franciai position.

8.2 Ald asslstance paid
Ald asdistances paid |5 recognised in the statement of financks performance on the date of payment. Ald
gsslatance. paymeants made pror 1o the eceipt of funds & eoognised a8 8 recenaiie n he stalément of
finaricil positian.

8. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are stated at cost in the statement of financial position
Bank vverdralis are shwwwn ssparataly on thi f2ce of the statement of financial position as & current Eahility,
For the purposas of the cash flow statemeant, cash and cash equivilents comprise cash on hand, deposits held,
athee short-tarm Rghly o investrmants and Bank owverdrafts:

10. Prepayments and advances

Prepayments and advances am recognised In the staterment of firancial position when the Department recelves
et disblirses the cash,

Prapayrnants and advances ane initially and subsaguently measund at cost

11. Loans and receivables
Loans and recevebles gre mecognged r ine stotement of financsl pogition 8l cost plus: sccrued inlesest
wihare intarsal 8 charged, Bad armounts alreamy sattled or weitlen-off.  Write-offs are mads scetnding to the
Dhapartrment's wiile-off policy,

12 Investmeants
Investinants are recognised in the statemant of nanclal position at cost.

13 Financial assets

131 Financial assels (not cavered alsewheara)

A Miranelnl aasst @ ecognibed ritaly &) e oost, plus irenasction costs that and dirsctly attributahie (o e
acejulaitlen or e of the finsnelal asset.

At the reparting date, & Degartment shall messure its inancial gesets at cosl, [#es amounts amady ssttied or
wriltisr-off, axcapt for recogrissd loans and recaivaties, which gre measued 81 cosl plus Bocrusd Inlersst,

whiare [nbirest (B chargad, less amourts slrsady settied or writlen-off,

._\‘.
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13.2

14,

15.

15.1

15.2

15.3

15.4

Annual Finanecial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Impairment of financial assets

Wiere thiere 5 an Indication af imipairment ofa linancisl asset, an astimation of the reduction in the recorded
ngrr?MQvaiUE, ta refiect the best estimate of the amount of the fulture sconomic benefits expectad to ba
recelved from that aseet, ks recarded nthe notes to the financlal statemeants,

Payables

Payahles recagrisad in the statement of financal position are recognised at cost.

Capital assets

Immovable capital assets.

Immavable assets reflecled in e assét register of the Depariment &e recorded In the nolés o the financial
staterhents al cost or lair valug whare the cost cannot be detemmined refably, Immovable assets acouired
in & non-exchangs (rAnsaction are recorded &t falr walue et the date pf acouistion.  Immovable assats o
subsseguantly carried In the asset register at cost and are not currantly subiec! o depreciation or Moarment.

‘Bubssquent expenditurs of a capital nalure forms part of the cost of the existing asset when ready for uss.

Addtional informiation of immovable assets not reflected in Ihe assets rgister s providad in the noles 1o
financial stataments.

Movable capitsl assets

Moveble capital assets are initlally recomded in the notas 1o the inancial staterments-al cost.  Movable capsl
asaats goquired through & nor-exchange trensaction B messuned gt fsr vales as at the date of scqusition.

Whare the cost of movable capital assets cannol be determined rellsbly, the movable capital assets are
msasurad al falr valse and whers falr valug cannot be detenmined; the movable asseats are measured at R1.

All assats acquired prior ta 1 Apnl 2002 (or 8 later date &8s approved by the OAG) may be rscorded at R,

Movable capital aesety sra subseguently carmsd at cost and are not susct 1o depesciabon or imparment.
Subsequent axpenditure that 18 of & capital nature forms part of the cast of the existing asset when readly for
USE.

Intangible capital assets

Imtangible agsiets are irmtialy recarded in the notes to the fnanclal statemants at cout, Intangible assels scouined
through' @ nen-exchange transaction ars measured at falr value as &t the date of acculsition

Ity ganeratad intanginhe adaoke an reegrded in the notes (o e financial statemeants when the Departmant

‘commeances the development phase of the project.

Whigra the eost of intangible aesety cannot be datermingd rafiably, he intangible capital negals sre mestusd al
il vl aned whire feir vaile cannot be detarmined; the [ntangible dessts are moasued at R1

Al assars aoguired pror 1o 1 Aprl 2002 (or & later date Bs approved by the OAG) may pe recondsd at R1.
Intangible assels ae subsenuently Carmed al cost and are not subset o depreciation of Impalmant,
Bubssquant expenditure of a capital nature fonme part of the cost of (he exsting assst when ready for uss.
Project costs: Work-in-progress

Expenditure of & capital nature |s inltlally meognised in the statemant of financial performance al cost when paildd.
Armaunty paicd tawards capital projests Sre separatsd from the simounts recognised and accumulated in work-
in-progress untl e underying asset s eddy lor use. Onct ready lor e, the olsd sccumulaled payments are
recarded i an assul register. Subseguent paymeants 1o complete the project ane added 1o the capilal aaset in
therguset ragiater.

Whers the Departimint 18 rol (he custodian of thi complaled projsc) saset, the susel & trengfarrod (o the
custoclian subsenuant lo campletion,

Gauteny Departmant of Sport, Arte, Culturs and Recraation; Viote 12
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Annual Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statemenis

16.
16.1

16.2

16.3

16.4

17T,

18,

1 “‘

Provisions and contingents

Provisions

Provisions are-recorded i the notes to the firancal statemants when there s a presant legal or constructve
abligation to forfeit seanaimic benafits a & result of events n the past end Il & profiabls that an cutfow of
resniirc_ss embodying economic benahis or sevice potential wil be required 1o seflis the ohligaten and &
refrable estimate of the obligation can be made, The provision (s messured as the best sstimate of the funds
required to setils the present obigation at the reporting date.

Contingent liabilities

Cantingent abiities aré recorded in the notes 1o the financial satements when them 5 & poasibls obligation
that arrses frorm past svants, and whoss existance will be confimmed only by the ccourmence or non-DCouTance
af ong or more uncertain fulune averts nat within the control of the Depadment or when thes s 8 pressnt
oblgation that Is ot recoanised becatse it Is not probable that an outfiow of esources will be eqguied fo sstis
the obllgation or the amount ol the ebisgation cannot be measured ralably

Contingent assets

Centingen] asgets sre racondsd in the notes 10 1he inancial stetements whan 2 poasible assst arses from past
events, and whogs sastence will be confirmed by the cccumence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
futurs sventa not within the control of the Department,

Capital commitments

Capital comimitments gre recorded at cost in the notes to the financial staterments

Unauthorised expenditure

Unauthorlsed axpanditums s measurad at the amount of the confirmed unauthorsed expandiune.
Unauthorlges axpanditure s reoognised in the statement of changss in net agsets uniil such time as the
expendile @ aither

e ppproved by Parliament or the Provincal Legislaturs with funding and the related funds ane receaived; or

» ppproved by Padiamaent or the Provineial Legislature without funding and & weitton of againe! the
appropriation in the staterment ol financal parfonmance, o

* fransferred o recelvables lor rectvery,

Uinauthorlsed expenditure recared in the notes (o the financial statements comprise of

* ynuthorisad expandiiune thal wae under assessmant in the previous fmandial year,

o [natithorisesd expanditure relating to previous fingncial year and identified in the current year; and
& Lnauthoriged ncurmed in the cureent yaar

Fruittess and wasteful expenditura

Frultleds anel wastelul expenditure recetvablas am recognised In the staterment of financial position when
recoverable, The recelvable ig meastred al the emeount that is axpected to be recovered and is de-recognisad
whian ssttled or subsequenthy written-off as irmecoverable

Frultless and wastetul expancditure |8 recorced n the noles 1o the financlal ststermanta when and &l amounts
confirmed, and compriges of;

o fruitless and wastalul expandiiurg thal was under assesamant in the previous finansial yosr.

s fruitlerss and wastsful expenditure relating 1o previous fnancial yesas snd identified in the current year; and
e fruitiass ang wastehl expanditure inoumed 0 the cumant year,

Irregular expendiiure

Livesns amanating fom imeguisr adpendiilee are meognised &8 8 recelvable n the statement of Brnancial
ponition whan recovarable, The receivabla k4 misssired af the amount that ks expected (o be rmecovwned and 4
de-reognisied when seltled or subsaquaritly written-off o Frecoverable,

Irreguler axpandituee s recorded i tha fotea 1o the nancil statements whan and ol ameunts confiemed and
eornprises ol

* rreguier gapanciture thal was under assessmant in the prevsous financial year,

& irragular expenditurs relating to previous financsl yesr snd identified in he currenl year; and

* irregulnr axpenditure incirmad [n (e ourment paar

2023/2024 Annual Report




Annual Financial Statements
For the year ended 317 March 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

20.  Changes in accounting policies, estimates and errors »E
Changes miaccounting policies are applied in accordanca with MCS requirernents.
Changes i accounting estimales are apphed prospectively in eccomdance with MCS regurements.
Conection of errors s applied retrospectively in the pariod In which the ermor has occurred in accordance with
MGCS requirgrments, excepl to the extent that it (s Impracticable to determine the period-specific effects or the
curmulative effect of the srron  In such eases the Depariment shall restate the opening balances of assats,
liabiites and net aessts for the earliest penod for which retrospective restatement (s practicabie.

21. Events after the reporting date
Events after the reporting date that are dassified as arfjusting events have bean acoounted for in the financial
stalements. The events after the reporting date the! are clazsified as non-adiusting svents after the reporting
date have been disclosad In the notes Lo the financlal stetemeants.

22, Departures from the MCS requirements

Management  has  concluded  thal the  financial  stelements present Ry the
Departmant’s primary and secondary Informstian and that the Department
compiied with the Standard

23. Capitalisation reserve
The capitalisation reserve comprises of financial assets and/or latslitias ongineting In & prior reporing pestod,
but which are recognised In the statement of financial position for the first time in the current reporting perdod.
Arriounts are recognised in the capitalisation reserves whean identified in the current penicd and ame Iransfemed
la the Provinclal Revenue Fund when the underiving asset s disposed, and the ratated funds ane received.

24. Recoverable revenue
Amaunts are recognised a3 recoverabie revenue when & paymant mads in a previous financial year becomes
recoverable from & debtor In the current financial year. Amounts are either ransfensd to the Provincial Revenue
Fund when recovarad or are transferred 1o the statement of financlal performance when wiitten-off,

25, Related party transactions

Ralated pady ransactions within the MECY portiolis are recordad in the notes (o the inancial talements when
the transaction (& nat 8l arrm's engih.

This full compensation of key management perscane (s recorded in the notes (o the financial statements.
26. Employee benefits

The value of sach mejor tlass of employee benefil nbligation (accruals, payables not recognised and provisions)
is reconded 0 the Employes benafits note.

Accruals and payables nol meognised for employes benalils are measured at cost or fair value a1 the reporing
date.

The provision for employes bensfits 5 measured as (he best estimate of Ihe funds required (o satlle the present
abligation &t the rmporling dete,
ar Transter of functions

Transher of functions ane acoountad for by the seouines by recognising or reconding assets acquied and labiities
asgumed at thair camyng amounts &t the date of tranaler.

Transher of functions are decounted for by the transferor by derecognising or removing assels and labilites at
[helr carrying amounts al the date of transtar.

18 Mergers
Margers are acoounted for by the combined Dopartment by recogniging or mchreding assels acouimd and
liksities gasirmed ab thelr camying ameunts at the date of the mgrger,
Mergers gre accounted for by the combining Departmamy by derecognising of renoving asssts and labilities
ab thalr carrying Amoura at (he cdate of 1 mirge.
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Annual Financial Statementis
For the year ended 31 March 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statemenis

PART B: EXPLANATORY NOTES

1. Annual Appropriation

1.1  Annual Appropriation

Inchided are tunds appropriated in terms of the Appropration Act (and the Adiustmenis Appropration Act) for
Provinclal Departrrents:

2004/24 2022/23
Final Budget An;:zmds E:ZIE Final Budget Anmupnaim ;ﬁt:gt:
not recalved
R'000 A'000 R'000 R'000
Pragrarmims 1 183 739 183 739 . 155 185 155 165 3
Programme 2 254 331 254 331 s 208 B33 205 633 s
Programms 3 305 561 297 040 B 467 302 gas 302 839 -
Programiie 4 378 857 ara 957 - 304 533 304 533 -
Total 1122528 1114 067 8 461 968 169 968 169 -

| The tunds not ool Was mequeshad, byt nod ransfamad by the provinclal freasry dus o an infemal eoe

1.2 Conditional grants
Included in tha annual appropration are conditional grants:

Telal grants recéived 31 284 382 2re 172

2. Departmental revenue

Bales of goods and services other than capital assets 2.1 480 a9
Irnteresl, dividends and rant an land g2 - 2
Transactions in financial aasets and labiites g3 226 266
Total 716 588
The incraagi of evaibie cofeciod & due i e sl of cdsolnle mactyasy and egupmant —|

._\‘.
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Annual Finanecial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2.1 Sales of goods and services other than capital assets

MNots 202324 2002123
R'000 R'DE0
Sales of goods and services produced by the Department 10 309
Sales by market establishment | 159 164
Administrative fess - -
Other sales 151 | 145
Sales of scrap, waste and other used current goods L 180 B 12
Total 2 4490 an
2.2 Interest, dividends and rent on land
Note 2023724 2022/23
R'000 R'900
Irtersst - 2
Total 2 -

2.3 Transactions in financial assets and liabilities

MNote

Receivables 35 gd
Othar recelpls ineluding Recoverabla Revon s 187 177
Total 2 228 268

2.3.1 Gifts, donations and sponsorships received in-kind (not included in
the main note or sub note)

Mote 2023724 200223
R'000 R'DGO
Anmnex
Donations 1H - 1514
Spongorahips
Tetal gifts, donations and sponsorships recalved n Kind 2 - 1514

Gauteny Department of Sport, Arts, Culturs and Recraation; Vote 12




Annual Financial Statementis
For the year ended 31 March 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statemenis

3. Compensation of employees

3.1 Salaries and wages

MNote 2023724 K203
R'000 R'DDA
Basic salary 200111 175 168
Parformance award = 1
Sarvice based 130 310
Compansativafaireumestantial a1 154 11 3159
Perigdic paymenta - 2
Ciher nan-pensionatie eiowsances a5 295 A3 TBS
Total 266 620 230 566

T ovevad Ncrease o Comoensation of empioyess 8 Baracserof & nNofesass in Mg of vacences 55 wal 55 (ha anr sl sesary Neraase

The momease 1 oliolmsanE papments & ecause of the Degartrent apooaficg addionsl stalf complmmonts of dala colecion
o 8 conteict Basis normation codeeted will ba L el msoarch off S0l rosvanieNt, BrEs B SUlre prcoriernimapensacts in
commuriiiag i anoeavowr o eoguaiel oo s Euciun i Those corrumnites

3.2 Social contributions

Employer conlributions

Parision 25 250 21 137
Miedical 1B 554 1& 7563
LIF 13
Bargalning oounc 72 68
Inguraras a1 A4
o) 41 961 36 055
Total compensation of employess 308 581 266 621
Average numbar ol employeas 845 744

It o et Wil The avieRg Ay OF Rares Wil Wiy oV pmdr (0 pady Cog 10 e mcamend i parsonr pooiiied O
aonfret femporary bodis and iing of vacancis,

._\‘.
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Annual Finanecial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

4, Goods and services S5

Note 2023724
B'000

Administrative fees 1414 2038
Advedl;{ng 129654 10087 ! _
Minar assets 4.1 2780 181
Sursaries (employess) 2056 2612 e
Catering 33059 21873 ok
Gommunication 4388 4604 @D E
Compuler services 4.2 5393 4 850 _
Corsultants: Business and advisory services 48 a 731 2511 N
Legal services 3630 1 502
Contractors 54235 51863
Agency and support / outsourced: services 4716 4 528
Audit cost - external 4.4 6 1a7 5328 % ;
Flest sarvices 2613 207
Irventories 4.4 B3 550 42 158
Cansumalias 45 11 854 5 BOG
Operating leasps 4 396 4409
Property paymants 4.6 12183 10 690
Transport provided a5 part of the Departimental activities & 080 10 446
Travel and subsistence 4.7 65 588 48571
Vanues and facilllles 22 397 18048
Training and developman! ¥ 7ar & 801
Othar oparating axpanditung 48 5233 5833
Total 340 073 268 787

Thoand g Biary .G 19 incridsia the participaian of e Cooammimnss evants, o.p commirmorifivg, diy, Comymurily IegrmTies
antd prding s nastdiing e & increage i eventy related cost ike cataving, trnspodt. TES for mam-orngloyees, nantory for distributon and : -
Eritracror for chfanarst Al Imaragenan! S —_—me

(T
E :
=
DR
LIJ :::'
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Annual Financial Statementis
Far the year ended 31 March 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statemenis

4.1 Minor assets

Mote 2003/04 200223
R'DD0 A'000
Tangible capital assets 2769 1681
Buiidings and ather fixed structures ] ‘ i
Mashinery and eguipment ‘ 2TED ™"
Total 4 2769 181

Thi increase b axpendilure off machmoy s eod e i due to the mpemrmeriation of i dalg collocions deapiowsd in e commurines
oEct aquipping e aptoiniess with fooks of iracls.

4.2 Computer services

SITA compuler sarvices - -

Extlarnal compuler service providers 53093 4 850

Total 4 5393 4 850

4.3 Audit cost - external

Reqularity pudits 5ara 5328
Investigations 768 -
Total 4 6 187 5328

4.4 Inventories

Cilathing matanal and sdcagsnnag 17

Materials and supplles 989 147
Oither supplies 4.4.1 62 544 42011
Total 4 63 550 42 158

2023/2024 Annual Report




Annual Finanecial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

4.4.1 Other supplies

Azsets for distrbution 82 544 427 011
Machinery and squipment 12280 6213
‘Bports aﬁﬁ recreation 45 453 283514
Librasy material 4 811 T 284
Other = -
Total 4.4 62 544 4201

The skaficant. oease in xpendiure on Fport and recrslition squipment. srid attha & a5 8 maull of e Dacartmant ulilsing $he
alocatod eonteet fevm tho Dapartraait of St Arts andg Cilee fonder awaroiod in the pavoo Undsy' feview:. Tha coriraat enaibes tha
Caparmmant fo-o bode martshases 00 BQuiiyTant aoc attire n accordance with 1he concitionad arant Famawonk

4.5 Consumables

2023724
R'0DO
Consurmatile supplies 8 088 6773
Lrifarm and ciathing 1545 439
Household supplles 1813 BYO
IT consumatkes 160 E
Other ponsumabiles 5870 4 455
Statiopery, printing and office suppliss 2 868 3128
Tatal 4 11 B54 8 899

They inermiae i I axriano e o Lnrns B A i o i I SEnadiine of (e ci cedacioes  COrmnTies. e Lo
et thak Moy ar eltary dckranifed wia irtareting with commaaty mamibis

The ind:reass in Mousehiold consurmabies s g5 8 Mgl &f e deve 1o onpave on ihe Paalth and safaly matfies rmsed by ampioyes
WlrIgsss Al i v and i dnant frenantad by the Cepartment

4.6 Property payments

2022123
R'0O0
Municipal services & 239 5 (55
Praparty malfianancs and repoirs 1 687 1 868
Othver 4 237 3 8@
Total i 12163 10 690

Tﬂrrmr it 1o o ofher praoity SayTarts madie B Tams sactt a8 fumiganion, Chumng Seecag, Jecunty cogis o

Gauteny Departmant of Spart, Arte, Culture and Racraation: Vote 12
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Annual Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 March 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statemenis

4.7 Travel and subsistence

Lacal 53888 44 545
Forsign 11702 4026
Total < B85 588 48 5T

The:amewnt spends on famsgn travel and subsistents fo/eassd dum o he aronaance of the Thookssr INEYREN0S DNDOrssTHES) 1) Ty,
arky prfar itarmatonal s Stteyrded By the exeouiive s ageyTant

THers has: baan g dive lo nordace the pariicpaian of e Depdrtmontal sarifs 8 Q. Conynaresaivg s, COmynuiy [Nooranmines
arsd proects estlthig i an Noesse n avEnisroeiad cos ke catening, anemort, TAS for ron-enpioyass, mvaniory for osfibution
arid gvant VErnnmeaTIEL

4.8 Other operating expenditure

Professionsl bodes, memberahip and sebscription fees 3183 2455
Cther 2040 2878
Total 4 5233 5833

I e redatas fo o Gifwr opatating pawnants ade, of ame soch ag peieting aed publcations honoraiam e |

4.9 Remuneration of members of a commission or committee of inquiry
{Included in Consultants: Business and ndvisary services)

Board and Comenittese mambars 1418 1 255
Total 4 1416 1258

A priar vedr ey wigs diBciasdd for B B 00000 pae e Augit cerrnmition mambam og & s o mssisention and shouk Mo Doan
clapsitiog as Cormmuitig st Lmaratan;

THE amous pad to board and commythet mambdr conslsd of the paenents macke (0 Se morbors of e Privinoa! Hertages
Ronaurcal Authanly' of Gaufong (PHEALS),  Gouteng Ghogragphian MNivhias Cormmittes [GGNC), Gauteng Adtn and Cuturg Councd
GEACCL Gautmng Frovincis! Languapa Comyrithms (GRLEE and v Do Digance Commitioe (D0C]

5. Interest and rent on land

Irntereikt paid 18

[#5]

Total 16
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Annual Finanecial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

6. Payments for financial assets 5%

Mote 2023/24 202223
R'000 R'0C0
Diabts written off & - 6&
Total = BE

6.1 Debts written off

Mature of debts written off % _I -
Irssonverable debt written off )
Total debit written off E

2|8

7. Transfers and subsidies : :

2023/24
R'000
Provincss and mumcpalities 32 195 720 195 436
Annes
Dapartmental agencles and acoounts 11Ei 50087 41169
Noneprofit institutions - 128715 a2 163
Householdy ﬂ‘:g“ 2181 2 B30
Total 37T 703 281 598

hi-arniunt giraptited (& GFC noemased fo diiow for e Gt Firr Festil,
Tha Iréinsfory (5 Mausshalds ek e ainoual af B, 187 millan of daribions g

fenaane n Sfdeing 2o hosing ooects feed by the Cfice of e pramae that affras Soononic: growin, decnon (o sunoor! ooy
rraticanal fesl cliviaieyr o Tes Wit warnion (0 foodhel Arty and cLdfure maor aveis

7.1  Gifts, donations and sponsorships made in kind (not included in the main note) !
2023524 2022123
R'000 R'000

Caonations 1168
Spongoratip 19
Total "”;J““ 1187 1504

Gautenyg Departmant of Sport, Arts, Culture and Recraation; Vote 12 '\"'m




Annual Financial Statementis
Far the year ended 31 March 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statemenis

8. Expenditure for capital assets

Note 2023/24 2023/23
R'000 000
Tangible capial assets 32 016 34 334
Buildings and other fixad structurés. o4783 | | 16 079
Hesilage assets £ =
Machineny and equiprmsmit 7253 | 8258 |
Total 32 016 34 334

8.1 Analysis of funds utilised to acquire capital assets — Current year

Voted funds
Mame of Entity R'O00
Tangible capital assets 32 018 - 32018
Huildings-and ather fiwed stroctures 24 783 1] 24 763
Heritage aasets - -
Machinary and eguioment T 253 - 7253
Total | 3z Ulﬁ. = 32016

8.2 Analysis of funds utilised to acquire capital assets - Prior year

Name of Entity

Tangible capital assets 34 334 - - 34 334
Bulldings and othes fxad structunas 16078 - . 18079
Haritage pasaty 4 [ £
Machingary and soupmiant TE_E_".JE_ - | 18 2.?5_:

Total 34 334 - - 32016

._\.\.
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Annual Finanecial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

8.3 Finance lease expenditure included in Expenditure for capital assets
Note 2023/24 2002/23

R'000 R'000
Tangible capilal assets
Machinery and equipment 6874 5359
Total 5874 5399

The maciwnary and aquinment eesed rafor o the molor vahickss reraved fom G-Fioes (o anale i Deparimanl 0 oo daly
Folvlies rating 10 h operations of the Depacmant

9. Cash and cash equivalents

bl e e
R'000
Congolivated Payrmaster Gerersl Account 55 190 116 186
Dishursarmants - 1573
Cash on hand ) 10 10
Total 55 200 117 749

Thia sigraficam dnr:rt;la!w i Caml e Cndly aouivalnls s e 10 e ct thal the Departmant reinaped (0 acreass I oxponidiiuy
agaiat the snodnt sppropriatad and el dnd the caih sealaie o slerander s Heeelon les e 1 previiees Srancil e

10. Prepayments and advances

Travel amd subslstence 28 ] ao
Total 28 a0

Analysis of Total Prepayments and advances

Curment Pregayiments and govances _ 28 30
Total 28 3o

Gauteny Department of Sport, Arts, Culturs and Recraation; Vote 12




Annual Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 March 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statemenis

11. Receivables

Recoverable sxpendilure 111 [ ] - a 146 - 148
Staff debt 11.2 4570 437 =N 58 206 264
Total 545 437 a2 204 206 410

11.1 Recoverable expenditure

Mote 2023724 2022723
R'000 R'000
Salary reviersal 2 140
Salary Deduction disaiowance accaun - 5
Telephane Control Account 3 1
Total 1 Th 146

11.2 Staff debt

Emplayee Dabt aar 264

Total 11 207 264

11.3 Impairment of receivables

Eatimate of impaiment of regetvables 194 21
Total 194 21

Irnpattrraant o Sl e Dessid a1 olabiEs alodr (MG Mire yodry (easenbiod] with mo imavArints. Aeoording B She Dl poikdy
th amourts owad to the Departiment ot is oldior than 3 yoam have exowod and must e assessed jo dalirrming e Fecovanniity

2023/2024 Annual Report




Annual Finanecial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

12. Voted funds to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund O F

Note 2023724 2022123
RA'DCO R'O00

Opening balance 115787 293 104

Prior period error

A restated 115 737 293104

Transfered from staterment of financial perdormance [Se rostated) B4 130 11E758 =
Add: Unauthonsed expenditure for the curent year - - 11 “ .
Visted funds nol requested/net recaned 1.4 {8 451) - D
Pail during the year {116 758) (204 125)

Closing balance 54 g57 115 737

12.1 Reconciliation on unspent conditional grants

Mote 2023024 2022/23 g
R'000 R'000 :
Tolal conditienal grants rscaived 1.2 284 3582 2ra112
Total conditional grants spent {258 806) (235 T3
Unspant conditional grants to be surrandersd 27 6576 50309
Cue by the Provincial Revenue Fund 27 576 50 399

13. Departmental revenue to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund

Mota 202324 2022723
R'000 R'000

QOpaning balanca g 95

Pricr paricd arrr

#a restated 8 85

Transferrec from statement ol inancial parformancs (as restated) 718 589

Paid durlng the year (542) B75 !
Closing balance 183 8 A

14. Payables - current

Addvances oo 14.1 - 3ad
Clisaring accounts 142 358 180
Toltal asa 554

Gautenyg Departmant of Sport, Arts, Culture and Recraation; Vote 12 '\"Im




Annual Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 March 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statemenis

14.1 Advances received

Mational Depariments = 394

Total 14 - 394

14.2 Clearing accounts

Dascription

Salary: Hargalining Councll 1 -
Salary: Income tax 112 114
Balany: ACE Recalls 75 5
Salary: Firanece other institution 119 41
SatEry: Medical Ad 42 -
Salary Pansion fund _ 9 -
Total 14 358 160

15. Payables - non-current

2023724
Twa o three  Older than

yoara thres years

A'000 R'000
Ativences recehved 18,1 4 - 510 574 1 800
Dther payablos 16,2 - ano = 360 360
Total 64 360 510 934 1880

15.1 Advances received

Matlonal Departments Ann BB Gt
Fublle antithes Ann BB 510 1500
Tetal 16 574 1 500

The MNaticral Heetage Sounal trmnatared the funds for eosrmaninion of the Sesistance and Liveation Horlage Routs Prosect n the
geoviviem and The Namoral Degarimant of Sohtice Snd Techrokgy provice Leding for research s dovelopmern! of e incigonous
Knowhadoe Syktam

2023/2024 Annual Report




Annual Finanecial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

15.2 Other payables

Note 202324 2072723
Description R'DE0 R'D00
Suzuki SA 360 360
Total t5 380 380

i
J An-arradnt of B0k was recovad o Sarukl Auto 8A foe corstrueion of Comiby coeris A wihich ther projoct =2 bl in indeion phass

ani it s classtod from S peyabg (9 00-cument Saysite,

16. Net cash flow available from operating activities

Note 202324 202223
F'000 A'000

Net surplis/(deflcll) as per Statement of Financial Perfarmance 64 855 117 347

Add back non-cashieash maovements not deemed operating

activities {84 260) {265 884)
(Increase)/decredss in receivables {341 r, r 220
(Inerease)/decreass In prepayments and advinces dl 122
Inereasad{decrease] In payables - current Haﬁp! (& 770)
Expanditure on capital aages 3o me.i 34334
Surrenders to Revenue Fund (137 EDﬂ]i (284 BOO)
Weted tunids not reauesteamol recalvad _ B 481 Ili _ ¥

Met cash flow generated by operating activities (29 425) (148 547)

17. Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents for cash flow

purposes
MNote 2025124 2022/23
R'000 R'DO0
Congalidatad Payrrnaster Ganaral aecoun! 55 190 116 168
CHsbursamants . 1513
Casty on hand ) {[+] 10
Total 55 200 117 749

Gauteny Department of Sport, Arts, Culturs and Recraation; Vote 12




Annual Financial Statementis
Far the year ended 31 March 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statemenis

18. Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

18.1 Contingent liabilities

Liable to
Arries 3
Houslng loan duarantess Employess. aA 8] 10
N Ay = x
Clairms against the Departrment a8 13 580 igvar
Intergovernmaental payables Annes & av53 714
Total 22 362 2541

Al cagas [ gistinesd in Annexurs 38 anpolng and refarod B egel sulfonties wiheh will daferming ife oulcorms. Tha peechio
amound and ime-of any outiiow of ecanomic beradts a-thevefone snesramn and cut of the conisoy of the Deparimant

The Departrrant ceviechod he pigy edr baisnses a2 pev Nofe 30

Tha pfsciosuwre i Amesae 58 provions she garwrsl nature af the igpeses dias thi sonseiwly of the Sirmabon, 85 no Sersris and'
datated informetan & discioged of mspondants i fne with PO and Skl

18.2 Contingent assets

Matire of contingent asss

Ciaim for incomplete projeet 38 38
Award owned on Tauns Gardens Maturea Community Library - 662
Award owned on Tasat 13 Ristvaliel Community Library - 437
Fetund fraam Iragular Appointmant 5729 5729
Flefunid for Damagas on Pravineial Archives 5 457 5457
Total 11224 12 363

19. Capital commitments

Bulldinga and other fiked structures 33 634 45 487
tachinery and agquipment 5 688 1 GB6
Total 39 622 47 153

2023/2024 Annual Report




Annual Finanecial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

20. Accruals and payables not recognised

20.1 Accruals

Listed by economic classification

Gionds and sarvces 840 - 240 12410
Trarsfera and Subsldiag - - - 50
Capital azsels - - - ar2
Total 240 - 840 12732
Nots 202324

Listed by programme level R'OC0

Programirma 1 - 3584
Programime 2 734 2 806
Programme 3 205 4008
Programima 4 - 2 464
Total 840 12 732

20.2 Payables not recognised

2023/24

30+ Days
Listed by sconcmic clasailication R'000
Cioods and services 18 559 2556 22115 10324
Trarsfers and Subisldian 1 840 - 1 840 7358
Capital assets 16 821 - 15821 )
Total 37 020 2 556 39 576 17 682

2022/24

Listad by progeammes laval R'D00
Programima 1 1847 112
Programima 2 24873 5799
Programme 3 5398 1463
Programrmg 4 7 458 823
Total 30 578 17 682

Included in the above totals are the lollowing:

Cionfirmed balancas with sthar govarmment antilies Annax & - 1278

Total . 1276

Gauteny Department of Sport, Arts, Culturs and Recraation; Vote 12




Annual Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 March 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statemenis

21. Employee benefits

Laave antitlement 15 7E1 16813
Service banus B'&E23 & 865
Capped leave 1 567 1846
Other 104 1028
Total 26 255 26 356

The leres sntthamen! noreases g o the Mng of posfs whars offickals o no! fake anyeed BEeD Curmg e yedr wWiies rovew.

Citfrer employen benafite consiar of the fondJarm portidn of e lon senioe awdrds and acconals for compensabon of armpioyess
confrmad o b payaie in provingiat Deparirenis wihich s ool rnaiiaed i ihe ooy and aRabe Ehngs.

Inciiam i1 e s anditarcart (5 e negaties vehee amount T (R 183 49

Included In the above totals are the following:

Confirmed balances with otter Depsrimeants Arman & 20 -
Confirrriad balances with sthar governmeant antities Arnex §
Total 20 -

22. Lease commitments
22.1 Operating leases

202324
Specialised Bluiidings and
military Lamt other fixed
aquipmeant structuma
R'0D0 AGO0 R'O0G
Mot later than 1 year - - 1479 () | 556
Later than 1 yeur and not later than 5
yiarg
Latar than five years
Total lease commitments - - 1479 7 1556
202223
Spacialisibd Bulldings and  Machinary
millitary Lend othar fixed and
egpuiprmant siructuras aquiprmant
R'O00 R'000 R'000 R'O00
Mt later thin 1 yes - - 1417 . 1917
Later than 1 yaar and not lnbee than 5
VBArS 1 478 - 1473
Latar 1han fve yoars
Total lease commitments - - 4 306 - 3306
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Annual Finanecial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

22.2 Finance leases **

2023424
Spechalisad Bulldings and = Machinery
milieary Lard ather fized &l
equipmeant structuras equipment
R000 R'o00 R'009 R'0a0
Mot later than 1 year = 5 - 7435 7435
Later than 1 year-and not lster than s i B § 3 082 3 0R2
YEES
Later than five yaars = 5 = : =
Total lease commitments - - - 10 517 10517

2022523
Speciatiaed Buildings and
military Land ather fixed
equipmant structures
R'o00 R0 A'000
Mot later than 1 year - 8 544 B 544
Later thian 1 year and not later than § ) i & 751 781
years
Latar than fve yaars - -
Total lease commitments - - - 15 325 15325

Thie el laasing arrngements for nanco Base sommimenis conss! of govenmenr-onwned venidios, phiFcoosess and o
Ahores for opaaiing purpotes, The ase agwarmants squel or assoed (he aconaime e of such assets

23. Unauthorised, Irregular and Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

202424

R'000
Unauthorigad axpanditung - currant yaar -

Irragutar expanditung - clmenl yeur 2736 a8 730
Frurtieas and wastelul expeanditure - gurrant yaar 18 5
Closing balance 27562 9795

- 1
inferriition ot Ay i or disciedngn’ Stens fven s a meult of unalithorsod uemdine, frogun avpanditurg and ks and
ST dxpanaliian & iekuded i he mnual mpart undor e PELLA Compilande Fapar,

24. Related party transactions

The Galutwng Firyy Cormumisgion filk ueckr B partiaie for the MES of Soort, A, Cuitine dng Recranton and e boand raports &0 She
MAEIS T el bransierc bo thn GIFO it inisfuched! in_aote & Tranistars nd Sutandies dock Capatrantal Agonces and Acoounts
ahed ransaclicng aoa ool B A Megih,

Gauteny Department of Sport, Arts, Culturs and Recraation; Vote 12
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Annual Financial Statementis
Far the year ended 31 March 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statemenis

25. Key management personnel

2003/24 202223
R'000 R'D00
Political office bearars 2181 2043
Oificlats:
Lawel 157 2398 2927
Post lovel 14 arid lower™" T 881 5067
Total 12 440 10037

The MEL (s thaonly. polites! oMce beanyr aisciosed
RO s an laved 15
el Elmclars are ot fevs 14,

Thoge fhat by wrtle of thay waek have the suifonty and responsibility for oisnrrsg, ovecting and controfing the acthities oF e
Departrant, as-part of the B ive raariasnrertt feeys & inalh o e’ 4 et

26. Provisions

Mot
2023/24 2002/
Retentians a1m 6883
Total 2111 6 883

T eveiimio i elfsciOsened i X0 Featicas walf) Ind corrpidtionn of infrrstttciim pdhofcts and will ory b renksed onhon e fnal Sccournts an
(el By e conbactirg, the ﬂLq’_"Llﬂ.'J'idl’if eyl cfaborriiras il frrirdg @nd achud! Smodn! 5 B paet Snd o s st DRSO g
o an thiy aorirmal

26.1 Reconciliation of movement in provisions - Current year

2024/24
Retantion 1 Provision 2 Provigion 3 Tatal provisions
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Dpaning baisned B End - - 6 BE3
Increase in provision 2264 2749 E 5013
Settlerment af provigion (2 410 - : (2410
Unused gmount reversed (3Fs) - - {375
Closing balance 6 262 27490 - 2111

._\.\.
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Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Reconciliation of movement in provisions = Prior year

2022423
Ratention 1 Provision 2 Frovision 3 Total provisions
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Oipening balance 1512 - - 18512
Increass |n provision 115 = = 115

Settlamanl of provision - - = .
Unused amounl reversed {3744 - = 3 744) whe
Closing balance G883 - - 6883

27. Movable Tangible Capital Assets

MOVEMENT IN MOVABLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2024

2023724
Doeal | di:;‘rﬁm Additions  Disposals
A'000 R'000 R'000 R000
HERITAGE ASSETS 8 288 - - . 8288
Herilage asasls B 288 - . z 8 EBE;|
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 63 485 - 1379 7 260 4T 814
Trangporl assets : : '
Compuler quipment 35 451 . 168 5357 24 262
Furmniture and office sguipemant 8783 - 348 275 0838
Othiar machinery and agulpmant 8 281 - B83 628 85816
TOTAL MOVABLE TANGIBLE
CAPITAL ASSETS 61 783 - 1379 7 260 55 902
Meealds Tangible Capital Asssts undar invastigoation Mots Murmbsir ;FE:J]E

Included In the above total of the movable tangible -
capital assets por the asset register are assets that are )

under investigation:

Haritage auasls

Machinery and equigment 28 552
Tatal 26 5852

Fiederetolt i i aitioe fotal af B moviabilg taagiib capital aasots 85 par g BEsel regislen e GSSde 1ol dne Lidor vesianion
| bicauwae of thaft and ssee. The Doparimont cofiered af coaos fo SAPS and astianions an o gorg

Gautenyg Departmant of Sport, Arts, Culture and Recraation; Vote 12 g"l amn
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Notes to the Annual Financial Statemenis

27.1 Movement in Movable Tangible Capital Assets Per Asset Register for
the year ended 31 March 2023

2022/21
&?;nnig Pdn;"p::bd Additions Dispoasls
R'000 R'000

HERITAGE ASSETS 8288 - - - 8 283

Haritage assets EHE;E';EI_ - - a8 EE-I-I;
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 41 699 - 13 112 1316 53485

Transport asgets. . B -

Computar eglipment 23 875 - 12425 B50 35457

Furniture and office equipimen! 9 481 - 465 183 ayes

Other machinery and sguipmean| 8 342 B 223 283 B 281 |
TOTAL MOVABLE TANGIBLE

CAPITAL ASSETS 45 087 - 13 112 1316 61 783

27.2 Minor Assets

MOVEMENT IN MINOR CAPITAL ASSETS PER THE ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31 MARCH 2024
2023/24
Speaialiged Wisngible Heritage
A sasets
R'00D R'000 R'0DO
Cpening balance . - - 8341 2341
Valug adjustments -
Addditlens - - - 2789 2 7T8d
Disposadls . . - M3 213
Total Minor assets - - - « 1T_ﬂ; 11_H;
Sp:‘ﬂ?f:d Intangible  Hartags
aaaehs i1 aRas
R'000 R'000 R'000
Murmber of R1 minor aagete - - . 210 210
Numiber of minor sesals at cowl - - - l}_:it"r-l & 354
Total number of minor assels - - - 6 580 6 580

b 2023/2024 Annual Report
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Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

MINOR CAPITAL ASSETS UNDER INVESTIGATION

Mota Number Valus
R'000
Included in the above total of the minor capital assets per
the asset register that are under investigation:
Machinery and sguiprnant B3 102

] Machinary and equinmant fioiuoe assats ihat g sl andar venfcaion

MOVEMENT IN MINOR CAPITAL ASSETS PER THE ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2023

2022123
intangibls  Heitage Mo Biological
assets assets o ioment assats
RO00 R'000 R'000 R'000
Opening balance - - - 8 658 - g 658
Additions 181 - 181
Dizposals 488 - 408
Total Minor assets - . 8341 - 2341
Intangibls  Heritage Wﬁw
Bagels asagls srndoeiehl
R'000 R'000 R'000
Numbat of B1 minor asdeta 210 - 210
Mumibner of rminor gagets 8t cosl . . . 8465 - B 485
Total number of minor assets - - - 8 68s . B B85

Gauteny Department of Sport, Arts, Culturs and Recraation; Vote 12
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27.3 Movable tangible capital assets written off

MOVABLE CAPITAL ASSETS WRITTEN OFF FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

2023724
Specialisad Imtangible  Huritaga mmh:ﬁj Biological
assets assaty : asseis
R'000 R'000 A0 RO00
Assats written oif - - - 229 - 229
‘;t;'tal movable assets written ) ) ) 228 . 229

MOVAELE CAPITAL ASSETS WRITTEN OFF FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

Speciaiised : Machinary :
miitary imtangible  Heritage e Biological

Laits assets assety e assets

A'000 R'000 R'000 A'000 R'D00
Agsets written off - - - 457 - 457
‘:t:'tul movable assets written i i . 457 - 457

Mahiman S soriemant el aesoks that have baen repdting 1o SAPS & ez The & s fornse vadtgation el & cumanfly
Ll

28. Intangible Capital Assets

MOVEMENT IN INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2024

2023/24
Dpuning Clasing
balincs Additions Desposals Bakance
R'000 R'000 R'O0D R'000
Soltware ﬂgﬂ - - EEE_
TOTAL INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS 26 - - 326

28.1 Movement in Intangible Capital Assets Per Asset Register for the year
ended 31 March 2023

2002/23
ms Pﬂr:rz:hﬂ Adetiticns Disposais :::::l::l
Ara00 A'O00 R'O00 R'000 R'000
Soltware : - Hi = 326
TOTAL INTANGIBLE CAPITAL

2023/2024 Annual Report
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29. Immovable Tangible Capital Assets 03
MOVEMENT IN IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR k

ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

2023/24
nbgz":gz Addiions ~ Disposals
R0 A'000 R'G00 Oz
BUILDINGS AND OTHER FIXED STRUCTURES 544 020 4 557 1 500 547 077 o8
MNon-residertial bulldings 515 208 4 587 . 519856 B
Other fixaed siructures DR 721 - 1500 o7 204

TOTAL IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL

ASSETS 544 020 4557 1500 547 07T

29.1 Movement in Immovable Intangible Capital Assets Per Asset Register o
for the year ended 31 March 2023 5

202223
' Prior pari : :
ﬂmg ru;fm o Additions Disposals
RO00 R'ODO RCo0 R000

BUILDINGS AND OTHER FIXED

STRUCTURES 533 008 = 12574 2 480 544 020
Mon-reidantial buildings 502 725 - 12574 - 515 206
Oither fixac atroctures 31 181 - . 2 460 2872

TOTAL IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE
CAPITAL ASSETS 533 D06 - 12574 2 480 544 020

29.2 Immovable tangible capital assets: Capital Work-in-progress

CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

2023724
Resady for
. Closing
SRpning Current Year Use (Asaeta balance
balance WIP to tha AR) 21 March
1 April 2022 ! Contracts
tarminated
Apnax 7 R'0DO R'000 R'000
Hurilags asgels 1725 - . 1 725
Bulldings snd other fixed struetures 143 874 24 TH3 4 567 184 08B0
Toltal 145 589 24 783 4 557 165 805

Gautenyg Departmant of Sport, Arts, Culture and Recraation; Vote 12 '\"I s
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Notes to the Annual Financial Statemenis

CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

Feady for

Lsa (Assets

C:mﬁ:':::?ear to the AR)

/ Contracts

terminated

R'O00 R'CDD
Herilage assets 1725 - - - 1725
Buildings-and other fixed

slructumnes 140368 - 16.080 12 674 143 874
Total 142 093 - 16 080 12 574 145 599

29.3 Immovable tangible capital assets written off

IMMOVABLE CAPITAL ASSETS WRITTEN OFF FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

2023724
E::rf:r?ﬁs::g % Heritage hand snd Total
B pasots subsoll assets
R'000 R'000 R"000 R0
Agsats writtar off 1 500 - . 1 500
Total Immovable capital assets written off 1 500 - - 1 500

IMMOVABLE CAPITAL ASSETS WRITTEN OFF FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

202224
Buildings and Herltaga Land and
e friea asaets  subsoil asasts Toud
structures 1 :
R'000 R"000 RO0D R'000
Aagats writtern off 1 QE-IEI . : 1 QEG
Total Immovable capital assets written off 1 960 - - 1 860

2023/2024 Annual Report
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Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

30. Prior period errors 51

30.1 Correction of prior period errors

202223

Ampunt before
ermor comrection

R0 RIODO

Prier period emor

Expenditure: Goods and services

Renurmeration of membears of committess 4.9

Audit Commitiss 4 {4 - ‘
Other Commities members 1251 4 1 255
MNet effect 1 2;55 - 1 25;

Liahilities: Provisions

18 i
Cantingern! labilities Arnes 18 BOA 2 648 21 458

38
Net effect 18 808 2 648 21 456

Gautenyg Departmant of Sport, Arts, Culture and Recraation; Vote 12 '\"I nr
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Annual Financial Statementis
For the year ended 31 March 2024

Unsudited Annexures to the Annual Financial Statemenis
ANNEXURE 9
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON IMMOVABLE ASSETS
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ANNEXURE 10
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SETTLEMENTS HOUSING RELATED EXPENDITURE CLASSIFICATION
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ANMNEXURE 11
NATURAL DISASTER OR RELIEF EXPENDITURE

MNone

ANNEXURE 12
ANALYSIS OF PREFAYMENTS AND ADVANCES (NOTES 4.2 AND 13)
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